AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
TUESDAY, JUNE 5, 2018

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com

CALL TO ORDER 9:00 a.m., the Boardroom of the District Office
1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL Directors Orvis, Altieri, Doornenbal, Santos, DeBoer

ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEM 1

1. The Board of Directors welcomes participation in meetings. This time is
provided for the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of
concern that fall within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.

Speakers are encouraged to consult District Management or Directors prior to
agenda preparation regarding any District operation or responsibility as no
action will be taken on non-agenda issues. It is not required, but speakers may
provide their name and address.

Because these are non-agenda matters, generally no discussion or comment
by the Board should be expected except to properly refer the matter for review
or action as appropriate.

Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.

HEARING CALENDAR - ITEMS 2-3

2. Public Hearing and Certification of the Improvement District No. 2
Membership Vote to Approve or Deny the Petition to Detach from
Improvement District No. 02 (APN: 006-008-041 — Warner)




3. Public Hearing and Certification of the Improvement District No. 2
Membership Vote to Approve or Deny the Petition to Detach from
Improvement District No. 02 (Portion of APN: 006-086-021 — Diaz)

CONSENT CALENDAR - ITEMS 4 -17

Agenda items listed under the Consent Calendar may be acted upon individually, in whole
or in part. Subsequently, should discussion on a particular item be desired, you should
identify the item now so as to remove it from the list of items to be approved under one
motion. Any items removed from the list on Consent Calendar items will be discussed and
acted upon individually following action on the remaining Consent Calendar items if so
moved.

4. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting of May
9, 2018

5. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May
15, 2018 and Resolution Nos. 2018-33, 2018-34, 2018-35, 2018-36, and
2018-37

6. Approve Oakdale Irrigation District Statement of Obligations

7. Approve OID Improvement District’s Statement of Obligations

8. Approve Assignment of Capital Work Order Numbers

9. Approve the Monthly Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer’s Reports for
the Month Ending April 30, 2018

10. Approve Purchase of Six (6) Workstations for the Finance Department
Staff from the Wardens Office (Budgeted)

11. Approve Replacement of Board Room Audio Mixer and Wireless
Microphones (Unbudgeted)

12. Approve Amendment No. 07 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-016 with O’Laughlin & Paris, LLP for Revised Hourly Rate Schedule

13. Approve Request for New Connection of a Substandard Parcel (APN:
010-059-013 — Ruben M. Lopez and Katina Lopez)

14. Approve Encroachment Permit on the Cape Horn Lateral, Lesnini Lateral,
and Tulloch Pipeline (APNS: 002-023-013, 010-047-032 — Holthouse
Ranch, LLC)

15. Approve Encroachment Permit on the Cape Horn Lateral and Peart
Lateral (APNS: 002-023-010/011, 010-049-001 — North Olive, LLC)




16. Approve Encroachment Permit on the South Main Canal and Paulsell
Lateral (APNS: 010-011-064, 010-001-035/036/037 — South Main Pump,
LLC)

17. Approve the Abandonment and Quitclaim of a portion of the Milnes Drain
(APN: 014-006-004 — Pacheco Farm Properties, LLC)

ACTION CALENDAR - ITEMS 18 -19

18. Review and take possible action to Establish an Ad Hoc Committee for the
Purpose of Engaging in Discussions with SSJID and Central San
Joaquin Water Conservation District Regarding Long Term Water Supply
Options

19. Review and take possible action to Authorize the General Manager to
Execute Necessary Agreements with Ontel Security Services for the
Oakdale Irrigation District Yard

COMMUNICATIONS - ITEM 20

20.Oral Reports and Comments
A. General Manager’s Report on Status of OID Activities
B. Committee Reports

C. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions

CLOSED SESSION - ITEM 21

21.Closed Session to discuss the following:

A. Government Code §54957.6 - Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Negotiator: Ad Hoc Committee, Directors Altieri and DeBoer
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

B. Government Code §54956.9(d)(4) — Initiation of Litigation
One (1) Case




OTHER ACTION - ITEM 22

22. Adjournment:

A. The next Special Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, June 19, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the board
room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority
and other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, June 21, 2018
at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the South San Joaquin Irrigation District,
11011 East Highway 120, Manteca, CA.

Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary. Any person who has a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.




PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Information Included

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 5, 2018




PUBLIC HEARING

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 5, 2017




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 2
APN: 006-008-041

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING AND CERTIFICATION OF THE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2
MEMBERSHIP VOTE TO APPROVE OR DENY THE PETITION TO DETACH FROM
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 (APN: 006-008-041 - WARNER)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Certify Improvement District No. 2 Membership Vote

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Mr. and Mrs. Peter Warner, as landowners, are petitioning the members of Improvement District No. 2 (ID
2) to detach APN: 006-008-041 (Parcel) from ID 2. The landowner’s reasons to petition for detachment
from ID 2 are as follows:

1. Their Parcel has not received water or benefit from the ID 2 pipeline for more than 37 years;

2. Their Parcel has been receiving its water from the OID River Road Lateral for more than 37
years and has not utilized water from the ID 2 Pipeline for over 37 years; and

3. Despite not receiving water from the ID 2 facility, all monthly ID 2 fees and assessments have

been paid in full over this period and the Parcel is in good standing with OID.

A Membership Notice dated April 24, 2018 included a copy of the voting ballot and notified the ID 2 members
of the petition for detachment and the opportunity to provide their input at the June 5, 2018 Public Hearing.
In addition, a Notice of Public Hearing was published in the Oakdale Leader May 2 and May 9, 2018. The
notice of hearing and the posting, publication, and mailing of the notice was completed in accordance with
the California Water Code Sections 23645 and 23646. See the attached documentation for clarification.

This Public Hearing is required under Oakdale Irrigation District Improvement District Policy (Resolution No.
90-26). Upon conclusion of the Public Hearing, a tally of the votes to determine approval or rejection of the
detachment of APN: 006-008-041 will be certified by the Board. If less than 1/3 of the members oppose the
detachment, the process to effectively detach the said Parcel will proceed and the ID 2 boundary will be
adjusted to no longer include APN: 006-008-041.

FISCAL IMPACT: A $500 deposit was submitted by the petitioner to initiate the process. Actual District
costs will be paid by the petitioner.

ATTACHMENTS:
> April 24, 2018 ID 2 Membership Notice
» Notice of Public Hearing

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Improvement District No. 2
Managed by OID

April 24, 2018

To: Improvement District No. 02 Members:
Re: ID2 Membership Vote - Detachment of Land from Improvement District No. 02

Dear Members:

Mr. and Mrs. Peter Warner are petitioning the members of Improvement District No. 2
(ID2) to detach approximately 2.1 acres described as APN: 006-008-041 from within
the boundaries of ID2. A copy of the Petition Seeking Detachment is attached. The
reasons for this Petition are:

1. This parcel has not received water or benefit from the ID2 pipeline for
more than 37 years;

2. It has been receiving its water from the OID River Road Lateral for more
than 37 years and has not utilized water from the 1D2 Pipeline for over 37
years; and

3. Despite not receiving water, all monthly ID2 fees and assessments have

been paid in full over this period and the parcel is in good standing with
OID.

Enclosed is your ballot to vote on the Petition Seeking Detachment of 2.1 acres (APN
006-008-041) from ID2 Boundaries. In accordance with OID’s Improvement District
Policy and the State of California Water Code, the ID2 Membership will need to vote to
authorize the detachment of this parcel. The Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors will be holding a public hearing on June 5, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the OID office
located at 1205 East F Street in Oakdale to certify the vote. Votes shall be comprised of
the following:

» Votes from ID2 landowners present at the meeting;

» Wiritten communication signed by the ID2 landowner that is received by the
District prior to the vote;

» Wiritten communication signed by an ID2 landowner that is received by the
Board at the public hearing.

Improvement District No. 2
1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361
(209) 847-0341 / Fax (209) 847-3468



Improvement District No. 2 Landowners
April 24, 2018
Page -2-

At the end of the public hearing, a tally of the votes to determine approval or rejection of
the detachment will be certified by the Board of Directors. If the number of landowners
dissenting is more than one-third (1/3) of the landowners in ID2, OID will not move
forward with the detachment. However if less than one-third (1/3) of the landowners
oppose, the detachment process will be finalized. Please be advised that silence on the
part of a landowner is considered a vote of approval.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (209) 840-5525.
Sincerely,

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Eric Thorburn, P.E.
Water Operations Manager

ECT;lfp

Enclosures: Petition Seeking Detachment
ID2 Membership Ballot
Map of ID2 Boundaries
List of ID2 Landowners

cc. Steve Knell, OID General Manager
Kathy Cook, OID Chief Financial Officer



g (IIQ/LLJ/L jj‘)?ﬁ/f

PETITION SEEKING DETACHMENT OF 2.1 ACRES APN 006-008-041, FROM Received
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 02
LOCATED WITH IN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE MAR 6 2018

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Qakdale ID

To the Honorable Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District:

We, the undersigned petitioners, hereby petition your Board for the detachment of
approximately 2.1 acres described as APN 006-008-041 from Improvement District No. 02,
pursuant to the provisions of Part 7, Division 11, of the Water Code of the State of Califomia,
known and designated as Improvement District No. 02, within the Oakdale Irrigation District, an
irfigatlon district organized and existing under the laws of the State of Califomia. The
conditions of the detachment are:

This parcel has not received water or benefit from the ID2 pipeline for more than 37
years. It has been receiving its water from the OID River Road lateral for more than 37 years.
Since this parcel has not utilized water from ID2 for over 37 years, this parcel was de facto
removed from inclusion in ID2. This should be formally recognized. Despite recelving no water,
all monthly ID2 fees and assessments have been pald in full over this time period and the parcel
is in good standing with OID.

Acknowledgement of this action is respectfully requested of the ID2 members:

Tom and Terrie Durant, Robert Bomer Ron and Lousllen Reasor, Morris and Patricia Welbom,
Laurie Russell, Lee and Kathy Knox, Bruce and Diane Kerlin, Virginia Combs, Steven and
Paulina Wilson, Frank and Yukiko Vierra, Reynaldo and Evelia Diaz, and Tori Andreeta

Respectfully Submitted by:

Property Owner: r and Pam Warner

Property Qv;ner's : ss: 4901 River R

Signature: . e ——




IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2
MEMBERSHIP BALLOT
April 24, 2018

DETACHMENT OF LAND FROM
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2

YES

| approve the detachment of 2.1 acres described as APN: 006-008-041 from
within the boundaries of Improvement District No. 2.

NO

APN:

Name:

Address:

Phone;

Signature:

| do _not approve the detachment of 2.1 acres described as APN: 006-008-
041 from within the boundaries of Improvement District No. 2.




ili DR ¥
il 006-005-057 )\ .
| R
- —_‘,i !\ o6-008-056<¢g, >
It
It
I Peghmeters 006-086-022
4&_“_“! 0’?. olml
39-PH-76 [ g -
: 006-008-026 , e -'-—--g
I %h
!1 i 005-008-033 e Qley iy o i h]
| -.-------....- h“
[ e “u
[ y = lmp(o;/t?rrt\ent' i
: 005-008-054 No. 02 § 006-086-021 .
il | . -
S— o |
- | 1 006-008-055 REEpRpp—— i 006—086-0
. ! I . M-
i ! / | s e ! | ST
: I L= _*jfﬁé'ﬁﬁzﬂﬂ“ ' ' i o
: Pt e 8 | |
i : ' ol Sﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ&'ﬁ%‘éﬂp |
gl e ) |
i I| 006-008-037 i! 13) ! [
., ] i | £ 006-086-020 | ‘
i : ~ oo-008-035 | | 9 , ‘ 006-086-027
! | 5 < , :
I: | . | |
! I 0 i I
1 | > :
: : 2 ! 1
_; | o | |
| | (D N
I | P T e e
| ! el sl 8 18183
: : g | g' 8 8 8
i i ST < < 8
9 | b ' 3 8 B jS4F}F
os-0i7 | ovb—ote ks |
_ R ! ‘River'’ Road
Lateral | : i : 006-086-003
|60 5AM-10d = | 1 55 ; &Y |
______l__———— " Payd o I
oy 1o<EL 38 ig i
1 i “,-‘QI‘ LY i
P EE . S
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET
o I D OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
ﬁ ‘ IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 Q
BOUNDARY AND SERVICE AREA 4d b
DATE: APRIL 24, 2018
DRAWN BY: oMk | IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2| ‘oreriers
CHECKED BY: ECT




L'8¢

T9ES6 VD 2[epYRO ‘OnudAY JSAMES 0056 9 auljadid peoy Jany € L6'TT ¥8¢eT "V WO| ‘eNdaipuy  ZZ0-980-900
0TES6 ¥D UO|RIST ‘SPROY JIALY @ JaAmes 9 aujjadid peoy JaAly 0T €4°0€ 798 BI[2A3 73 Op|eUA3Y ‘Zelq TZ0-980-900
T9ES6 VD S[EPYEO ‘@NUBAY JIAMES TEZ6 9 auyadid AS|INo T8'€ 18°€ 8591 OYRINA '8 T qUBJH ‘BIIBIA §S0-800-900
T9ES6 VD B(EPABQ ‘BNUdAY JIAMES ETE6 9 auljadid A3|InD 80 80 68ST "V e|ned 7@ 'Y U3AIIS ‘UOS|IM  ¥S0-800-900
£0Z6TIESE VI S[ePHRO ‘@NUAAY JBAMES TED6 9 auljadid As|Ino 822 87°C 0s BIUISIIA ‘SqWO)  €£S0-800-900
T9€S6 VD BEPEQ ‘PEOY J3AIY LO6Y 9 aujjadid A3||n9 T T 69L euUe|q 'g 30N.g ‘UIliA)  ZS0-800-900
YOL6TIESE VD 3[R0 ‘©nudAy JaAMES T006 9 aujjadid A3|inD ST'T STT vETT "y Ua3jyieyl g g 337 ‘xouy (S0-800-900
7TL6TIES6 VI 3[epyeQ ‘Peoy JanlY T06Y ] auljadid peoy JaAlY T' 6’ S96 "1 ejowed 18 ‘A J313d ‘Jauiepmy  110-800-900
T9€S6 ‘v 3(EPYEO ‘AnUBAY JSAMES 'S 6TZ6 9 aujjadid ASIno T 1 €081 alne ‘13ssny  8€0-800-900
T9ES6 VD 2[BPARO ‘aNU3AY J9AMES T0Z6 9 aulladid A9|in9 95°Z 957 98.T BIDlIed B "4 SWIOW ‘uioqdsm  LE0-800-900
P0L6TIESE VD 3[epeQ ‘BNUSAY JoAMES LET6 9 aui2did A3|In9 T A 68T u3(|ano 13 1 peuoy ‘Joseay  SE0-800-900
T9ES6 VI 3[EPYRO ‘BNUBAY JOAMES EVE 9 auljadid A3||ND S9't S9°¥ 0T ‘r 1aqoy ‘JBwog E€£0-800-900
YOL6TIESE VD 2|ePyBO ‘ONUdAY JIAMES ETT6 9 auj|adid A9|INS S8V S8'Y 686 -UaMQ {4431 8 'd Sewoy] ueing 0€0-800-900
SNLIS ‘ON 0sd A4IANIA SOV Al SIYOV  "ON LoDV YINMO Ndv

SSOYO

1SITHINMOANYT Z0 dl



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO ALL PROPERTY OWNERS OF
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 02
OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Re: Detachment of 10.00 acres described as a portion of APN: 006-086-021 owned
by Reynaldo and Evelia Diaz

The Petitioners are requesting detachment from Improvement District No. 2 for the
following reasons:

8

2.

This parcel has not received water or benefit from the 1D2 pipeline for 3
years. It has been receiving water from the OID River Road Lateral;
Despite not receiving water from the 1D2 pipeline for 3 years, all monthly
ID2 fees and assessments have been paid in full over this period and the
parcel is in good standing with OID; and

The landowners of the parcel agreed to pay their contribution to repair the
ID2 pipeline in 2017 in an effort to mitigate associated damages and
ongoing maintenance costs incurred as a result of the excessive leaks in
the ID2 pipeline which runs directly through their parcel. In addition, the
landowners noted they paid for the 2017 repairs as they had received
water from the 1D2 pipeline for a period of time after the purchase of the
parcel in April of 2008.

A Public Hearing is set on the proposed detachment of 10.00 acres before the Board of
Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District on June 5, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the District
Offices located at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA 95361.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Iltem Number: 3
APN: 006-086-021

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING AND CERTIFICATION OF THE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2
MEMBERSHIP VOTE TO APPROVE OR DENY THE PETITION TO DETACH FROM
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 (PORTION OF APN: 006-086-021 — DIAZ)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Certify Improvement District No. 2 Membership Vote

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Mr. and Mrs. Reynaldo Diaz, as landowners, are petitioning the members of Improvement District No.
2 (ID 2) to detach 10.00 acres described as a portion of APN: 006-086-021 (Parcel) from ID 2. The
landowner’s reasons to petition for detachment from ID 2 are as follows:

1. This Parcel has not received water or benefit from the ID 2 pipeline for 3 years. It has
been receiving water from the OID River Road Lateral;

2. Despite not receiving water from the ID 2 pipeline for 3 years, all monthly ID 2 fees and
assessments have been paid in full over this period and the parcel is in good standing
with OID; and

3 The landowners of the Parcel agreed to pay their contribution to repair the ID 2 pipeline

in 2017 in an effort to mitigate associated damages and ongoing maintenance costs
incurred as a result of the excessive leaks in the ID 2 pipeline which runs directly through
their Parcel. In addition, the landowners noted they paid for the 2017 repairs as they had
received water from the ID 2 pipeline for a period of time after their purchase of the Parcel
in April of 2008.

A Membership Notice dated May 9, 2018 included a copy of the voting ballot and notified the ID 2
members of the petition for detachment and the opportunity to provide their input at the June 5, 2018
Public Hearing. In addition, a Notice of Public Hearing was published in the Oakdale Leader May 16
and May 23, 2018. The notice of hearing and the posting, publication, and mailing of the notice was
completed in accordance with the California Water Code Sections 23645 and 23646. See the attached
documentation for clarification.

This Public Hearing is required under Oakdale Irrigation District Improvement District Policy (Resolution
No. 90-26). Upon conclusion of the Public Hearing, a tally of the votes to determine approval or
rejection of the detachment of 10.00 acres described as a portion of APN: 006-086-021 will be certified
by the Board. If less than 1/3 of the members oppose the detachment, the process to effectively detach
the said portion of the Parcel will proceed and the ID 2 boundary will be adjusted to no longer include
APN: 006-086-021.

FISCAL IMPACT: A $500 deposit was submitted by the petitioner to initiate the process. Actual
District costs will be paid by the petitioner.




ATTACHMENTS:
> May 9, 2018 ID 2 Membership Notice
> Notice of Public Hearing

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Improvement District No. 2
Managed by OID

May 9, 2018

To:  Improvement District No. 02 Members:

Re: D2 Membership Vote - Detachment of Land from Improvement District No. 02
Dear Members:

Mr. and Mrs. Reynaldo Diaz are petitioning the members of Improvement District No. 2
(ID2) to detach approximately 10.00 acres described as a portion of APN: 006-086-021

from within the boundaries of ID2. A copy of the Petition Seeking Detachment is
attached. The reasons for this Petition are:

1. This parcel has not received water or benefit from the 1D2 pipeline for 3
years. It has been receiving water from the OID River Road Lateral;
2. Despite not receiving water from the D2 pipeline for 3 years, all monthly

ID2 fees and assessments have been paid in full over this period and the
parcel is in good standing with OID; and

3. The landowners of the parcel agreed to pay their contribution to repair the
ID2 pipeline in 2017 in an effort to mitigate associated damages and
ongoing maintenance costs incurred as a result of the excessive leaks in
the ID2 pipeline which runs directly through their parcel. In addition, the
landowners noted they paid for the 2017 repairs as they had received
water from the ID2 pipeline for a period of time after the purchase of the
parcel in April of 2008.

Enclosed is your ballot to vote on the Petition Seeking Detachment of 10.00 acres (a
portion of APN 006-086-021) from ID2 Boundaries. In accordance with OID’s
Improvement District Policy and the State of California Water Code, the ID2
Membership will need to vote to authorize the detachment of this parcel. The Oakdale
Irrigation District Board of Directors will be holding a public hearing on June 5, 2018 at
9:00 a.m. at the OID office located at 1205 East F Street in Oakdale to certify the vote.
Votes shall be comprised of the following:

» Votes from ID2 landowners present at the meeting;
> Wiritten communication signed by the ID2 landowner that is received by the
District prior to the vote;

improvement District No. 2
1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361
(209) 847-0341 / Fax (209) 847-3468



Improvement District No. 2 Landowners
May 2, 2018
Page -2-

» Written communication signed by an ID2 landowner that is received by the
Board at the public hearing.

At the end of the public hearing, a tally of the votes to determine approval or rejection of
the detachment will be certified by the Board of Directors. If the number of landowners
dissenting is more than one-third (1/3) of the landowners in ID2, OID will not move
forward with the detachment. However if less than one-third (1/3) of the landowners
oppose, the detachment process will be finalized. Please be advised that silence on the
part of a landowner is considered a vote of approval.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (209) 840-5525.
Sincerely,

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Eric Thorburn, P.E.
Water Operations Manager

ECT;lfp

Enclosures: Petition Seeking Detachment
ID2 Membership Ballot
Map of ID2 Boundaries
List of ID2 Landowners

cc: Steve Knell, OID General Manager
Kathy Cook, OID Chief Financial Officer



PETITION SEEKING DETACHMENT OF 10 ACRES (APN: 006-086-021), FROM
iIMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 02
LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

To the Honorable Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District:

We, the undersigned petitioners, hereby petition your Board for the detachment of
approximately 10 acres described as APN 006-086-021 from Improvement District No. 02,
pursuant to the provisions of Part 7, Division 11, of the Water Code of the State of California,
known and designated as Improvement District No. 02, within the Oakdale (rrigation District, an
irrigation district organized and existing under the laws of the State of California. The reasons
for detachment are:

e Our parcel has not received water from the L.D. No. 2 Gulley Ditch Pipeline for the past 3
years. It has been receiving water from the OID River Road Lateral.

o Despite no longer receiving water, all monthly ID2 fees and assessments have been paid
in full over this period and our parcel is in good standing with OID.

e We previously agreed to pay our portion of repair costs of 1.D. No. 2 Gulley Ditch
Pipeline back in Summer 2017 in efforts to mitigate associated damages and ongoing
maintenance costs being incurred as a result of the excessive leaks in the pipeline which
runs directly through our parcel. We also agreed to pay our portion of repair costs as we
had received water for a period of time from the date of our purchase of parcel; April
2008.

Acknowledgement of this action for detachment is respectfully requested of the ID2
Members: Thomas and Terri Durant, Robert Bomer, Ronald and Louellen Reasor, Morris and
Patricia Welborn, Laurie Russell, Peter and Pamela Warner, Lee and Kathleen Knox, Bruce
and Dianna Kerlin, Virginia Combs, Steven and Paula Wilson, Frank and Yukiko Vierra, and
Tori Andreeta.

Respectfully Submitted by: Reynaldo & Evelia Diaz
Property Owner: Reynaldo and Evelia Diaz

Property Owner’s Address: Sawyer Ave. APN 006-086-021
Property Owner(s) Signature:

- > v/ -
B bl o

(N 7/ | = \ =7,
£ bavy /i ,f! {cx \L 2Ll
S ) B

Date: April 29, 2018




IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2
MEMBERSHIP BALLOT
June 5, 2018

DETACHMENT OF LAND FROM
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2

YES

o | approve the detachment of 10.00 acres described as a portion of APN: 006-
086-021 from within the boundaries of Improvement District No. 2.

NO

o | do not approve the detachment of 10.00 acres described as a portion of
APN: 006-086-021 from within the boundaries of Improvement District No. 2.

APN:

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Signature:




C
29—-PM-95 RN

‘ 6—-008-05/
0060050 006—-009-052 N

Q
¥
Q
¥
S
R

|

16°CP 1

- —— A

_006‘—008—19&1 LONo.2 illey Ditey, Pivetiy
: 3

i
| Improvement
| District
No. 02
|
_.d
"~ '_ 006-008-055 T.EE@ e
i
e o
o 209698773 =i
" T gos-008-038 | +Cope Reclamation Pump
TL 2 I and Discharge F‘Ipﬂlﬂne

[
| !
| | :
| | :
! I :
! ! :
: : 006-008-037 |, g i i
i_ ,- Sxm—me G| & 006-086-020 [ '
1- i ~ 006-008-0%5 | | 3 : : 006-086-027
_. . N < i |
[ | |
! . I I
|: | 1 0 i i
1 | B> i :
| [ 1k | :
! o ! I
I I /)] B
| 1 - [
i 1 ‘?\' .....
i I §
i i 8
A ! 8 ! [
Pl—104 | 5-PY-104 | >
06-047 | 006-008-045 - .
Lateral I ! : '
s P! |
A { BN N
e ———————— : :Iz§| |\§I§ i §§ : pill \\\ ’
s DN <F0 ! ~ 0 : R ' e
I ¥ I g | S \\ d
) | | [ S 4
;002‘—573’555_8/ - i “’éﬁi‘; Y8 ! W
0

AKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET
o I D OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

YA IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2

BOUNDARY AND SERVICE AREA

DATE: APRIL 24, 2018

oRAWN BY:  cMk | IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2| ‘;erief:

CHECKED BY: ECT




L8t

19£66 "vD BEPARO ‘@NUBAY JIAMES 0056 9 auljadid peoy JaAY € L6TT ¥8€T ‘v o[ ‘enda.puy  ZZ0-980-900
0TESE ‘D UO[BIS ‘Speoy JaA 18 JoAmes 9 auljadid peoy JaAly 0T €L°0€ 298 el[2A] 1 opjeuAsy ‘zelq T20-980-900
T9ESE VD I[EPARO ‘ANUBAY J9AMES TEZ6 9 auladid AS|InD 18'€ 18°€ 84991 O}DINA 7B [ yUBJH ‘BLAIA  SS0-800-900
T9ES6 VD 3|EPXRO ‘ONUBAY JIAMES £TE6 9 suledid As(InD 80 80 G8ST "V E[NEq 73 "Y UIAIIS ‘UOS|IM  £S0-800-900
£0Z6TIESE VD 2[epyeQ ‘@nudAy JaAmes TE06 9 auljadid A9|IN9 822 8T'C 0S eIUIBIIA ‘SqWO)  £S0-800-900
T9€56 ‘v 9[EPYRO ‘PEOY JBANY LO6Y 9 suifadid Asjino T T 69L BUUEIQ g 32N ‘U3  7S0-800-900
YOLETIESE VD 2|ePyeQ ‘anuaAy JIAMES T006 9 auladid A3 ST'T sTT 14174 ‘Y Uas|yie)| @ ‘g 937 ‘Xoud 0S0-800-900
ZTLETIESE ‘v 2[epyeQ ‘PeoY JIAY TO6Y 9 auljadid peoy JaAlY T'T 6v'C 996 "] BjaWed 13 "A 4913d JBUIeM  T+0-800-900
T9ES6 VD B[EPYED ‘@NUBAY JBAMES S 6TT6 9 auipdid A|IN9 T 1 €081 alnet ‘||assny  8€0-800-900
T9ES6 VD 2[epeQ ‘@nuany JaAmes T0Z6 9 aujjadid A3|InD 95°C 95z 98.T e1alled B "4 SLJOIA ‘wiogqPM  LE0-800-900
YOL6TIESE VI 3|ePHeQ ‘SNUAAY JIAMES LET6 9 auladid A3|InD ¥'T T 7681 ua||aN0T '3 "] PlEUDY ‘4oSedy  SE0-800-900
T9ES6 VD 3(EPYEO ‘BNUBAY ISAMES EVEE 9 auladid As(in9 S9'Y S9'Y L0T ‘[ 1900y 4BWog  ££0-800-900
YOLETIESG VI S|EPHeQ ‘SNUAY JIAMES ETT6 9 auledid A9|InS S8V o8y 686 -UaMQ 1191 B *d Sewoy} ueing 0g0-800-900
SNLIS "ON 0sd AYIAITIA SIWIV Al SIYIV  'ON LIV YINMO NdV

SSOYD

1517 HINMOANYT 20 Ot



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO ALL PROPERTY OWNERS OF
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 02
OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Re: Detachment of 2.1 acres described as APN: 006-008-041 owned by Peter and
Pam Warner

The Petitioners are requesting detachment from Improvement District No. 2 for the
following reasons:

1. This parcel has not received water or benefit from the ID2 pipeline for more
than 37 years;

2. It has been receiving its water from the OID River Road Lateral for more
than 37 years and has not utilized water from the 1D2 Pipeline for over 37
years; and

3. Despite not receiving water, all monthly ID2 fees and assessments have

been paid in full over this period and the parcel is in good standing with OID.

A Public Hearing is set on the proposed detachment of 2.1 acres before the Board of
Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District on June 5, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the District
Offices located at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA 95361.



AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 5, 2018




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 4
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF MAY 9, 2018

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:
> Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Special Meeting of May 9, 2018

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
May 9, 2018

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Special Session at the hour of 8:10 a.m. Upon roll call, there
were present:

Directors: Tom Orvis, President
Gail Altieri, Vice President
Herman Doornenbal
Linda Santos
Brad DeBoer

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Jason Jones, Support Services Manager
Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager
Kathy Cook, Chief Financial Officer

Via Phone: Tim O’Laughlin, Water Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

There were no additions or deletions of agenda items.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

There was no action taken out of sequence.

At the hour of 8:12 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

Mr. Frobose commented on the posting of the meeting. Mr. Frobose also commented on
water release.

There being no further Public Comment, Public Comment closed at 8:16 a.m.

Director Orvis stated to let the record show that Water Counsel, Tim O’Laughlin was
present via conference call.



OID Board Minutes May 9, 2018
Page 2

ACTION CALENDAR
ITEM NO. 2

ITEM NO. 2
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE THE
WAIVER, RELEASE, INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
FOR THE FLOW AUGMENTATION WATER RELEASE TO SAN LUIS DELTA
MENDOTA WATER AUTHORITY, DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director DeBoer, to approve the
Waiver, Release, Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement for the Flow
Augmentation Water Release to San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority, Department of
Water Resources and Authorize the General Manager to execute and was voted by the
following roll call vote:

Director Doornenbal Yes
Director DeBoer Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos No
Director Altieri No

The motion passed by a 3-2 vote.

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 3

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were no committee reports.

C. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Director Altieri
Director Altieri had no comments.

Director Santos
Director Santos stated her disappointment in approving the Waiver.

Director DeBoer
Director DeBoer had ho comments.

Director Doornenbal
Director Doornenbal had no comments.

Director Orvis
Director Orvis had no comments.




OID Board Minutes May 9, 2018
Page 3

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 4

At the hour of 8:50 a.m. the Board meeting was adjourned. The next Regular Board Meeting
of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, May 15,
2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, May 17, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the Oakdale
Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 5
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF MAY 15, 2018 AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2018-33, 2018-34, 2018-35, 2018-36,
AND 2018-37

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting of May 15, 2018
Draft Resolution No. 2018-33

Draft Resolution No. 2018-34

Draft Resolution No. 2018-35

Draft Resolution No. 2018-36

Draft Resolution No. 2018-37

VVVVVYY

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
May 15, 2018

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Regular Session at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Upon roll call, there
were present:

Directors: Tom Orvis, President
Gail Altieri, Vice President
Herman Doornenbal
Linda Santos
Brad DeBoer

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Jason Jones, Support Services Manager
Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager
Kathy Cook, Chief Financial Officer

Also Present: Fred A. Silva, General Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

General Manager Steve Knell requested that the following emergency item be added to the
agenda under the Action Calendar as Action ltem No. 12A due to the recent break-in at the
District and the theft of District property:

12A  Review and take possible action to Authorize the General Manager or his
Designee to Execute Necessary Agreement in Order to Secure Interim Security
Coverage for the Oakdale Irrigation District Yard.

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos and unanimously
supported to add emergency Action ltem No. 12A as stated above.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

There was no action taken out of sequence.
At the hour of 9:03 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

There being no public comment, public comment closed at 9:03 a.m.



OID Board Minutes May 15, 2018
Page 2

Director Altieri requested that ltem No. 2 be pulled from the Consent Calendar; Director
Santos requested that Item Nos. 3, 4, and 9 be pulled from the Consent Calendar; and
Director Doornenbal requested that Item No. 6 be pulled from the Consent Calendar.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Item Nos. 5,7, 8, 10, 11

ITEM NO. 5
APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 005 TO GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2013-GSA-045 WITH FAR WEST LABORATORIES FOR REVISED RATE SCHEDULE

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve Amendment No. 005 to General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-045
with Far West Laboratories for revised rate schedule.

ITEM NO. 7
APPROVE GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 2018-GSA-003 WITH
KBK DUST CONTROL SERVICE, INC. FOR DUST CONTROL
SERVICES AND TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve General Services Agreement 2018-GSA-003 with KBK Dust Control
Service, Inc. for dust control services and to authorize the General Manager to execute.

ITEM NO. 8
APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) NEW EAGLE CP30-RPM
METAL BENDER/ROLLER FROM ELITE METAL TOOLS lBUDGETED[

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve the purchase of one (1) new Eagle CP30-RPM metal bender/roller
from Elite Metal Tools (Budgeted).

ITEM NO. 10
APPROVE REQUEST FOR NEW CONNECTION OF A SUBSTANDARD
PARCEL (APN: 002-025-014 — EDWARD L. BROWN AND CARLA J. BROWN)

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve the request for new connection of a substandard parcel (APN: 002-
025-014 — Edward L. Brown and Carla J. Brown).



OID Board Minutes May 15, 2018
Page 3

ITEM NO. 11
APPROVE DEVELOPER AGREEMENT FOR THE FAIRWAY 7
ESTATES DEVELOPMENT (APN: 064-016-004 — TESORO HOMES, INC.)

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve the Developer Agreement for the Fairway 7 Estates Development
(APN: 064-016-004 — Tesoro Homes, Inc.).

PULLED CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEMS NOS. 2,3,4,6,9

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 1, 2018 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2018-32

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 1, 2018 and Resolution
No. 2018-32.

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Santos, and
unanimously supported to approve the Oakdale Irrigation District's Statement of
Obligations.

ITEM NO. 4
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 013 TO GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2013-GSA-010 WITH GROVER TREE SERVICE FOR THE REMOVAL AND
DISPOSAL OF SIX EUCALYPTUS TREES LOCATED ON THE HIRSCHFELD LATERAL

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve Work Release No. 013 to General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-
010 with Grover Tree Service for the removal and disposal of six eucalyptus trees located
on the Hirschfeld Latera.

ITEM NO. 6
APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 5§ TO GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2013-GSA-030 WITH DENNIS WING TRUCKING FOR REVISED RATE SCHEDULE

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and
unanimously supported to approve Amendment No. 5 to General Services Agreement
2013-GSA-030 with Dennis Wing Trucking for revised rate schedule.



OID Board Minutes May 15, 2018
Page 4

ITEM NO. 9
APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT AND AGRICULTURAL DISCHARGE
PERMIT ON THE FINNEY DRAIN (APN: 014-030-001 — THE JOHN AND
JACQUELINE BRICHETTO 2008 REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MAY 7, 2008,
JOSEPH P. BRICHETTO, JOHN M. AND LEE ANA L. BRICHETTO)

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and
unanimously supported to approve the Encroachment Permit and Agricultural Discharge
Permit on the Finney Drain (APN: 014-030-001 — The John and Jacqueline Brichetto 2008
Revocable Trust Dated May 7, 2008, Joseph P. Brichetto, John M. and Lee Ana L.
Brichetto).

ACTION CALENDAR
ITEM NO. 12, 12A

ITEM NO. 12
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
WAIVE THE $100 DEPOSIT AND $30 LATE FEES PLACED
ON RURAL WATER ACCOUNT (APN: 010-076-027 — BRACK)

Ms. Brack was present and discussed her request.

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to waive the $100 deposit and $30 late fees placed on Rural Water Account
(APN: 010-076-027 — Brack) and to review the previous requests and if they fall under the
same circumstances to refund the deposit and late fees that were paid.

ITEM NO. 12A
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE
GENERAL MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE TO EXECUTE NECESSARY
AGREEMENTS IN ORDER TO SECURE INTERIM SECURITY
COVERAGE FOR THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT YARD

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the necessary
agreements in order to secure interim security coverage for the Oakdale Irrigation District
yard.

DISCUSSION CALENDAR
ITEM NO. 13

ITEM NO. 13
DISCUSSION ON BUSINESS ITEMS AS THEY APPEAR ON
THE TRI-DAM BOARD AGENDA FOR THURSDAY, MAY 17, 2018

General Manager Steve Knell discussed the Tri-Dam Agenda. Director DeBoer also
discussed the Tri-Dam Agenda.



OID Board Minutes May 15, 2018
Page 5

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 14

A GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

B.  COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance Committee, May 1, 2018
> Pre-Audit Discussion

Director DeBoer stated that the Finance Committee met with the Auditor and the Auditor
stated that he felt the District was very strong financially and had great controls in place.

Domestic Water Committee, May 3, 2018
> Fairway 7 Will Serve Letter

Director Altieri stated that the Domestic Water Committee met with Mr. DuPonte. Director
Orvis stated that Mr. DuPonte withdrew his request.

C. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Director Altieri
Director Altieri stated that she was disturbed by a post on the Oakdale Bulletin Board.

Director Santos

Director Santos discussed her attendance at the SGMA presentation that was put on by the
Almond Growers in Modesto. Director Santos also discussed her attendance at the ACWA
Conference in Sacramento. She also stated that she will be attending the HydroVision
Conference in North Carolina with the Tri-Dam staff and a Director from the SSJID Board of
Directors.

Director DeBoer
Director DeBoer discussed his attendance at the ACWA Conference in Sacramento.

Director Doornenbal
Director Doornenbal discussed his attendance at the ACWA Conference in Sacramento.

Director Orvis
Director Orvis discussed his attendance at the SGMA presentation and his attendance at
the ACWA Conference in Sacramento.

At the hour of 10:35 a.m. the Board adjourned to Closed Session.



OID Board Minutes May 15, 2018
Page 6

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 15

A. Government Code §54957.6 - Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Negotiator: Ad Hoc Committee, Directors Altieri and DeBoer
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

B. Government Code §54957(b)(4) — Review of Professional Services
Contract re General Counsel

At the hour of 11:51 a.m. the Board reconvened to open session.
Coming out of Closed Session, Director Orvis stated that there was no reportable action.

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 4

At the hour of 11:52 a.m. the Board meeting was adjourned. The next Regular Board
Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday,
May 15, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, May 17, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the Oakdale
Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-33

ABANDONMENT OF A PORTION OF A DISTRICT FACILITY
BROCKMAN LATERAL

APN: 002-057-002/003

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District facility known as the Brockman Lateral, as shown
on that certain Parcel Map recorded October 2, 1978 in Book 27 of Parcel Maps on Page
117, in the Office of the Stanislaus County Recorder, located within the Northwest Quarter
of the Northeast Quarter of Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo
Base and Meridian in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, is situated on the parcel
noted above; and

WHEREAS, the Brockman Lateral within the parcels noted above, excepting therefrom that
portion as described in that certain Grant of Easement for APN: 002-057-002 with
Instrument No. 2018-0036755-00, recorded May 29, 2018 and Grant of Easement for APN:
002-057-003 with Instrument No. 2018-036754-00, recorded May 29, 2018, in the Office of
the Stanislaus County Recorder, have been reviewed by the Water Operations Department
and has been determined to be operationally unnecessary; and

WHEREAS, Oakdale Irrigation District has no plan to expand or modify the use of that
portion of the Brockman Lateral and has no need to maintain the said facility as described,
and the abandonment of that portion of the said facility will not be detrimental to the irrigation
operations of the Oakdale Irrigation District.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that we find the abandonment of the Brockman
Lateral within the parcels noted above excepting therefrom that portion as described in that
certain Grant of Easement for APN: 002-057-002 with Instrument No. 2018-0036755-00,
recorded May 29, 2018 and Grant of Easement for APN: 002-057-003 with Instrument No.
2018-036754-00, recorded May 29, 2018, in the Office of the Stanislaus County Recorder,
and as shown on the attached Project Site Map attached hereto as “Exhibit “A” is appropriate
and be adopted.

Upon motion of Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above-titled resolution was adopted this first day of May,
2018.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.,
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-34

AUTHORIZING QUITCLAIM DEED TO
JOHN AND JACQUELINE BRICHETTO 2008 REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MAY 7,
2008, JOHN M. BRICHETTO AND LEE ANA L. BRICHETTO,
AND JOSEPH BRICHETTO

APN: 002-057-002

WHEREAS, a portion of the Oakdale Irrigation District facility known as Brockman Lateral,
is situated in its original thirty (30) foot dedicated easement within the parcel noted above
as shown on that certain Parcel Map recorded October 2, 1978 in Book 27 of Parcel Maps
on Page 117, in the Office of the Stanislaus County Recorder, located within the Northeast
Quarter of Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian
in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County; and

WHEREAS, the Brockman Lateral, excepting therefrom that portion as described in that
certain Grant of Easement with Instrument No. 2018-036755-00, recorded May 29, 2018, in
the Office of the Stanislaus County Recorder, has been reviewed by the Water Operations
Department and has been determined to be operationally unnecessary; and

WHEREAS, Oakdale Irrigation District has no plan to expand or modify the current use of
that portion of the Brockman Lateral and has no need to maintain said facility as described,
and the abandonment of that portion of said facility will not be detrimental to the operations
of the Oakdale Irrigation District.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that any interest of the original thirty (30) foot
dedicated easement through the parcel noted above as shown on that certain Parcel Map
recorded October 2, 1978 in Book 27 of Parcel Maps on Page 117, in the Office of the
Stanislaus County Recorder, and any interest of the Brockman Lateral excepting therefrom
that portion as described in that certain Grant of Easement with Instrument No. 2018-
036755-00, recorded May 29, 2018, in the Office of the Stanislaus County Recorder, be
quitclaimed to the titled owner of said property, and that said Quitclaim in its entirety is
incorporated herein by reference to this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this first day of May,
2018.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-35

AUTHORIZING QUITCLAIM DEED TO
MICHAEL DAN RUSSELL AND DENISE E. RUSSELL

APN: 002-057-003

WHEREAS, a portion of the Oakdale Irrigation District facility known as Brockman Lateral,
is situated in its original thirty (30) foot dedicated easement within the parcel noted above
as shown on that certain Parcel Map recorded October 2, 1978 in Book 27 of Parcel Maps
on Page 117, in the Office of the Stanislaus County Recorder, located within the Northeast
Quarter of Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian
in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County; and

WHEREAS, the Brockman Lateral, excepting therefrom that portion as described in that
certain Grant of Easement with Instrument No. 2018-0036754-00, recorded May 29, 2018,
in the Office of the Stanislaus County Recorder, has been reviewed by the Water Operations
Department and has been determined to be operationally unnecessary; and

WHEREAS, Oakdale Irrigation District has no plan to expand or modify the current use of
that portion of the Brockman Lateral and has no need to maintain said facility as described,
and the abandonment of that portion of said facility will not be detrimental to the operations
of the Oakdale Irrigation District.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that any interest of the original thirty (30) foot
dedicated easement through the parcel noted above as shown on that certain Parcel Map
recorded October 2, 1978 in Book 27 of Parcel Maps on Page 117, in the Office of the
Stanislaus County Recorder, and any interest of the Brockman Lateral excepting therefrom
that portion as described in that certain Grant of Easement with Instrument No. 2018-
036754-00, recorded May 29, 2018, in the Office of the Stanislaus County Recorder, be
quitclaimed to the titled owner of said property, and that said Quitclaim in its entirety is
incorporated herein by reference to this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this first day of May,
2018.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-36

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE FINNEY DRAIN
APN: 014-030-001

WHEREAS, JOHN P. BRICHETTO AND JACQUELINE J. BRICHETTO, TRUSTEES OF
THE JOHN AND JACQUELINE BRICHETTO 2008 REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MAY 7,
2008, JOSEPH P. BRICHETTO, A SINGLE MAN, AND JOHN M. AND LEE ANA L.
BRICHETTO, HUSBAND AND WIFE AS JOINT TENANTS are the titled owners of the
property located in the East 1/2 of Section 16, Township 3 South, Range 10 East, Mount
Diablo Base and Meridian, in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California;
and

WHEREAS, JOHN P. BRICHETTO AND JACQUELINE J. BRICHETTO, TRUSTEES OF
THE JOHN AND JACQUELINE BRICHETTO 2008 REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MAY 7,
2008, JOSEPH P. BRICHETTO, A SINGLE MAN, AND JOHN M. AND LEE ANA L.
BRICHETTO, HUSBAND AND WIFE AS JOINT TENANTS have requested an
Encroachment Permit for:

1. One (1) 8" steel pipeline crossing over the Finney Drain equipped with two (2) 8”
butterfly valves.

WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owners.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the
Encroachment Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled
owners of said property, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and
is hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of Stanislaus
County, and that said Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated herein by
reference to this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and duly submitted
to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this fifteenth
day of May, 2018.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-37

AGRICULTURAL DISCHARGE PERMIT ON THE FINNEY DRAIN
APN: 014-030-001

WHEREAS, JOHN P. BRICHETTO AND JACQUELINE J. BRICHETTO, TRUSTEES OF
THE JOHN AND JACQUELINE BRICHETTO 2008 REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MAY 7,
2008, JOSEPH P. BRICHETTO, A SINGLE MAN, AND JOHN M. BRICHETTO AND LEE
ANA L. BRICHETTO, HUSBAND AND WIFE, are the titled owners of the property located
in the Northeast 1/4 of Section 16, Township 3 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base
and Meridian, in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California; and has
requested an Agricultural Discharge Permit for ONE (1) 8” STEEL PIPELINE EQUIPPED
WITH TWO (2) 8" BUTTERFLY VALVES on the FINNEY DRAIN.

WHEREAS, the Agricultural Discharge Permit has been signed by the titted OWNER.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the Agricultural
Discharge Permit of the above-identified lands have been accepted by the titted OWNER
of said property, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and is
hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of Stanislaus
County, and that said Agricultural Discharge Permit in its entirety is incorporated by
reference to this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and duly submitted
to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this fifteenth
day of May, 2018.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
ltem Number: 6
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Statement of Obligations

TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS

Vendor

Condor Earth Technologies, Inc.
CalPERS

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc.
Dennis Wing Trucking

Sutter Health Plus

OID Improvement Districts
PG&E

Hilmar Lumber, Inc.

O’laughlin & Paris LLP

W. H. Breshears, Inc.

FISCAL IMPACT: $450,916.61

ATTACHMENTS:

Purpose
WR# 012

Retirement Contributions — May

June 2018 Health Insurance

Haul Dirt

June 2018 Health Insurance

April 2018 Reimbursement

Electricity

PVC Pipe, Bell Reducer, Elbow Pipe, Primer
Attorney Fees

Fuel

» Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Amount
$71,153.25
56,730.77
49.263.70
31,995.50
29,509.10
22,771.05
19,546.70
17,016.78
16,927.50
16,677.97

Board Motion:

Motion by:

Second by:

VOTE:

Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT
OF
OBLIGATIONS

June 5, 2018



Accounts Payable
Check Register - June 5, 2018

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
ACH CalPERS $56,730.77 Retirement Contributions - May
23525  5/15/2018 Ace Hardware $47.84 Chlorine, Slide Buckle, Batteries
23526  5/15/2018 ACWA-JPIA $9,224.89 Dental / Vision Insurance - June
23527  5/15/2018 C & C Portables, Inc. $1,281.93 Portable Toilet Rental - April
23528 5/15/2018 Consumers Choice Pest Control $75.00 Quarterly Pest Control
23529  5/15/2018 Dennis Wing Trucking $4,516.75 Haul Dirt
23530  5/15/2018 Fedak & Brown LLP $3,240.00 2017 Audit Services
23531 5/15/2018 Garton Tractor, Inc. $480.91 Keys, Filters, Belts
23532 5/15/2018 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $289.59 Refuse Charges - April
23533  5/15/2018 Grover Landscape Services, Inc. $495.00 Monthly Landscape - Maintenance - April
23534  5/15/2018 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. $49,263.70 June 2018 Health Insurance
23535  5/15/2018 Mission Uniform Service $1,740.46 Uniform Service
23536  5/15/2018 Modesto Irrigation District $294.40 Electricity
23537  5/15/2018 OID Improvement Districts $22,771.05 April 2018 Reimbursement
23538  5/15/2018 Opportunity Stanislaus $864.00 Workkeys Assessment Testing - Jan & Feb
23539 5/15/2018 PG&E $19,546.70 Electricity
23540  5/15/2018 Rotork Controls, Inc. $1,024.79 WR #003
23541 5/15/2018 Streamline $400.00 Monthly Website Fee - April
23542  5/15/2018 Sutter Health Plus $29,509.10 June 2018 Health Insurance
23543  5/15/2018 Trinitas Farming, LLC $4,266.49 Refund - APN: 011-001-036
23544  5/15/2018 Verizon Wireless $3,299.68 Cell Phone Charges - April
23545  5/15/2018 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $7,318.87 Fuel
23546  5/22/2018 Airgas USA, LLC $51.58 Cylinder Rental
23547  5/22/2018 Applied Technology Group, Inc. $500.00 WR #002
23548 5/22/2018 California State Disbursement Unit $207.69 Levy
23549  5/22/2018 California State Disbursement Unit $364.60 Levy
23550  5/22/2018 CH2M Hill $3,801.60 WR #016, WR #017
23551 5/22/2018 Fastenal Company $73.84 Rubber Knee Boots
23552  5/22/2018 Franchise Tax Board $175.00 Levy
23553 5/22/2018 Hill, James $175.00 Auto CAD 1 and 2 - Training
23554  5/22/2018 Operating Engineers Union Local No. 3 $3,148.00 Union Dues - PPE 05/12/18
23555  5/22/2018 Verizon Wireless $7.02 Cimis Station - April
23556  5/22/2018 Visa $111.18 Toner
23557  5/22/2018 Visa $197.59 Meeting & Conference Expenses
23558  5/22/2018 Visa $104.48 AWWA Renewal, iPad Pro Stands
23559 6/5/2018 Aker Colleen P. $61.63 Refund - APN: 002-010-068
23560 6/5/2018 Ace Hardware $181.19 Plywood, Utility Knives, Batteries, PVC Elbow, Flood Light
23561 6/5/2018 Ahern Rentals, Inc. $4,147.90 Roller Rental - 4/12/18 - 5/10/18
23562 6/5/2018 Airgas USA, LLC $1,418.75 Torch Regulator Kit, Holder Cylinder, Plug, Cable
23563 6/5/2018 Alldrin Boatright LLC $2,343.04 Refund - APN: 002-063-004 and APN: 002-063-055
23564 6/5/2018 Allied Concrete and Supply Co., inc. $568.97 Concrete
23565 6/5/2018 Alligare LLC $520.48 Rubber Gloves, Application Hose
23566 6/5/2018 Andreetta, Tori $161.26 Refund - APN: 006-086-022
23567 6/5/2018 Ash, Jon $119.97 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - March - May
23568 6/5/2018 AT&T Mobility $52.82 GPS Device



Accounts Payable
Check Register - June 5, 2018

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
23569 6/5/2018 Bissell-Vargas, Kristy $48.00 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - May
23570 6/5/2018 Bob Murray & Associates $5,848.78 Professional Services - Executive Search
23571 6/5/2018 C & C Portables, Inc. $1,281.93 Portable Toilet Rental - May
23572 6/5/2018 Central Sanitary Supply $714.99 Tissue, Can Liners, Towels
23573 6/5/2018 Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. $651.00 Waste Disposal - April
23574 6/5/2018 Coffee Break Service, Inc. $180.00 Coffee Service
23575 6/5/2018 Comcast $567.42 Analog Lines, T.V., Internet
23576 6/5/2018 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $71,153.25 WR #012
23577 6/5/2018 Conlin Supply Co., Inc. $2,713.67 Oilfield Joint, Gate
23578 6/5/2018 Dennis Wing Trucking $27,478.75 Haul Dirt
23579 6/5/2018 Department of Water Resources $7,891.00 Rodden Lake Dam Fees
23580 6/5/2018 Don Pedro Pump, Inc. $371.10 WR #017
23581 6/5/2018 Ellis Self Storage, Inc. $85.00 Storage - June
23582 6/5/2018 EZ Haul $2,405.64 Premier Plug, Pallets
23583 6/5/2018 Far West Laboratories, Inc. $455.00 Coliform Bacteria Testing
23584 6/5/2018 Fastenal Company $71.81 Lock Nuts, Cap Screws
23585 6/5/2018 Frasco Profiles $221.00 Pre-Employment Background Checks
23586 6/5/2018 Freeman Designs $492.02 Tailgate Toolbox - Books
23587 6/5/2018 Garton Tractor, Inc. $18.99 Key, Starter
23588 6/5/2018 GCU Trucking, Inc. $12,753.70 Haul Dirt
23589 6/5/2018 George Reed, Inc. $1,383.36 Crushed Rock
23590 6/5/2018 George W. Lowry, inc. $2,687.53 Engine and Hydraulic Oil
23591 6/5/2018 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $361.10 Refuse Charges - April
23592 6/5/2018 Giuliani & Kull, Inc. $312.50 WR #064
23593 6/5/2018 Haidlen Ford $2,197.31 Seat, Water Pump, Brake Pads, Safety Inspection
23594 6/5/2018 Hilmar Lumber, Inc. $17,016.78 PVC Pipe, Bell Reducer, Elbow Pipe, Primer
23595 6/5/2018 Hixco $110.80 Batteries
23596 6/5/2018 Interstate Truck Center $595.11 |Installation Kit, Bearing - Ball, Seal Qil
23597 6/5/2018 Ketchum Jr., Castle $25.40 On Call Mileage Reimbursement
23598 6/5/2018 Lowes $1,553.01 Concrete, Pallets
23599 6/5/2018 Mission Uniform Service $1,592.99 Uniform Service
23600 6/5/2018 Moore Quality Galvanizing L.P. $1,161.41 Pipe Sleeves, Trash Rack, Tubes
23601 6/5/2018 Morrill Industries, Inc. $2,724.64 21" Repair Coupler
23602 6/5/2018 Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. $194.98 Engine Oil
23603 6/5/2018 Neopost USA Inc. $238.82 Postage Meter Rental - 6/8/18- 9/7/18
23604 6/5/2018 NorCal Kenworth $783.30 Solenoid, Control Valve, Switch, Shock Absorber
23605 6/5/2018 Northern Steel, Inc. $785.00 Pretied FOB Box
23606 6/5/2018 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire $473.74 Tires
23607 6/5/2018 Oakdale Auto Parts $416.21 Brake Fluid, Silicone Spray, Hose, Fittings, Refrigerant
23608 6/5/2018 OQakdale Golf & County Club, Inc. $68.19 Staff Lunch
23609 6/5/2018 Oakdale Leader $147.48 Community Awareness - May, Notice of Hearing Publication
23610 6/5/2018 Oakdale Locksmith $50.00 Laser Cut Keys
23611 6/5/2018 Office Depot $588.61 Office Expenses
23612 6/5/2018 O'Laughlin & Paris LLP $16,927.50 Attorney Fees



Accounts Payable
Check Register - June 5, 2018

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
23613 6/5/2018 Old Republic Title Company $46.00 Refund - APN: 064-068-050
23614 6/5/2018 Opportunity Stanislaus $72.00 Workkeys Assessment Testing - March
23615 6/5/2018 Pakmail $146.49 Shipping Charges
23616 6/5/2018 Pape Machinery - Power Plan $1,003.46 Pump Steering, O Rings
23617 6/5/2018 Phillips, John $48.00 Health & Wellness Reimbursement - May
23618 6/5/2018 P & L Concrete Products, Inc. $116.36 Concrete
23619 6/5/2018 Porter, Brandon $75.00 Steel Toe Boots Reimbursement
23620 6/5/2018 Ray Morgan Company $4,703.48 Color Copier
23621 6/5/2018 Redberg, Eric $293.67 Re-lssue Stale Dated Check No. 22311
23622 6/5/2018 Redwood Health Services $299.75 125 Cafeteria Plan & Cobra - June
23623 6/5/2018 Safe-T-Lite of Modesto, Inc. $629.93 Safety Signs
23624 6/5/2018 San Joaquin Farm Bureau Federation $500.00 Sponsorship
23625 6/5/2018 South San Joaquin Irrigation District $1,466.29 Routine Joint Supply Maintenance - April
23626 6/5/2018 Stanislaus County Dept. of Environmental Resources $943.50 CALARP - Plan Review
23627 6/5/2018 Steves Chevrolet - Buick $613.04 Blade and Clutch
23628 6/5/2018 Target Specialty Products $787.46 Vehicle Spill Cleanup Kits, Weedar 64
23629 6/5/2018 Thorburn, Eric $95.00 AWWA Water Tank Design PDF
23630 6/5/2018 Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $1,053.65 Elements, Filters, Cover Assembly, Bolts
23631 6/5/2018 Scott, Brant & Hannah $18.91 Refund - APN: 010-075-009
23632 6/5/2018 Silva, et al, Gary A. & Jessica L. $106.00 Refund - APN: 010-075-020
23633 6/5/2018 Walker, Kevin J. & Mary Ann T, $118.00 Refund - APN: 010-051-016
23634 6/5/2018 United States Postal Service $2,500.00 Postage Refill
23635 6/5/2018 Valley Entry Systems, Inc. $161.63 4' Safety Edge
23636 6/5/2018 Visa $295.00 Tow -1999 Dodge
23637 6/5/2018 Visa $18.98 Phone Case
23638 6/5/2018 Visa $1,396.58 AWWA License, Stands, Auto CAD Training Registration
23639 6/5/2018 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $9,359.10 Fuel
23640 6/5/2018 Wienhoff Drug Testing, Inc. $1,075.00 Pre-Employment & Random Selection Drug Testing - April

$450,916.61



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
June 5, 2018

THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 23525 Through 23640 INCLUSIVE
ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 7
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Check number 1246 for the reimbursement of Improvement District's March and April 2018 O & M

expenses in the amount of $7,231.07 is being submitted for Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: $7,231.07

ATTACHMENTS:
> Statement of Obligations

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT

1246

DATE: 5-Jun-18 TO: Oakdale Irrigation District
MAINTENANCE PAYABLE
March & April March & April
I.D. # O & M Expense I.D. # O & M Expense
1 31 Note:
2 460.05 36 Included Misc.
8 38 Recon. items
13 41 $962.75
19 (404.75) 45 1,508.01 Construction
20 46 2,956.75 I.D. # In Progress
21 48 -
22 669.91 51 1,400.63
26 52
29 (322.28)
SUB-TOTAL $402.93 || SUB-TOTAL $6,828.14 || SUB-TOTAL $0.00
VOUCHER CHARGES
Maintenance & Operations $7,231.07
Capital Projects $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT $7,231.07

K:\Finance\IDS\WM&0 EXPENSE\2018 M&O EXPENSE\WARRANT 041718 - FEB & MAR 2018 O&M




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
FOR JANUARY 1, 2018 - APRIL 30, 2018

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO: AMOUNT DATE
1242 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $46,979.37 01/09/2018
1243 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 58,774.72 02/20/2018
1244 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 7,534.30 03/20/2018
1245 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 13,813.03 04/17/2018
1246 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 7,231.07 06/05/2018

THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 1246 WAS APPLIED TO
GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.

K:\Finance\IDS\M&0 EXPENSE\2018 M&O EXPENSE\SIGNATURE PAGE 2018 5/30/2018



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 8
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE ASSIGNMENT OF CAPITAL WORK ORDER NUMBERS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Facility Project Description Estimated Cost Work Order No.
Wills Lateral Pipeline Installation of 400’ of 18” 100 PSI PIP PVC $46,100 2018-032

pipe, 346 yards of borrow material, and
10 tons of 18" minus rip rap.
(APNs: 002-028-009/025)

Howard Pipeline Remove and replace existing turnout stub 7,100 2018-033
with 1-6” butterfly valve, 20'-6" 100 PSI PIP
PVC, 1-6" starter coupler, 1-6" repair coupler,
and 1-concrete connection collar.
(APN: 006-002-065)

Spencer No. 1 Pipeline Installation of 1-18"x17’ Fresno 101C slide 4,600 2018-034
gate. (APN: 063-025-010)

Burnett Lateral Installation of 1- 24" Rubicon FlumeMeter, 26,600 2018-035
chimney and miscellaneous appurtenances
on T/0 BUR-005-001. (APN: 002-051-003)

Burnett Lateral Installation of 1- 24" Rubicon FlumeMeter, 26,600 2018-036
chimney and miscellaneous appurtenances
on T/0 BUR-004-004. (APN: 002-051-003)

Berry Pipeline Installation of 1-21”x8.5’ Fresno 101C gate. 4,600 2018-037
(APN: 006-005-004)

FISCAL IMPACT: $115,600

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 9
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE MONTHLY TREASURER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S
REPORTS FOR THE MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2018

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
Actual revenues are at 37% of the budget; while actual expenditures (including capital projects and
purchases) are at 26% of the budget. Additional information is provided within the attached reports.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
» Treasurer's Report
> Monthly Financial Reports (unaudited)

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT'S

TREASURER'S
REPORT

FOR TH

PERIOD ENDING
APRIL 30, 2018



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUNDS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2018

PERIOD ENDING 4/30/2018 RATE 3/31/2018 NET CHANGE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS

LAIF $162,865.27 1.661% $162,261.56 $603.71

OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 897,756.36 694,045.43 203,710.93
OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 2,878,834.62 .05%-.40% 2,549,097.40 329,737.22

UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA

TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

65,125,499.19

69,064,955.44

1,426,677.37

1.900%

67,052,178.15

(1,926,678.96)

1,426,677.37

$70,491,632.81

70,457,582.54

1,388,638.28

(1,392,627.10)

38,039.09

1,388,638.28

38,039.09

$71,846,220.82

($1,354,588.01)




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

APRIL 30, 2018

4/30/2018

4/30/2017

NET CHANGE

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018
Receipts / Earnings / Transfers

Expenditures / Transfers

TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND:

GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS

Secretary's Receipts
Interest Earnings

Collection Receipts
Total Receipts:

EXPENDITURES

Accounts Payable
Payroll
Transfers to RWS Reserve Funds
Total Expenditures:
BALANCE ON HAND: 4/30/2018

4/30/2018

$715,828.13
77,584.06
89,693.37

$70,457,582.54

884,302.54

(2,276,929.64)

$69,064,955.44 | $64,130,216.44

$4,934,739.00

1,846,473.77
429,258.89
1,196.98

$18,354,645.94

883,105.56

(2,276,929.64)

$16,960,821.86

$12,043,482.16

$4,917,339.70

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE- $18,000,000 - limit

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018
Receipts
Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 4/30/2018

OPERATING RESERVE - $6.000,000 max. limit
Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018

Receipts

Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 4/30/2018

RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE - $4,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018
Receipts

Transfer to General Fund
BALANCE ON HAND:

$18,000,000.00
0.00
0.00

$18,000,000.00

$18,000,000.00

$0.00

$3,738,000.00
0.00
0.00

$3,738,000.00

$3,738,000.00

$0.00

$2,388,000.00
0.00
0.00

$2,388,000.00

$2,388,000.00

$0.00




DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued 4/30/2018 4/30/2017 NET CHANGE
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE - $1,.500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018 $492,365.71

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 4/30/2018 $492,365.71 $486,965.71 $5,400.00
MAIN CANAL / TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018 $20,064,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 4/30/2018 $20,064,000.00 | $20,064,000.00 $0.00
BUILDING AND FACILITIES REPLACEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018 $475,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 4/30/2018 $475,000.00 $475,000.00 $0.00
RURAL WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - $1,000,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018 $766,486.89

Transfer from General Fund 1,196.98

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 4/30/2018 $767,683.87 $755,684.57 $11,999.30
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES TRUST FUND

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018 $179,084.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 4/30/2018 $179,084.00 $179,084.00 $0.00
DEBT RESERVE FUND

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018 6,000,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 0.00




RESTRICTED FUNDS 4/30/2018 4/30/2017 NET CHANGE

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 04/01/2018 $1,388,638.28
Receipts 51,852.12
Expenditures (13,813.03)
BALANCE ON HAND: 4/30/2018 $1,426,677.37 $1,229,543.31 $197,134.06

FILED: June 5, 2018 STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS

[E]



Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

TREASURER
1205 EAST "F" STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Tran Type Definitions April 2018 Statement

Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller

Amount
4/13/2018  4/12/2018 QRD 1566888 SYSTEM 603.71
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 603.71 Beginning Balance: 162,261.56
Total Withdrawal:

0.00 Ending Balance: 162,865.27

May 09, 2018



S s
> JOHN CHIANG
2 \ E TREASURER
O\ & STATE OF CALIFORNIA
'HDI.IIB\“'
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 03/31/18
Quarter to Maturity
Date Dally Yield® | Date Yield (in days) Apportionment Rate: 1.51%
04/16/18 1.65 1.63 180 Earnings Ratio: 0.00004135534904993
04/17/18 1.66 1.63 181 Fair Value Factor: 0.997538001
04/18/18 1.67 1.63 180 Daily: 1.59%
04/19/18 1.69 1.63 186 - Quarter to Date: 1.43%
04/20/18 1.69 1.64 185 Average Life: 183
04/21/18 1.65 1.64 185
04/22/18 1.69 1.64 185
04/23/18 1.69 1.65 185
04/24/18 1.69 1.65 184
04/25/18 1.70 1.65 183 PMIA Average Monthly
04/26/18 1.72 1.65 185 Effective Yields
04/27/18 1.72 1.65 185
04/28/18 1.72 1.66 185 Apr 2018 1.661
04/29/18 1.72 1.66 185 Mar 2018 1.524
04/30/18 1.73 1.66 184 Feb 2018 1.412
05/01/18 1.74 1.66 191
05/02/18 1.74 1.67 191
05/03/18 1.74 1.67 193
05/04/18 1.74 1.67 192
05/05/18 1.74 1.67 192 Pooled Money Investment Account
05/06/18 L o 132 Portfolio Composition
05/07/18 1.74 1.68 191
05/08/18 1.74 168 190 04/30/18
05/09/18 1.74 1.68 191 $85.9 billion
05/10/18 1.74 1.68 190 Commercial
05/11/18 1.74 1.68 191 Paper Loans
05/12/18 1.74 1.68 191 10.07% 0:73%
05/13/18 1.74 1.69 191 Time Deposits
05/14/18 1.75 1.69 188 o
05/15/18 1.75 1.69 188
05/16/18 1.76 1.69 191
*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses Treasuries
44,15%
View Prior Month Daily Rates Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
Notes
21.18%

Mortgages

Agencies
0.04%

18.02%

Based on data available as of 5/16/2018



[LIR L RTIR I RN LRI L RTER L RUIR LRI LRIAR LR

i jo | abeqd

anjep Junoddy [e0]  ZE£65'691'G9S %00°001
$80UNJAS SN-UON  Z5°€65°0VL'S %188 ‘pazinn aq pjnoys sanunoas Aunb3j oy ‘weans
suogebyqQ s1esodio)  GGLLO06L'EL %02 awooul a|qels e apinoid 0} pazinn 8q uea SaguNods JWoIul paxiy
S ) “pale|al ysed aq |Imv s39sSe au Jo uoniod Jofew dYy) ‘wisy-buo|
suonebiqn3ueuILIBA0Y 0SB0 ZEG0E wOrLY 8l 1aA0 YSH 1 ew ou Jo apy) Butieaq weans swoou sjgepuadap
sjuajeanbj yseg R ysey  GL°6L0°90£°GL %6¥€C e yaes 0} s1 aAgoalqo Juswabeuepy Aupinbry oy jo |eoh Atewnd ay|

vondusssq  enfep JaIeW Wnoaay [eo] jo % XIJy oljojLI0d JUB1Ing InaL

i/

A1obajen Juawisaau] AQ JUNOIIY JO MBIAIBAQ

Aewuwng sso/uleq pazijeay
|lela( uonoesues]
Aewwng Ayunepy puog

§e190 1085y (10°6.8'899'18) poriad io4 abuey) JoN
Alewwng suogoesuel] yse) 7£'€65'691'99% 8102/0¢/¥0 uo anjep buisol)
Asewwng sso7/uleg pazileaiun £STLY'8E0°L98 810Z/10/40 1o anjep buiuadg
Asewwng onopuod [edround
o . . {7 s m
anjeA JUN02JY [EJ0] JO MBIAIBAQ .M_ 8150016208 CLIEICEhBSti -I_

SjuauUo0) anjeA JUNoJJY [elo] JO MIIAIBAQ

ApPOISNOPUEISN/WOI-YUEGUOIUN .___.______.___.=____:_____.___.____________.__._._._:_____:_

$$823Y AUIUD -
19856 VO ‘ITVANVO
13341s .4, 1sv3 sozl

1abieueyy usunsesuf il 1abeueyy diysuogefay o 00D AHLVH
JOTHISIA NOILVOIHYI ITVOAVO
12141510 NOILY9Igdl IVEAVO0

owey unooay gy

sequiny junozay g
yOLy6 VO ‘00SIONVHI NvS
200/4-H ‘133YLS VINHO4ITVO 0SS

810z ‘ot ludy ubnoiy 8.02 ‘4 udy
S30IAHIS AQOLSND TvE019

pousd Juswaiels II_
juswvlels JUNoJddyY Sueguoliun




vl /T

v joz abied

000$ suopoesuel] JoN |ejoL
0008 suogaesues)] IB{Q [e10)
000 suogoesued) Yse)-uoN
suopoesuel) 19Y)Q
{19bSE'E2V LYS) sjuswasingsiq [ejoL
{tz'1o8'91) sea4
{00°000°000°2) $8LeI1BUAg 10J/01 SlUBWARY
(S1°L¥T'EL0'SH) saseyoing
(52'90€'cE) pled 1s8181U] panJody
sjuawssingsiq
yseg jedioung

II_

(penuguoo) AJLULLING SUONOBSURI] YSeD

8102 ‘0t Iudy ybnoiy gLog ‘1 judy
poiidd uswajels -I_

juswajels JunoJdyYy

LoYSE'EZL IS sidiaaay |ejoy

OV'EZL'T65'VT suondwapay/ssuimely

£9'08'L0E'CT sojeg

S£'€65'92Z 1s0181U|

67627 puspIng

sydisasy
yse jediouug -I_
Arewwwing suoloesuel] ysed

ELPEOTYS 2E'£65'691'59$ 61°660°521'59% ssoyuies [ejo)
(81°6v9'6) 5°€65°0VL'S 0L THT05L'S SemLN0ag SN-UoN
(01°L09'52) G6°L19°061°EL 59°812'992°¢1 suogebiqQ s1esodio)
L0'£60'98 05°'805ZE6°02 B LLTOV80E suoeblqQ usLiuIBA0G
OY'eSTeY GL'610'90E°G) 5597979251 sjuseAInb3 yse) B yseg
ssoyuieg anyep siseg wonduasag

1yl 1509 l _

Alewiwing ss07/ulex) pazijealun

%061  %0000L  ZEEESBIL'SIS o1jopiog Jedioung [ejo)
%8l %188 15°€65°0VL'G s8mNoes SN-UON
%l8T  %YTOL G5°LLO06L'EL suopebiqQ ajelodio]
%TL %YLy 05'80£°7€6°08 suogebigQ JuswuIaA0
%SGl H6YEL GL'6£0'90€') sjusjeanb3 yse) g yseg
PlRIA  onopiedjo  anjep

waungy

abesaray joyieW

uopduasaqg -I_

Arewwng oljoju0d [ediounud

1S13 NOILV9IHY! FIVDIVO
owep yunossy i

sequiny juncody I .v._cmm =°_= : ‘-



viL/e

L jogabed

[LER LRI CRTIR L RTIN RITE L RIT LRI LR

81°'882'¢82$ %8S8'L %6b'€2 SL'6L0°90E'SLS SE'9Z8'292'5L$ sjuajeanb3 ysey 13 ysey jejo)

81/60/80 LL/ZL/1L A10

810Z/0S/40 43d4vd TN0J 3SIa

G699 L YANA %60 0€5€°66 G7°868°L10°C AN gAN I FA 0000000°520°C £6HaLZL6L ANVYAW0I V100 V200D JHL

8102/£1/10 810Z/v0/¥0 010

8102/0€/%0 H43dvd TN0I aSId

Lrevo'Ll %60C %S¢’1 052566 00501'918 ¥9°0/t'518 0000000028 LHOEHIYST 03 LIVM AINSIQ 3HL

810Z/11/90 L10Z/ZL/TL 010

8102/08/40 H3dvd N0I ISIa

86'¥15'8y %LLL %lTY 09.L'66 000V8'crL'T SI°€99'62L°T 0000°000°05.'C 194961168 JNVE NOININOT-0LNOYOL

8102/10/90 £10Z/11/60 0LO

8102/0¢/%0 H3dvd 1N0D ISIa

69'G/6'CS %CLC %ESE 086166 00°056'¥64'C 06°££6'98V'C 0000°000°005'C yLJHEEL68 00 1i034O HOLOW V10AOL

810Z/51/50 8102/61/10 010

810Z/0¢/%0 43dvd TNDJ 3sIa

IE¥86'LS %SLL %01°G 0Z£6'66 00'6£L'228'C 86'61£'80€€ 000000052’ €49NGLYS9 d409 FJINVLdIIIV HOLOW NVSSIN

8102/€0/50 8102/80/10 010

8102/0¢/+0 H1dVd TN0I ISId

61'89°eT %ZLL %L0'T 016666 05'8/9'6v€'L SLETBTHEL 0000'000°05€’L 0£3HSLZ0E {203) YOVYNYI LNIWJ013AIA LHOIX3
1dooy 1ayug/reded |, wwo) asig

801SL191E

sredJIMS INFNIOVNVIN HSV D

8102/0€/40 £5#1-13 01104140d LA0D SN

76'1e8'0Y %66°1 %b6C 0000'L 007699'995°Z 00699'995°C 0000'699995°C S0L6/191E S0I704140d HSYJ 1LSNI ALN3QI
spun{ Jayiepy Aauopy

awoauy jenuuy PI3IA ojjojuiod jo  paatid apeq anjep jJaxieyy siseg 1s09 PIaH suuf Ieynuapy awep jassy

pajewns3 wa1ing abpusaiag  faaild /saieys 1888y

8102 ‘o¢ ludy ybnoiy g102 ‘| ludy
poLad Juswaiels II_

swajeainby yse) @ ysey -I_

juswialels JuUnoddy

oljojuiod lediduld - |leleq 1assy

1S10 NOILYOI4Yl TIVDIVO
swey junoo2y g

soquiny unoosy Il .xcmm -.—o.—.-.—: ‘-



v/

vi jo v abed

Sshzs'18hs %95°L %9t Lty 05'80£'ZE6'0ES 6b'L1Z'9v8'0ES suonebi|qQ Juauiaacy [e)o)
8102/0/v0 8L02/9/9
SL€59'LL %69°L %S0°L 0/Z8'66 00TH0'Z65Y 00°980°885'Y 0000°000009'Y 8IXS8EELE %0000°0 S0 SNOJ Y9 NV013NO0H 1034
8102/0¢/v0 8Loz/ee/s
8L E'eT %95'L %0EC 096866 00°0¥'86%'1 Lr0Tzeby’ L 0000°000°005°L £aXS8EELE %00000 10 SNOJ %8 Nv013INOH 1d34
810Z/0¢/t0 810Z/12/8
L8¥r9'es %Syl %L9°G 090666 00725'969°c 69'75'089'c 0000°000°00L'¢ 6axelecle %0000°0 IS0 SNOJ X9 0343 WHv41d3d
810Z/0¢/40 8L0z/91/G
S691°1Z %69'L %61 062666 05ZLL'6YC°L 9eT6v'8YT’L 0000°00005Z"L TAMMSBEELE 9%0000°0 IS10 SNOJ X9 NV01 3WOH 1034
81L0z/0¢/¥0 810z/04/§
7£'806'L %86°L BLLO 0866'66 00°06L'66% L99EL'86Y 0000"000°005 0DMLBEELE %00000 N 9S10 4409 91 N7 JWOH 1034
810Z/08/0 8102/6/5
6L'9Y8'76 %L’ %158 029666 00°L68'L¥S'S €1'869'%¥5'S 0000°000°065°G LdMNGBEELE %00000 3510 SNOJ X8 Nv013IN0H 1034
810z/0¢/v0 8102/t/5
86VL6ZEL %05°L %LSEL 098666 00'192'8¥8'8 £330 7E R £ 00007000'0588 LPMSBEELE 9000070 ISIQ SNOJ X9 NvO013INOH 1034
810z/0¢/v0 8L0¢/T/5
11'986°LL %yl %LIL 066666 00'05L'666% 68°061'9L6'Y 0000°000°000'G [9MEBEELE %0000°0 ISI10 SNOJ %& Nv0T3IWO0H 1034
Junoasiq - Aouaby 1n09 SN
awoauf jeauvy PI3Ig oljojuod jo  paolid ajeq anfep jaxiew siseg 3so) PIoH suun 1aynuapf awep J13ssy
pajeunjs3 waeiung abiejuaoiad /8314 [saieys jassy

8102 ‘0¢ Iudy ybnoiyr g1.02 ‘1 IMdy
pouad juswaiels II_

suonebijqQ JusuIanoy .I_

juswajels JunoJddy

(penuguoo) 0J|OJMO [edIoulld - [1e1eq 19SSV

1S10 NOILVOIHHI ITIVANVO
swey wnooy o

quayumosoy g MUueguoiun ‘-



vl /6

[T LRI LRI CRTER CRTTRTRIIN T RIIN LRI LRI

p1 Jo 5 abed

SZHOZ'0LES %18 %t 0Z SSLL'06L'ELS S9'81Z'99Z'ELS suonebiqg ajesodio) jejo)
810Z/0¢/t0 6102/52/%¥0 %07 ¥10Z/v¢/v0 010
0000542 %LT %161 09¥9'66 00'6LG'5KT'L 057L0'ST'L 0000°000°052°1 9HHHES116 SANOd dHOINVE SN
810Z/0¢/t0
0000L'82L %58 %801 0LL6°101 0020¥'159°C 00'89£'959°C 0000°000'009' 9rvis99l 610Z/€/€ %0066'7 NOILVHO0d40I NOHAIHD
8102/0/v0 6107/51/1
00'00Z'9Y %LLC %LEE 0LyL'66 0020EY61'T 00'751'861'C 000070000022 CdJH90¥90 %000L°Z LNI NG NLAI NHOA M3IN JNNVE
8107/0/70 8L07/8¢/11
00°000'5Y %181 %8¢ 066566 00'5.6'68'C 00'GLZ'96VC 0000°000°005°C 045r886v6 %008l NLIN 03 094V STIIM
810Z/08/t0 810Z/50/LL %SL8'L
0571£'52 %88'L %80T 06/9'66 05'999'GVE"L 05'¥52'25€"1 0000"000°05€L 6200IN85C0 110343 SSFHAXI NVIIHINY
810Z/0¢/t0 8102/51/01 %069'L
05261'9¢ %991 %lhT 0£€9'66 S0°€81°6L5°L G'¥99°985'L 0000000'685°} LNL3Eeve NLW 4409 Tv11dvd 34330 NHOP
8107/0/v0 8L07/¥7/90 %8LLL €L0T/42/90 AL
008001 %Ll %C6°0 081666 00'805'665 00025109 0000°000'009 03v¥9L991 SILON HS 4402 NOYAIHI
8107/0¢/¥0 8L0Z/1/S
ST'LE0'LY %C9'S %991 00007001 00"000'680°L 07'796'62L°L 0000°000'G80°1 9NEDTI6E %0629'G 39 N1 dH0J d¥J 3313 TWH3INI9
spuog 3jesodio)
awoal| jenuuy PIaiA oljopiod jo  padlid ajeq anjep jayiely siseg }s0g PIeH suun Jshusp| owey jessy
pajewnsy wauny abeuaalag  [a31d /saieys jossy

suonebijqq azeiodio) .“_

(penuuco) O1j0JMO0( Jed1oulld - [Ie1aQ 19SSV

8102 ‘0¢ Indy ybnoip gLoe ‘1 Iudy 1S10 NOILYOIYHI TIVONVO
poid juswolels .I\_ awep unoasy i

JUSW}e]S JUNOJJY quoyumosay g URGUOIUN ‘-




vl /9

vl jo 9 obed

g b1 74 1 %06'L %00700L 7£°665'691'69% 61°664'5Z1'698 sanjep Junoday [eyoL
8612V 0bT 1S %06’ %00'00L 2E'£66'691'598 61°66Y'SZ1'59% oljopiod fediound [ejo]
00'50'50L$ %b8'L %188 75°E65°00LSS 0L ZHT06L'SS $3B1NJag SN-UON [£10])

810Z/0¢/%0
0066161 %2G'L %E6'L 09/¥'86 75°866'(57') 0LTUE'ISTL 0000°000'2LZ'} 90H1L9€90 6102/81/L %0005'L TWIHLNOW 40 XNVE

810Z/0€/40
00°0GL€S %917 %8¢ 051966 00'GLE'06Y'T 00°051'68Y'C 0000°000°005°Z aNSNOLOSL 610Z/5L/€ %0051°Z YOI X4 TWAQH

8L0Z/0EH0 8L0zZ/0L/LL
00'005'ZE %EY'L %90°E 0vE9'66 00089'766'L 00°021’'€00'C 0000°000°000' £NaZ85228 %0629'L A9 NI4 TYNOILYNHILNI TIIHS

spuog ajesodiog g - uoN
swoouf jenuuy  PlIIA ofopiodjo  psaudaleq  enjeA jayiep siseg 1s0g PI3H suun taypuep| awep jossy
pajewnsy Jualng abiejuaaiay [feaiid /saieys Jossy
$31}1IN23S S[-UON -I_
(penupuoo) 01103140 d [edioulld - |1eleq 19SSy
810¢ ‘0€ Judv ybnoiy 10z | ludy 110 NOILYOIHHI TIVOIVO
poiiad jusuwlels .|_ awey unoday I

jusuwiajels 1unoddy

soquny wnossy g .V—Cﬂmﬂuo_:: ‘-



v/t

1 jo £ abed

(96°¢61°89¢°L) 96°C6Y'89C°L
62£62°C
(Lz'80L'¥5Z'L) LT80L45T'1L

S1'8L1°'250'19% 0008

siseg 1s09 yseg jediounly

%00°00L

%L 5L
%818

anfey Joyivyy puog jo abepiaaiay

TR RN T RTIN CRTIN DTN RN LRI LRI LR

920NYZES8

SOLSLI9LE

SOLSLI9LE

1aypuap|

1ossy

V26209798 61'0£8'855'298
75761686 02'559'978'6
09'1EL'E9L'TS 66 VLLTLLTS
anjep Joyiel siseg jsog

8102 ‘o¢ ludy ubnong g1.02 ‘| ludy

pouad juawajels .l_

jusuwRlels JUnoddy

% 001 LV INTVA Hvd 000'G/Z°L

81/20/¥031vQ0 J0vHL

81/20/v  d/20 Q3HILHVHI QHYVANVIS
40 INTVA HVd 000621 0YNLYIN - suondwapay/salimen

8i/1¢/€ 01 8L/1/€ INOH4 ONIDIAID
L£5# 1713 LSNI DIAIN LIACO AL
NO 03NYV3 ONITIAID 40 Ld1303H HSVD  PuaplAl]

81/20/40 11VQ 30vHL
L5# 110 LSNI DIWIN 1A09 ALIMN3AH
40 SLINN £2°80L45C°) 010S  S@les

wonduasag Apnnoy

81/Z0/%0
8L/20/v0

8L/20/t0

asue|eg buiuuibag

" By

000'000'L99°29 0008
000'000'£8'6

000'000'0%8'2S

anjep 1ed anje aoe4

[lelag uoloesuel]

lelol

JOAQ pue s1eap Ajuam)
$1ed ) UBBIOUIN-0)-UBYI4
siea) UBANOS-0}-Ua |
Le0C

9202

§20¢

20c

€¢0C

(4474

1202

020¢

6L0C

810¢

II_

1S10 NOILVDIHHI JIVAAVO
awey wnooay M

1aquiny unoaoy g

Arewwng Ajunjep puog

Hjueguoiun ‘-



v /8

v1 jo g ebied

00°000'005°G

(11 ¥€'081'S)

(¥9°955°€01'G)

05CL0'GHT'L

00°000'5£Z"L

siseg js0)

(00°000°005')

£6'859'61

L' 17E'08Y'S

¥9'955'€01'S

(90°¢66°LL)

{(05Z10'5¥2'1)

(00000'5£2°L)

¥0'905'9

yseq jedroutid

SOLSZLSLE

81/LL/¥031va 3avil
L5#1-13 LSNI IAIN 1A09 ALN3AH
40 SLINN 000°005°S AISYHIUN

% 001 1V INTYA HVYd 000'005'G

8L07/L1/¥ INA INTVA Hvd 000'005'G NO Ad 1$/0

6IAGBEELE

BAASBEELE

SOLSZL9LE

9HHHEGLLE

9HHHBS116

SOLSL191E

92aN¥Cess

aypuapy
jassy

8102 ‘0 udy ybnoit gLo2 ‘| udy

poliad Juswajels -I_

jusuwialels 1unoddy

sULLy asS10 297TH4
NO 03NV 1SFHILNI 40 1413934 HSVD

% 001 1V INTVA HYd 000006
81/LL/v031va 3avil

8l/LLy JS1a 09114

40 INTVA Hvd 000°005'S AIHNLYN

8l/11/¥031va 30vHL
L5#1-10 LSNI DIWW 1A09 ALIN3aM4
40 SLINN ¥9'946°€0Y'S 010S

61/52/% %0027 SO dYOINVE SN
40 3SYHIUN NO LSIHILNI 0INYIIV AIVd

% L09'66 1V INTVA BYd 0007052’}

"SOHG NOWOTVS HONOHHL 03SVHIUNd
8L/z0/v031va 30vHL

61/5Z/ %0077 SO dHOINVE SN

40 INIVA Hvd 000°052°L 0ISYHIUNd

81/20/¥031V0 30vHL
L5# 1710 LSNI DIANW LA09 AL
40 S1INN 000°6£Z°L QISVYHIUNd

% 00L 1V INTVA Hvd 000'SLZ°L

810%/Z/v INQ INTVA HVd 000°GLZ’L NO Ad 1$/0
8l/20/v  d/30 0IYILHVHI QUVANVIS

NO 03INHVI 1SFHILINI 40 13038 HSVI

uondiuasag

saseyaind 8i/LLiv0
1s8Jaly| 81/11/40
suondwapay/selimepy 81/1L/40
saje§ 81/11/¥0
pied 1saJalu| paniaay 81/20/¥0
saseyaind 81/20/40
seseyaing 81/20/t0
158481} 81/20/¥0
Auagoy

0 )

1S10 NOILVOIHHI TTIVANVO
owe unoaay i

mquiywnoooy gy UeguUoIUuN ‘..

(penupuoo) j1RIOQ UONOBSURI ]



v /6

vl jo 6 abed

(567822007

(80'7¥e'188°)

{00°6EL'640°L)

¥9°0L¥'GL8

00'980'885Y

siseg 1509

0500L'SL

S0SLL'L

56¥82'200'C

001000'8£LC

00°6€1'6¥0°L

{(¥9°0/%'518)

(00980885}

yseg fedioutid

(LIRIRUS T RN TRUE LRI LRI |

810Z/S1/¢ 3NA ANTVA UVd 000'8LL'T NO Ad 1$/5¢L20°0

ENETCL6YL

8L/SL/y %06t'G SAd TNIJ HVT1Idd31vD
NO 03NYV3I 1SFYILNI 40 Ld13DFH HSVD 1sataiu) 81/9L/%0

% 001 1¥ INTVA HVd 00001072

8102/91/% INA INTVA Yvd 000°0L0'C NO Ad 1$/0

9DAGBEELE

9DAGBEELE

ENETCL6YL

SOLSZI9LE

8L/9Ly IN3SIGa9THd
NO 03INHV3 L1SIHILNI 40 1dI30FH HSYD 1saldny] 8L/9L/40

% 00L 1V INIVA HYd 000010
81/91/4031v0 30vHL
8L/9L/Yy INJSIQ d1Hd

40 INTVA HVd 000°0L0°Z AIUNLYIN  suonduapay/saimep 8L/9L/¥0

% 001 1V INYA HVd 000'8LLC
8L/51/¥031V0 Javyl

(80°Z¥€’601$) 40 SSOT1V1IdVI 11
8L/SL/y %06t'S SAE INIJ HVTIIdY3LYD

40 INTVA HYd 000°8LL°7 GIUNLVIN - Suondwapay/sajlmen 8L/91/40
8L/91/v031v0 30vHL
£5#1-10 LSNIT DIWWN 1A09 ALN3AH
40 SLINN 6EL'6¥0'L T10S  S3IES 8L/91/40

% Z06€9L¥Y'66 1V INTVA HVd 000'028

(AN) SHOVS NYW ({109 HONOYHL 03SYHIYNd

LHOEHOYSC

8L/1U/¥031v0a 3avyL
8l/LUL d/3@ 02 1'TVM AINSIC
40 INTVA Hvd 000028 0ISYH3IHUN  seseydind 8L/LUY0

% L¥2'66 1V INTVA Hd 000°009'Y

(AN) SHOVS NVIATT09 HONOHHL 03SYHIUNd

8IXS8EELE

1aypuap]
Jossy

810¢ ‘0t udy ybnoip 810z ‘| Iudy

poliad juswiajels .I_

jusuwialels 1unoddy

8L/11/¥0 31V0 3avYL
81/90/9 JSI10 291Hd
40 INTVA Hvd 0000097 0ISYH3IHUN  S@seyaind 81/LLY0
wonduasag Apanay ajeq -I_

(penuguoo) JIR}O(Q UOIIOBSURI |

1510 NOILVOIHHI IIVENVO
owey wnosoy Il

mqunywnosy g YURGUOIUN ‘-



vl /0L

vi Jo g1 abed

{00°000°000°1)

00026

{eacLl’112'8)

{€€'L21'660°L)

£€LZ1'660°)

00'6€1'6%0°L

SL9LL9I8Y

siseg Js03

00°000'000°L

€OELLLIT'8

€CLTL'660°L

(e€L21'660'1)

(00°6EL'640°L)

(SL9LL'9L8)

52°9L0°EL

yseg jediautid

1ge43€elLe

lged3eele

SOLGL191LE

NURTARTRS

LPMS8EELE

% 001 LV INTVA Hvd 000'000°
81/8L/¥031vad 3avYL

8L/8L/Y %0SL°0 $098244
40 INTVA Hvd 000°000°L OIHNLYIN

INNOJSIO LINHYW

8L/81/¥0 3INA LNIWAVd

8L/8L/Y %0SL°0 $ad 8044
NO LNN0JSIQ 031342V

81/8L/v031va 3aVHL
£5# 170 LSNI DXAIN LAOD ALM30AN
40 S1INN €9°€L1L°L12'8 O10S

8l/L1/¥031v0 3avyl
L5#1-10 LSNI DIWIN 1A09 AL3aH
40 SLINN €€°221°660°L 010S

% 9£999026'66 LV INTVA HYd 000°00L°L
"SOHE NOWO1VS HONOYHL 03ISYHIUN

81/91/¥031v0 3avHL
8L/v0/S SINJSIOdIHd
40 INTVA HVd 000°001°L 0ISYHIUNd

% 81666 LV INTVA Hvd 000050°L

$31119nJ3S 09HY4 STIIM HONOHHL QISVYHIUNd

LPMSBEELE

SOLSLI9LE

8L/91/¥031v0 3avHL
8L/v0/S SINJSIOgiHd
40 INTVA Uvd 000050t 0ISYHIUNd

8L/91/¥031vd 3AvHL
L5# 110 LSNI DIWIN 1A09 ALI30
40 SLINN S£9LL'9/87 ISVHIUNA

810Z/51/¢ IN0 INTVA 8vd 000'685°L NO Ad 1$/52800°0

N NET44 474

1aypuapy
1assy

8102 ‘0t Iudy ybnoi 8102 ‘1 IMdy

poliiad juswaiels .l_

jusuwialels Junoddy

81/51/01 %069l NL 4V 34330 NHOr
NO 03INHVY3 1S3YIINI 40 1d13I3H HSVD

uondiasag

suondwapay/sauime 81/81/40
suopoesuel} ysed-uoN 8L/8L/v0
sa|es 81/81/¥0
sajes 8L/L1/v0
saseyaing 8L/LLI0
saseyaind 81/91/¥0
saseyaing 8L/91/10
159181U) 81/91/v0
Auapoy o1eg

(penuguoo) (B}DQ UOI}OBSURL]

1510 NOILVOIHHI TTVOAVO

owep unooay

soquiny wnoasy gl .V_Cﬂm —_-o_-—: ‘-



YL/

g1 4o 1] obed

(92°Z61'8Y7°€)

0089€'959'

£1'869'Y¥5'S

00'05L'€GE’S

(ToLLLYEED)

siseg Jsog

9CT6Y'BIT'E

{05°280'91)

(00°89¢°959°7)

(€1'859'tb5's)

(00°05/'€5€°6)

0005L'S

86'888'G1

W0LPEEY

yse jedisud

8102 ‘0¢ Iudy ybnong 8102 ‘| Iudy

SOLSLI9LE

9rvisL991

9rv15£991

LdAAGBEELE

SOLSZI9LE

1ge43eele

CSASBEELE

CSASBEELE

Jeynuapy
1sssy

(IR RIS LRI LRTTR D RITR DTN LRI LR

8L/02/¥031v0a 3avYl
L5#1-10 L1SNI DIWI 1A09 ALN3AI
40 SLINN 9€°Z6¥'8¥2'E 010S

61/€0/€ %0567 SLN 440 NOHAIHI
40 ISVHIUN NO 1SIHILNI 0INYIIV 0ivd

% 891201 1V INTVA Hvd 000'009'C

{AN) SHOVS NVINO109 HONOHHL 03SVHIYNd
81/8L/¥031va 3avHL

61/€0/€ %0567 SLN dH0J NOHAFHI

40 INTYA Hvd 000°009'C 0ISVHIHNA

% 600G£€06'66 1V INTVA HVd 000°055'G

INI NAMOYE X1V DINVE FHIS1NIA HONOUHL G3SVHIENd
81/81/¥031v0 30vHL

81/60/5 1N JSI13 91Hd

40 INTVA Hvd 000°055'G G3ISVYHIHNd

81/8L/v031vV0 3AVHL
L5# 1710 LSNI DININ 1A09 ALIN3A1
40 SLINN 052'€5€'S Q3SYHIUNd

810Z/8L/% INQ INTVA Hvd 000'000°L NO Ad 1$/5/€00°0
8L/8L/¥ %0SL°0 $09 8044
NO 03INHV3 1SFHILINI 40 1dI1303H HSVI

% 001 1V INTVA HYd 000°05EY

810z/81/t ING INTVA Hvd 000°05E¥ NO Ad 1$/0
8L/8L/y SINJSId g1Hd

NO 03INHV3 1SFHILNI 40 1diFOFH HSVI

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000'05EY
81/81/¥0 31v0 30vHL

81/8LiY SIN JSI0 d1Hd

40 INTYA Hvd 000°05€"y IHNLYN

uonduasag

sajes 81/0Z/v0
pied 1s8481u| paniaoy 8L/8LI0
saseyaing 81/81/40
saseyaing 8L/81/%0
saseyaind 81/81L/10
1sas01U) 8L/8L/10
1s8181U) 81/81/%0
suonduiapay/sauniep 81/81/%0

Aagay aeq .I_

polia juswiaiels .I_

juawelels JuUnoJdYy

(penunuco) [IBJO(] UOIIOBSURI ]

1S10 NOILYDIHYI ITIVEAVO

owey wnoazy i

sequiny unosay .V—Cﬂm :o_-_-: ‘-



y1 /21

vl 402y ofied

LEVTY'S0ET

(SroLv'esl’l)

(SLEY'896'7)

00051681

siseq Js09

(1E29'50€°7)

526259

SLOLY'E6L'L

S2'956°1E

SL°Erb'896°C

(69°572'S)

{00°051'68¥'2)

{00°000°000°2)

yseg jedioutd

SOLSLL9LE

81/07/v031v0 30vHL
1641713 1SN DIWIN 1A09 ALN3ald
40 SLINN LE$29'50€'Z GISYHIYN  Seseyaind 8L/0Z/40

% 001 1V INTVA Hvd 000°008'L

8107/0Z/% 3n0 INTVA HYd 000°008't NO Ad L$/0

LNASBEELE

LNASBEELE

81L/0z/y SIN 3Sia g1Hd
NO 0INHVI LSTHILNI 40 1dI303H HSVD  1saJtaluj 81/0z/%0

% 001 1V 3NTVA HVd 000'008'L
81/0z/v031v0 3avHL
8L0Z/y SINJSI0 91Hd

40 INTVA Hvd 000°008'L AIUNLYIN  suondiepay/sayumen 8L/02/t0

% 00L 1V INTWA Hd 000°000°

8102/0z/¥ INA INTYA Hvd 000°000°C NO Ad 1$/0

61072095

6107120955

8NSNOL08L

8L/0¢/v  d/00 0119 JIHYNDOVIA

NO 03NYV3I 1SIHILNI H0 1413038 HSVD 1s8J8lu] 81/0z/%0
% 00L 1¥ INTVA Hvd 000000°C
81/0Z/¥031¥0 30vHL
8L/0Z/v  d/00 01148 JIVNDIVIA

40 INTVA Hvd 000°'000° 0UNLYIN - suondwapay/seliimeny 81/02/40

61/61/€ %051C SA9 NVIINVE TVACH
40 ISYHOUN NO 1SIHILNI 0INHIIV AIVd  Pled 1saiaiu| pamiady 8L/02/40

% 995'66 LV INTVA Hvd 0000052

S1DIHYIN TVLIdVI 394 HONOUHL 03SYHIYNd

8NSNOL08L

sayuap|
Iossy

8102 ‘o¢ Iudy ybnoiy g1z ‘| dy

poiiad wawalels .\I_

juswalels unoddy

; 81/81/v031v0 JavHL
6L/G1/€ %051 SO9 NVIINVEIVACH
40 INTVA HVd 000°005°C 0ISYHOUND Seseydind 8L/0z/v0

1JIH1S10 NOILVIIHHI TTVOAV(O GL09XX

H34SNVHL FHIM

ANVE ALINNINWOI AITTVAIVO 01 GIvd
ININISHNESIO HSYD  seleloyaueg oj/o) sluaihed 81/0Z/%0

uonduasag Auaoy ajeq .l—

(penupuoo) JIR}OQ UONOBSURL]

1510 NOILYOI4Hl TTvaAVO
owep unoaay i

saquiny wnooay Il . V—C mm =°_= : ‘-



7L /€l

pLdo gy afied

00°000°000°¢

(06°££5°196'2)

00051

(£z'10891)

9EZ6Y'8YT’L

siseg 3s09

LLEN LR LR RN ERIIN T RIIN LRI L RILE LR

81/1Z/v031va 3avyl
L£5#1-10 LSNI DIWW 1AGD ALN3aH
(00°000°000°€) SOLS/191€ 40 SLINM 000°000°'c 03SYHIUNd

% 001 1V INTVA HYd 000000°€

810Z/LZ/¥ 3INQ INTVA HVd 000000° NO Ad 1$/0

8l/Lely /20 VIL0JS VAON 40 ANV

05°ZZv'ze ELAANLIT90 NO 03NHV3 1SIBILNI 40 1d1FIIH HSVD

% 001 1V INTVA BVd 000000

81/L7/¥031v0 30vHL

8U/Lely  d/20VIL0JS VAON 40 XNvd

05°2/5'196'C €10X£1¥90 40 INTYA HVd 000°000°C AIHNLYIN

81/6z/v031va 3avHL
LS#1-10 LSNI DIWW 1A09 ALN3ald
{00°0SL°E1) S016219LE 40 SLINN 05£°€1 03SVYHIUNd

8102/52/% INA INTYA HVd 000°052°L NO Ad L§/LL0°C
61/6Z/¥ %002T SOdd4YOINVE SN
00052°¢L 9HHHBSL16 NO 03INHV3 LSFHILNI 40 1dI303H HSVI

8L/€T/¥031v0 30Vl
L5#1-10 1SNI DIWW 1A09 ALN3AH
Log9l SOLG/191E 40 SLINN £210891 0108

1££0810Z Buipu3 poniad lo4
e 03193109 334 $3IAHIAS INTWLSIANI

% 898£6/8'66 1V INTVA HVd 000°05Z'L

NI 03X14 “INI TV LIdVI SAV1IHYE HONOYHL 03SVHIUNd

81/0/¥031va 3avHL

81/91/5 SIN 3S10 g1Hd

{9ez6Y'8rT'L) CMWSBEELE 40 INTVA HVd 000°052°t 0ISYHIUNd

yseg jediaupid Jaynuspy vondussag
Jossy

saseyoind

1s8181y]

8L/LT/v0

81/Le/0

suondwapay/salimely 81/LT/%0

saseyaind

1s8.191U]

sales

s394

saseyaind

Auapoy

8L/62/v0
8L/52/0

8L/ET0

8L/eTio

8L/0Z/40

o B

8102 ‘0 ludy ubnoap 8102 ‘) Iudy 1S10 NOILYDIHYI TIVONVO

poLId 1UBWalels .I_

juawalels Junoddy

(penuguoo) (IR}O(Q UOIIOBSURI |

ouwsy wnovay g

saquiny winooay i .V_Cﬂm -_-O_-_-: ‘-



vl /vl

— Suesmt 0T —

vL Jo p) abied
‘uonew.IoyUl 810w
10§ JOSIADE XE1 IN0A 1|NSu09 aseald "SY) AU 01 iodal am1eym pue suone|nd|ea ssoj/uled aleinsge auluLzep o} pus-JeaA Jaye apiaoid am e sjuswwalels xe| ay) 0] Jajal aseald ‘alojaiay |
"suOSEal 130 10 J0 Jeak aw Buunp elep [euonippe apiroid noA yi abueyod 0130alqns pue Areunwijead s SJUBWAILIS ASOL] UI LOREULIOJUI SISEQ1S0D Y| “UoneulIojul a1eidwoaul 0] anp 0| Xel
Jejnamued e Joy ssop/uteb jo suoneNoje2 1981109 9ALY 10U ABW JUNODIE INOA JO SlUBWaLELS Apepenb 1o Ajyiuow 8y "s}asse 8l Jo 8a)snJ| Jo uelpolsn) paiuiodde a1am am awg ayp Jsye Jole YN
"“juegq uoluf) H4NIN 03 sAReIuasaidal 1YL 10 Jud)2 B Aq papircid uopeLLIojul (G 30 S88) pu. SUOISSILILOD aseyaund snuiw aoud aseysind aytoads-10] ayl (e J8y1le SI1UaWa)ELS g MNOA Uo
papodal se siseq1so) “(eanebau 1) ssoj Jo (aamsod y1) uieb pazijeass funodoe 1noA s eseyaind [entul1e pied1unoooe 3y 1UNOWE [B10) AUL SNUIW 8|S B UO PaNIau1uUN0Ioe JNOAIUNoWe ay}
Jawieosia
(80°8¥8'ELLS) {80ZiE'60LS) {80°ZvE'6018) 0008 $s07/ ujeg eudeq ua| buo]
{00'8883) 0008 00'0$ ooes $s07/ uleg |ende) wa| Loys
(a.14)31va 01 V34 wiol a3izivad SNOILNGIg1SIa ASYINANS
(s0'ZvE'60LS) 000$ 00000'8LL2$ 80°2bE' 18828 Y10l
(80°Z¥E'601) 000 00000'8LL'C 80°7HE'188'C 0000'000'8£L'C enelcLeyl 81/GL/v %05t'S SO9 INIJ HV1T1d431VD 81/9L/%0
buoy yoys
wnowy sso7/uieg spasaoid 1503 saieys Jaypuapy awey Jassy aleq
o ll_
Alewwwng sso7/ulex) pazijeay
61°66'521'59% 0005 asuejeg 6upug
(96'3L9'926'LS) 0008 Minnoy 19N
81/08/¥031vVQ 3avHL
L5# 1710 LSNI DININ LIA0D AL
(€1Cv8'T10'T) £1°2¥8T10°T SOLSLL9LE 40 S1INN €1°Z¥8°21L0°C A10S  Sales 8L/0g/t0
% 9SL1966€'66 1V INTVA YVd 000'G20T
"ONI 'S31114NJ3S ISVYHI HONOYHL 03SVHIENd
81/17/v031va IaviL
d/21 02 V102 V20D
€1I¥8TL0°C (€1'Z¥8°210T) £6HALZI6L 40 INTVA HVd 000°520C 0ISYHIUNd  S@seyaind 81/0¢/t0
siseg js09 ysey [ediautld Jsynusp| uonduaseg Aungoy apg
jessy

8102 ‘ot udy ybnoiy 810z ‘| 1dy

poLiad uswajels -I_

juswelels Junoddy

(penuguoo) jlB}OJ UOIJOBSURBILL

1S10 NOILLVOIHHI ITVAAVO

ey unoady .

1aquiny unoasy Il .V_CQm F-o_:: ‘-



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDALE IRAIGATION DETRCT

AR o

\SS

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April 30, 2018

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
April 30, 2018

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
REVENUE DETAIL

OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES

OPERATING EXPENSES DETAIL

PAGE NO.




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

1 ASSETS
2 Current assets:

3 Cash and cash equivalents

4 Investments

5 Receivables

6 Annexation fees

7 Agricultural water fees

8 Due from other governmental agencies
9 Miscellaneous

10 Domestic water fees

11 Inventory of materials and supplies

12 Prepaid expenses

13 Due from Improvement Districts

14 Total current assets

15 Noncurrent assets:

16 Accounts receivable - delinquencies

17 Due from other governmental agencies-Prop 1A
18 Restricted Improvement Districts' cash and cash equivalents
19 Annexation fees receivable

20 Investments in Tri-Dam Project

21 Capital assets:

22 Not being depreciated

23 Being depreciated, net

24 Total noncurrent assets

25 Total assets
26 Deferred outflows of resources

27 Pensions

28 Bonds

29 Total deferred outflows of resources

30 TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
31 LIABILITIES

32 Current liabilities:

33 Payable from nonrestricted assets

34 Accounts payable

35 Due to other governmental agencies

36 Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits

37 Unearned revenue

38 Deposits payable

39 Due to Improvement Districts

40 Claims payable

41 Interest expense payable

42 Improvement Districts' deposits payable from restricted assets
43 Long-term liabilities, due within one-year

44 Total.current liabilities

45 Noncurrent liabilities:

46 Long-term liabilities, due in more than one-year, net
47 Pensions

48 Total noncurrent liabilities

49 TOTAL LIABILITIES
50 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

51 Pensions

52 Total deferred inflows of resources
53 Net Position

54 Net investment in capital assets

55 Unrestricted

56 TOTAL NET POSITION

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

:
:
i
i

e,
A\
At April 30,
2018 2017 Change
3,941,421 $ 3,335953 $ 605,468
65,125,499 60,794,375 4,331,124
834,861 769,130 65,731
193,737 (482,023) 675,760
2,477 707 1,770
172,875 185,079 (12,204)
4,390 6,287 (1,897)
669,320 746,850 (77,530}
140,761 121,535 19,226
6,722 3,017 3,705
71,092,063 65,480,910 5,611,163
3,659 2,754 905
101,475 101,475 -
1,426,677 1,229,543 197,134
14,967,155 14,734,124 233,031
44,976,430 43,227,700 1,748,730
3,150,292 2,851,729 298,563
88,479,456 78,753,778 9,725,678
153,105,144 140,901,103 12,204,041
224,197,207 206,382,013 17,815,194
1,251,260 950,403 300,857
3,439,491 3,603,277 (163,786)
4,690,751 4,553,680 137,071
228,887,958 210,935,693 17,952,265
1,230,194 1,080,723 149,471
17,210 18,478 (1,268)
974,870 860,822 114,048
(1,509) (7,657) 6,148
81,838 775,802 (693,964)
1,264 5,455 (4,191)
2,800 10 2,790
1,426,677 1,229,543 197,134
765,000 885,000 (120,000)
4,498,344 4,848,176 (349,832)
27,945,817 28,874,189 (928,372)
4,092,625 3,368,866 723,759
32,038,442 32,243,055 (204,613)
36,536,786 37,091,231 (554,445)
460,188 572,465 (112,277)
460,188 572,465 (112,277)
61,645,616 54,327,487 7,318,129
130,245,368 118,944,510 11,300,858
$ 191,890,984 $ 173271997 $ 18,618,987
Page 1



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Month Ended April 30, 2018

Operating revenues:

AL BTN DT

e

Agricultural water deliver charges (base ratt $

Water sales

Annexation Fees

Domestic water delivery fee

Improvement District Fees

Other water related revenues
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance
Water operations
General and administrative
Depreciation / amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating Income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
County property tax appropriations
Interest earned
Debt service interest
Tri-Dam Project distributions
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions

Total non-operating rev. (exp.)

Change in net position

Capital expenditures & debt obligations

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

% of 2018
Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2018 Budget Budget Remaining  Remaining
1,033 $ 1,930,677 1,982,800 $ 52,123 3%
0 0 7,539,600 7,539,600 100%
0 0 5,200,000 5,200,000 100%
14,415 47,878 205,000 157,122 77%
1,685 4,540 60,500 55,960 92%
36,582 122,384 58,100 (64,284) 0%
53,715 2,105,479 15,046,000 12,940,521 86%
451,626 1,294,907 5,859,902 4,564,995 78%
193,259 479,648 2,636,171 2,156,523 82%
162,930 1,105,660 5,732,500 4,626,840 81%
215,503 840,459 2,446,500 1,606,041 66%
1,023,318 3,720,674 16,675,073 12,954,399 78%
(969,603) (1,615,195) (1,629,073) (13,878) 1%
151,330 809,657 2,600,000 1,790,343 69%
97,793 40,188 881,000 840,812 95%
0 (109,599) (1,087,100) (977,501) 90%
0 6,856,000 12,200,000 5,344,000 44%
0 3,691,500 5,400,000 1,708,500 32%
249,123 11,287,746 19,993,900 8,706,154 44%
$ (720,480) $ 9,672,551 18,364,827 $ 8,692,276 47%
$ 747,204 $ 5,586,346 17,765850 $ 12,179,604 69%
Page 2



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

g
0
imm

H
i
i
i

REVENUES - DETAIL ”
For the Month Ended April 30, 2018 A\
% of 2018
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2018 Budget Remaining Remaining
1 OPERATING REVENUES
2 Agricultural water service fees
3 Tier 1 $ 1,033 $ 1,707,783 $ 1,701,900 $ (5,883) 0%
4 Tier 2 0 222,894 225,300 2,406 1%
5 Tier 3 0 0] 55,600 55,600 100%
6 Water sales
7 Tier 1 0 0 511,000 511,000 100%
8 Tier 2 0 0 653,600 653,600 100%
9 Tier 3 0 0 875,000 875,000 100%
10 Local out-of-district 0 0 500,000 500,000 100%
11 Out-of-district 0 0 5,000,000 5,000,000 100%
12 Annexation fees 0 0 5,200,000 5,200,000 100%
13 Domestic water sales 14,415 47878 205,000 157,122 77%
14 Improvement District fees 1,685 4,540 60,500 55,960 92%
15 Miscellaneous revenues
16 Penalties 171 18,728 21,500 2,772 13%
17 Transfer fees 337 1,227 6,000 4,773 80%
18 District rental properties 500 2,000 15,600 13,600 87%
19 Miscellaneous revenue 35,916 100,429 15,000 (85,429) 0%
20 Total Operating Revenue 53,715 2,105,479 15,046,000 12,940,521 86%
21
22
23 NONOPERATING REVENUES
24 County property tax appropriations 151,330 809,657 2,600,000 1,790,343 69%
25 Investment earnings
26 Investment earnings 93,781 36,103 400,000 363,897 91%
27 General interest 4,012 4,085 481,000 476,915 99%
28 Tri-Dam Project distributions 0 6,856,000 12,200,000 5,344,000 44%
29 Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions 0 3,691,500 5,400,000 1,708,500 32%
30 Total Nonoperating Revenues 249,123 11,397,345 21,081,000 9,683,655 46%
31 TOTAL REVENUES $ 302,838 $ 13,502,824 $ 36,127,000 $ 22,624,176 63%
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 3



1
2

21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY
For the Month Ended April 30, 2018

OPERATING EXPENSES
MAINTENANCE
SSJID Main Supply Diversion Works
North Main Canal Maintenance
South Main Canal Maintenance
Irrigation Water Lateral Maintenance-North Side
Irrigation Water Lateral Maintenance - South Side
Pumping Plant Operations and Maintenance
Drainage System Maintenance
Building and Grounds Maintenance
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance
TOTAL MAINTENANCE

WATER OPERATIONS
Domestic Water System Maintenance
Irrigation Water Operations - North Division
Irrigation Water Operations - South Division
Drainage Water Operations
Water Measurement Management
TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS

GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND DEPRECIATION
General and Administration
Depreciation and Amortization
TOTAL GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION,
AND DEPR.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
NONOPERATING EXPENSES
Interest expense

TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING AND NONOPERATING
EXPENSES

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

QMBME ﬂlw

\\

% of 2018

Budget Budget

Current Month YTD Actual 2018 Budget Remaining Remaining
$ 761 $ 4,629 $ 38,000 $ 33,371 88%
3,227 22,815 472,500 449,685 95%
8,476 40,436 351,400 310,964 88%
184,493 498,611 1,870,700 1,372,089 73%
129,874 322,116 1,507,700 1,185,584 79%
16,235 56,249 533,654 477,405 89%
16,474 34,258 305,100 270,842 89%
43,370 147,655 255,500 107,845 42%
48,716 168,138 525,348 357,210 68%
451,626 1,294,907 5,859,902 4,564,995 78%
13,006 47,625 291,471 243,846 84%
93,537 212,126 1,135,400 923,274 81%
86,716 215,045 1,132,900 917,855 81%
0 4,852 18,600 13,748 74%
0 0 57,800 57,800 100%
193,259 479,648 2,636,171 2,156,523 82%
162,930 1,105,660 5,732,500 4,626,840 81%
215,503 840,459 2,446,500 1,606,041 66%
378,433 1,946,119 8,179,000 6,232,881 76%
1,023,318 3,720,674 16,675,073 12,954,399 78%
0 109,599 1,087,100 977,501 90%
0 109,599 1,087,100 977,501 90%
$ 1,023,318 $ 3,830273 $ 17,762,173 $ 13,931,200 78%

Page 4



GL ACCOUNT 2018 YTD
NO. GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL 2018 BUDGET
1 00-000-15200-00 Capital Work Capital construction projects as per WRP (baseline CIP) $ 265,681 $ 2,100,000
2 00-000-15200-00 Capital construction projects as per WRP (modernization) 1,407,850 3,000,000
3 00-000-15200-00 Two-Mile Bar Tunnel 3,617,922 10,500,000
4
5 00-000-15150-00 Ag Pumping Plants Major repairs 1,878 50,000
6
7 00-000-15181-00 Backhoes/Heavy Eq. Motor Grader 345,000
8 Front-end wheel loader (budgeted in 2017, approved by BOD Jan. 18) 249,989 0
9
10 00-000-15183-00 Miscellaneous Electric vibrator, 10 ft. shaft 1,500
11 Construction Trash pump, 2" (3) 3,532 5,100
12 Generator, 5.6 KW with electric start (3) 8,100
13 Vibratory rammer, with wheel kit (2) 5,934 7,800
14 Air compressor, 175 PS| with electric start (5) 9,423 12,000
15 Pump, portable 4" or 6" 45,000
16
17 00-000-15184-00 Autos/Pickups/Trucks/ RTV trailer 5,500
18 Trailers Chemical tanks for pesticide trucks (2) 17,000
19 Tilt-bed trailer 12,342 17,000
20 1/2-ton pickup for DSOs 30,000
21 1/2-ton 4 wheel drive pickup for DSOs 32,000
22 3/4-ton pickup with utility bed (SCADA) 35,000
23 2-ton service truck (diesel) 125,000
24 Dump truck, 3-axle (diesel) 220,000
25 1.5-ton crew truck (2) 230,000
26
27 00-000-15185-00 Shop/Warehouse/ Pallet racking system for warehouse 1,843 3,000
28 Yard Buildings Yard chain link fencing with 80% privacy fabric 17,500
29
30 00-000-15186-00 Shop/Warehouse/ Base station / AlertMicro docking module 1,382 1,750
31 Yard Equipment Spill containment pallets (2) 2,720 3,500
32 Wheel/tire balancer unit 5,000
33 Porta coolers 5,850 6,000
34 20' storage containers (2) 7,000
35 Steel roller / bender machine 10,000
36
37 00-000-15187-00 Office and Engineering Computer Workstation (New Asst. Engineer) 3,000
38 Equipment Ergonomic workstation furniture (CFO) 4,200
39 Copier, with letter & legal capacity, feeder (2) 5,000
40 Computer workstations 10,000
41 Ergonomic workstation modules and furniture (front office) 39,000
42
43 00-000-15189-00 Office and Yard -Prop. Headquarter project design 100,000
44
45 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASES EXPENDITURES 5,586,346 17,000,950
46
47 00-000-22320-00 Current - COP Debt Principal payment of Series 2016 COP 765,000
48
49 TOTAL CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES $ 5586346 $ 17,765,950

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES
For the Month Ended April 30, 2018

A (VO

RS

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 5



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES - DETAIL

For the Month Ended April 30, 2018 AN
TOTAL 2018
2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
SSJID MAIN SUPPLY DIVERSION WORKS
295 - 52000 - 60 Other 4,629 $ 38,000 $ 33,371
NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 - 52400 - 10 Labor 417 15,500 15,083
100 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 258 9,700 9,442
Total 675 25,200 24,525
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52400 - 10 Labor 0 1,700 1,700
125 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 0 1,100 1,100
125 - 52400 - 30 Materials 4 300 296
125 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 0 500 500
1256 - 52400 - 60 Other 0 200 200
Total 4 3,800 3,796
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52400 - 10 Labor 326 8,900 8,574
140 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 202 5,600 5,398
140 - 52400 - 30 Materials 223 2,000 1,777
140 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 146 2,300 2,154
140 - 52400 - 60 Other 35 1,000 965
Total 932 19,800 18,868
Dams and Reservoir Maintenance 150 - 52400 - 10 Labor 0 700 700
150 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 0 500 500
150 - 52400 - 30 Materials 223 300 77
150 - 52400 - 60 Other 2,926 6,100 3,174
Total 3,149 7,600 4,451
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52400 - 10 Labor 0 58,100 58,100
1656 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 0 36,100 36,100
1656 - 52400 - 30 Materials 225 8,200 7,975
165 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 0 20,000 20,000
165 - 52400 - 60 Other 0 124,000 124,000
Total 225 246,400 246,175
Pest Control 235 - 52400 - 10 Labor 857 6,400 5,543
235 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 532 4,000 3,468
235 - 52400 - 30 Materials 4,299 23,000 18,701
235 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 854 3,000 2,146
Total 6,542 36,400 29,858
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 6



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE - continued

Road Maintenance 260 - 52400 10 Labor 0 18,400 18,400

260 - 52400 20 Overhead 0 11,500 11,500

260 - 52400 30 Materials 221 3,600 3,379

260 - 52400 40 Transportation 0 5,300 5,300

260 - 52400 60 Other 0 28,000 28,000

Total 221 66,800 66,579

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52400 10 Labor 3,063 13,600 10,5637

270 - 52400 20 Overhead 1,900 8,500 6,600

270 - 52400 30 Materials 1,798 2,600 802

270 - 52400 40 Transportation 993 1,900 907

270 - 52400 50 Utilities 357 1,000 643

270 - 52400 60 Other 1,981 1,100 (881)

Total 10,092 28,700 18,608

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52400 10 Labor 0 16,500 16,500

305 - 52400 20 Overhead 0 10,300 10,300

305 - 52400 30 Materials 975 6,800 5,825

305 - 52400 40 Transportation 0 1,200 1,200

305 - 52400 60 Other 0 3,000 3,000

Total 975 37,800 36,825

TOTAL NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE 22,815 472,500 449,685

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURFOSES ONLY Page 7



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 52600 10 Labor 1,162 7,400 6,238
100 52600 20 Overhead 720 4,600 3,880
Total 1,882 12,000 10,118
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 52600 10 Labor 0 2,100 2,100
125 52600 20 Overhead 0 1,400 1,400
125 52600 30 Materials 4 800 796
125 52600 40 Transportation 0 200 200
125 52600 60 Other 0 500 500
Total 4 5,000 4,996
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 52600 10 Labor 2,706 6,200 3,494
140 52600 20 Overhead 1,677 3,900 2,223
140 52600 30 Materials 223 400 177
140 52600 40 Transportation 2,258 2,600 342
140 52600 60 Other 343 1,500 1,157
Total 7,207 14,600 7,393
Dams and Reservoir Maintenance 150 52600 10 Labor 0 6,200 6,200
150 52600 20 Overhead 0 3,900 3,900
150 52600 30 Materials 2,779 2,600 (179)
150 52600 40 Transportation 0 400 400
Total 2,779 13,100 10,321
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 52600 10 Labor 0 8,300 8,300
165 52600 20 Overhead 0 5,200 5,200
165 52600 30 Materials 225 2,500 2,275
165 52600 40 Transportation 0 1,500 1,500
165 52600 60 Other 0 21,100 21,100
Total 225 38,600 38,375
Pest Contro! 235 52600 10 Labor 676 26,200 25,524
235 52600 20 Overhead 419 16,300 15,881
235 52600 30 Materials 1,667 100,000 98,333
235 52600 40 Transportation 665 6,500 5,835
Total 3,427 149,000 145,573
Road Maintenance 260 52600 10 Labor 0 17,500 17,500
260 52600 20 Overhead 0 10,900 10,900
260 52600 30 Materials 221 3,500 3,279
260 52600 40 Transportation 0 5,000 5,000
260 52600 60 Other 0 5,500 5,500
Total 221 42,400 42,179
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 8




TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE - continued
SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52600 10 Labor 5,770 27,400 21,630
270 - 52600 20 Overhead 3,577 17,000 13,423
270 - 52600 30 Materials 4,936 5,300 364
270 - 52600 40 Transportation 1,330 3,800 2,470
270 - 52600 60 Other 3,652 2,100 (1,552)
Total 19,265 55,600 36,335
Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52600 10 Labor 0 9,300 9,300
305 - 52600 20 Overhead 0 5,800 5,800
305 - 52600 30 Materials 5,426 3,500 (1,926)
305 - 52600 40 Transportation 0 1,000 1,000
305 - 52600 60 Other 0 1,500 1,500
Total 5,426 21,100 15,674
TOTAL SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE 40,436 351,400 310,964
Page 9

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURFPOSES ONLY



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE
Administration 100 - 52700 - 10 Labor 35,048 81,400 46,352
100 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 21,729 50,500 28,771
100 - 52700 - 30 Materials 4,278 6,000 1,722
100 - 52700 - 50 Utilities 598 1,600 1,002
Total 61,653 139,500 77,847
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52700 - 10 Labor 782 2,100 1,318
125 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 485 1,400 915
125 - 52700 - 30 Materials 375 500 125
125 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 643 500 (143)
125 - 52700 - 60 Other 22 500 478
Total 2,307 5,000 2,693
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 52700 10 Labor 6,954 15,700 8,746
140 52700 20 Overhead 4,311 9,800 5,489
140 52700 30 Materials 811 4,200 3,389
140 52700 40 Transportation 2,597 3,400 803
140 52700 60 Other 206 3,400 3,194
Total 14,879 36,500 21,621
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52700 - 10 Labor 31,380 144,100 112,720
165 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 19,456 89,400 69,944
165 - 52700 - 30 Materials 5,075 30,000 24,925
165 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 31,887 40,000 8,113
165 - 52700 - 60 Other 16,832 165,000 148,168
Total 104,630 468,500 363,870
Pest Control 235 - 52700 - 10 Labor 7,622 34,200 26,578
235 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 4,726 21,300 16,574
235 - 52700 - 30 Materials 33,096 110,000 76,904
235 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 9,604 29,000 19,396
235 - 52700 - 60 Other 0 200 200
Total 55,048 194,700 139,652
Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 52700 - 10 Labor 47,534 71,000 23,466
240 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 29,470 44,100 14,630
240 - 52700 - 30 Materials 10,934 3,000 (7,934)
240 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 18,052 31,500 13,448
240 - 52700 - 60 Other 4,371 33,000 28,629
Total 110,361 182,600 72,239
Road Maintenance 260 - 52700 - 10 Labor 14,944 195,500 180,556
260 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 9,266 121,300 112,034
260 - 52700 - 30 Materials 3,985 20,000 16,015
260 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 13,362 75,000 61,638
260 - 52700 - 60 Other 2,289 62,000 59,711
Total 43,846 473,800 429,954
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 10



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNTNO.  FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE - continued

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52700 - 10 Labor 13,193 43,600 30,407

270 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 8,181 27,100 18,919

270 - 52700 - 30 Materials 11,588 8,400 (3,188)

270 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 5,030 6,100 1,070

270 - 52700 - 50 Utilities 227 1,000 773

270 - 52700 - 60 Other 2,802 3,400 508

Total 41,021 89,600 48,579

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52700 - 10 Labor 24,386 119,400 95,014

305 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 15,136 74,100 58,964

305 - 52700 - 30 Materials 12,635 35,000 22,365

305 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 9,164 23,000 13,836

305 - 52700 - 60 Other 3,545 29,000 25,455

Total 64,866 280,500 215,634

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE 498,611 1,870,700 1,372,089

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 11



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE

Administration 100 - 52800 - 10 Labor 18,436 66,400 47,964
100 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 11,430 41,200 29,770

100 - 52800 - 30 Materials 4,385 6,500 2,115

100 - 52800 - 50 Utilities 598 1,700 1,102

Total 34,849 115,800 80,951

Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52800 - 10 Labor 950 6,200 5,250
125 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 589 3,900 3,311

125 - 52800 - 30 Materials 10 1,000 990

125 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 131 2,000 1,869

125 - 52800 - 60 Other 33 1,800 1,767

Total 1,713 14,900 13,187

Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52800 - 10 Labor 1,743 6,800 5,057
140 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 1,081 4,300 3,219

140 - 52800 - 30 Materials 661 2,200 1,539

140 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 970 1,100 130

140 - 52800 - 60 Other 142 500 358

Total 4,597 14,900 10,303

Earth Canal Maintenance 1656 - 52800 - 10 Labor 1,512 107,000 105,488
165 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 938 66,400 65,462

165 - 52800 - 30 Materials 763 25,000 24,237

165 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 2,348 27,000 24,652

165 - 52800 - 60 Other 6,367 73,000 66,633

Total 11,928 298,400 286,472

Pest Control 235 - 52800 - 10 Labor 7,625 31,700 24,075
235 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 4,727 19,700 14,973

235 - 52800 - 30 Materials 26,394 102,000 75,606

235 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 10,944 27,000 16,056

Total 49,690 180,400 130,710

Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 52800 - 10 Labor 29,437 125,500 96,063
240 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 18,250 717,900 59,650

240 - 52800 - 30 Materials 10,437 26,000 15,563

240 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 13,864 35,000 21,136

240 - 52800 - 60 Other 3,679 31,000 27,321

Total 75,6867 295,400 219,733

Road Maintenance 260 - 52800 - 10 Labor 10,698 102,500 91,802
260 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 6,633 63,600 56,967

260 - 52800 - 30 Materials 1,012 19,000 17,988

260 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 12,845 30,800 17,955

260 - 52800 - 60 Other 35,469 45,000 9,531

Total 66,657 260,900 194,243

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 12



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE - continued

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52800 - 10 Labor 11,103 44,800 33,697

270 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 7,768 27,800 20,032

270 - 52800 - 30 Materials 6,455 8,700 2,245

270 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 3,603 6,200 2,597

270 - 52800 - 50 Utilities 291 1,000 709

270 - 52800 - 60 Other 2,797 3,400 603

Total 32,017 91,900 59,883

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52800 - 10 Labor 17,484 98,800 81,316

305 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 10,840 61,300 50,460

305 - 52800 - 30 Materials 7,589 30,000 22,411

305 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 6,147 18,000 11,853

305 - 52800 - 60 Other 2,938 27,000 24,062

Total 44,998 235,100 190,102

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE 322,116 1,507,700 1,185,584

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 13



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
PUMPING PLANT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 53200 10 Labor 2,060 28,354 26,294

100 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 1,280 17,600 16,320

100 - 53200 30 Materials 338 1,000 662

Total 3,678 46,954 43,276

Booster Pumps 120 - 53200 10 Labor 40 1,600 1,560

120 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 25 1,000 975

120 - 53200 30 Materials 304 700 396

120 - 53200 40 Transportation 27 600 573

120 - 53200 50 Utilities 287 8,200 7,913

120 - 53200 60 Other 0 1,400 1,400

Total 683 13,500 12,817

Deep & Shallow Wells 155 - 53200 - 10 Labor 2,902 21,400 18,498

155 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 1,797 13,300 11,503

155 - 53200 30 Materials 301 7,800 - 7,499

185 - 53200 40 Transportation 1,302 10,000 8,698

155 - 53200 50 Utilities 17,401 200,000 182,599

155 - 53200 60 Other 0 5,000 5,000

Total 23,703 257,500 233,797

Knights Ferry Pumping Plant 200 - 53200 10 Labor 1,462 2,300 838

200 - 53200 20 Overhead 955 1,500 545

200 - 53200 30 Materials 326 500 174

200 - 53200 40 Transportation 872 1,400 528

200 - 53200 50 Utilities 321 1,200 879

200 - 53200 60 Other 18 700 682

Total 3,954 7,600 3,646

Reclamation & Drainage Pumps 245 - 53200 10 Labor 3,411 36,100 32,689

245 - 53200 20 Overhead 2,114 22,400 20,286

245 - 53200 30 Materials 439 15,000 14,561

245 - 53200 40 Transportation 2,089 15,000 12,911

245 - 53200 50 Utilities 4,455 79,000 74,545

245 - 53200 60 Other 9,307 8,000 (1,307)

Total 21,815 175,500 153,685

River Pumps 255 - 53200 10 Labor 800 4,900 4,100

255 - 53200 20 Overhead 496 3,100 2,604

255 - 53200 30 Materials 223 2,100 1,877

255 - 53200 40 Transportation 330 1,900 1,570

255 - 53200 50 Utilities 567 20,000 19,433

255 - 53200 60 Other 0 600 600

Total 2,416 32,600 30,184

TOTAL PUMPING PLANT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 56,249 533,654 477,405

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 14



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 53400 10 Labor 1,438 14,900 13,462
100 53400 20 Overhead 893 9,300 8,407

Total 2,331 24,200 21,869

Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 53400 10 Labor 0 1,700 1,700
125 53400 20 Overhead 0 1,100 1,100

125 53400 30 Materials 0 800 800

125 53400 60 Other 0 200 200

Total 0 3,800 3,800

Earth Drain Maintenance 170 53400 10 Labor 2,949 63,800 60,851
170 53400 20 Overhead 1,829 39,600 37,771

170 53400 30 Materials 97 8,000 7,903

170 53400 40 Transportation 3,240 23,000 19,760

170 53400 60 Other 141 22,000 21,859

Total 8,256 156,400 148,144

Pest Control 235 53400 10 Labor 2,917 6,900 3,983
235 53400 20 Overhead 1,809 4,300 2,491

235 53400 30 Materials 7,450 15,000 7,550

235 53400 40 Transportation 3,635 13,000 9,365

Total 15,811 39,200 23,389

Pipeline Maintenance 240 53400 10 Labor 0 19,200 19,200
240 53400 20 Overhead 0 12,000 12,000

240 53400 30 Materials 1,740 6,500 4,760

240 53400 40 Transportation 0 2,800 2,800

240 53400 60 Other 0 6,500 6,500

Total 1,740 47,000 45,260

Road Maintenance 260 53400 10 Labor 598 8,900 8,302
260 53400 20 Overhead 3N 5,600 5,229

260 53400 30 Materials 669 1,500 831

260 53400 40 Transportation 631 2,800 2,169

260 53400 60 Other 2 1,200 1,198

Total 2,271 20,000 17,729

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 53400 10 Labor 1,006 6,400 5,394
305 53400 20 Overhead 624 4,000 3,376

305 53400 30 Materials 1,770 2,100 330

305 53400 40 Transportation 428 1,000 572

305 53400 60 Other 21 1,000 979

Total 3,849 14,500 10,651

TOTAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 34,258 305,100 270,842
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 15



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 53600 10 Labor 3,482 15,000 11,518
100 53600 - 20 Overhead 2,159 9,300 7141

100 53600 - 30 Materials 2,039 2,900 861

100 53600 - 60 Other 0 400 400

Total 7,680 27,600 19,920

District Rental Properties 135 53600 60 Other 1,265 1,000 (265)
Total 1,265 1,000 (265)

Main Office 205 53600 10 Labor 470 8,600 8,130
205 53600 - 20 Overhead 291 5,400 5,109

205 53600 30 Materials 1,573 15,000 13,427

205 53600 50 Utilities 5,940 23,000 17,060

205 53600 - 60 Other 9,810 15,000 5,190

Total 18,084 67,000 48,916

Shop Buildings 275 53600 10 Labor 1,061 8,600 7,539
275 53600 - 20 Overhead 658 5,400 4,742

275 53600 - 30 Materials 5,169 10,300 5,131

275 53600 50 Utilities 5,977 24,000 18,023

275 53600 - 60 Other 264 2,000 1,736

Total 13,129 50,300 37,171
Yard 345 53600 10 Labor 54,269 51,600 (2,669)
345 53600 - 20 Overhead 33,470 32,000 (1,470)

345 53600 - 30 Materials 1,766 9,200 7,434

345 53600 40 Transportation 2,252 5,800 3,548
345 53600 - 60 Other 15,740 11,000 (4,740)

Total 107,497 109,600 2,103

TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 147,655 255,500 107,845
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 16



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 53800 - 10 Labor 26,474 79,648 53,174

100 - 53800 - 20 Overhead 16,419 49,400 32,981

100 - 53800 - 30 Materials 1,004 1,100 96

100 - 53800 - 40 Transportation 468 1,100 632

100 - 53800 - 50 Utilities 36 300 264

100 - 53800 - 60 Other 50 600 550

Total 44,451 132,148 87,697

Shop 280 - 53800 - 10 Labor 40,416 146,700 106,284

280 - 53800 - 20 Overhead 25,108 91,000 65,892

280 - 53800 - 30 Materials 49,772 120,000 70,228

280 - 53800 - 40 Transportation 5,646 25,500 19,854

280 - 53800 - 60 Other 2,745 10,000 7,255

Total 123,687 393,200 269,513

TOTAL VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 168,138 525,348 357,210

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 17



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNTNO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 - 54000 - 10 Labor 3,943 34,655 30,712
100 - 54000 - 20 Overhead 2,799 21,500 18,701
100 - 54000 - 30 Materials 74 1,900 1,826
100 - 54000 - 50 Utilities 362 1,100 738
100 - 54000 - 60 Other 0 2,000 2,000
Total 7,178 61,155 53,977
Domestic Water System 265 - 54000 - 10 Labor 14,302 80,416 66,114
265 - 54000 - 20 Overhead 10,154 49,900 39,746
265 - 54000 - 30 Materials 1,323 12,900 11,577
265 - 54000 - 40 Transportation 2,609 9,100 6,491
265 - 54000 - 50 Utlities 7,883 62,000 54,117
265 - 54000 - 60 Other 4,176 16,000 11,824
Total 40,447 230,316 189,869
TOTAL DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 47,625 291,471 243,846
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 18



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - NORTH DIVISION

Administration 100 - 54200 - 10 Labor 48,805 147,200 98,395

100 - 54200 - 20 Overhead 30,259 91,300 61,041

100 - 54200 - 30 Materials 86 2,000 1,914

100 - 54200 - 50 Utilities 996 3,500 2,504

100 - 54200 - 60 Other 5,653 16,800 11,147

Total 85,799 260,800 175,001

Water Distribution 335 - 54200 - 10 Labor 60,749 406,400 345,651

335 - 54200 - 20 Overhead 37,665 252,000 214,335

335 - 54200 - 30 Materials 1,926 8,000 6,074

335 - 54200 - 40 Transportation 23,741 200,000 176,259

335 - 54200 - 50 Utilities 2,246 8,000 5,754

335 - 54200 - 60 Other 0 200 200

Total 126,327 874,600 748,273

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - NORTH DIVISION 212,126 1,135,400 923,274
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - SOUTH DIVISION

Administration 100 - 54400 - 10 Labor 48,486 147,200 98,714

100 - 54400 - 20 Overhead 30,060 91,300 61,240

100 - 54400 - 30 Materials 86 2,000 1,914

100 - 54400 - 50 Utilities 1,064 3,500 2,436

100 - 54400 - 60 Other 5,653 16,800 11,147

Total 85,349 260,800 175,451

Water Distribution 335 - 54400 - 10 Labor 62,258 406,400 344,142

335 - 54400 - 20 Overhead 38,600 252,000 213,400

335 - 54400 - 30 Materials 1,532 7,000 5,468

335 - 54400 - 40 Transportation 25,177 200,000 174,823

335 - 54400 - 50 Utilities 2,129 6,500 4,371

335 - 54400 - 60 Other 0 200 200

Total 129,696 872,100 742,404

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - SOUTH DIVISION 215,045 1,132,900 917,855

DRAINAGE WATER OPERATIONS

Storm Water Management 175 - 54600 - 10 Labor 1,879 7,100 5,221

175 - 54600 - 20 Overhead 1,165 4,500 3,335

175 - 54600 - 40 Transportation 391 2,500 2,109

175 - 54600 - 50 Utilities 1,417 4,500 3,083

Total 4,852 18,600 13,748

TOTAL DRAINAGE WATER OPERATIONS 4,852 18,600 13,748

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 19



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
WATER MEASUREMENT MANAGEMENT
Ag. Waiver / Discharge Compliance 110 54800 10 Labor 0 1,000 1,000
(old acct no. 52900) 110 54800 - 20 Overhead 0 700 700
110 54800 30 Materials 0 1,000 1,000
110 54800 40 Transportation 0 500 500
110 54800 60 Other 0 7,000 7,000
Total 0 10,200 10,200
Water Measurement Program 342 54800 10 Labor 0 13,000 13,000
342 54800 20 Overhead 0 8,100 8,100
342 54800 30 Materials 0 10,000 10,000
342 54800 - 40 Transportation 0 8,500 8,500
342 54800 60 Other 0 8,000 8,000
Total 0 47,600 47,600
TOTAL WATER MEASUREMENT MANAGEMENT 0 57,800 57,800
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 20



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
Management / Supervision 600 56200 10 Labor 118,856 433,000 314,144
Management / Supervision 600 56200 20 Overhead 73,689 268,500 194,811
Clerical 605 56200 10 Labor 84,421 388,300 303,879
Clerical 605 56200 20 Overhead 52,341 240,800 188,459
Engineering / Technical 608 56200 10 Labor 85,573 324,000 238,427
Engineering / Technical 608 56200 20 Overhead 53,056 200,900 147,844
Meetings / Training 615 56200 10 Labor 14,558 46,000 31,442
Meetings / Training 615 56200 20 Overhead 9,026 28,600 19,574
Professional Training 618 56200 10 Labor 9,673 15,000 5,327
Professional Training 618 56200 20 Overhead 5,997 9,300 3,303
Vacation Compensation 620 56200 10 Labor 142,333 387,000 244,667
Vacation Compensation 620 56200 20 Overhead 83,109 240,000 156,891
Sick Leave Compensation 625 56200 10 Labor 64,280 162,000 97,720
Sick Leave Compensation 625 56200 20 Overhead 36,922 100,500 63,578
Holiday Compensation 630 56200 10 Labor 38,964 173,000 134,036
Holiday Compensation 630 56200 20 Overhead 24,001 107,300 83,299
Other Non-Productive Comp. 635 56200 10 Labor 17,944 166,000 148,056
Other Non-Productive Comp. 635 56200 20 Overhead 11,090 103,000 91,910
Director's Compensation 640 56200 10 Labor 15,000 60,000 45,000
Director's Compensation 640 56200 20 Overhead 9,300 37,200 27,900
Health Insurance 650 56200 20 Overhead 288,514 961,400 672,886
Dental Insurance 655 56200 20 Overhead 21,389 94,000 72,611
Vision Insurance 660 56200 20 Overhead 5,855 21,800 15,945
Life Insurance 665 56200 20 Overhead 10,413 14,600 4,187
Cafeteria & EAP Plans 667 56200 20 Overhead 1,594 3,900 2,306
Health & Fitness Program 668 56200 20 Overhead 609 13,200 12,591
Retirement Plan Contribution 670 56200 20 Overhead 183,668 669,700 486,032
Deferred Comp Contribution 671 56200 20 Overhead 16,996 87,800 70,804
Workers' Compensation Insurance 675 56200 20 Overhead 52,988 262,500 209,512
State Unemployment Expense 680 56200 20 Overhead 0 5,000 5,000
Social Security & Medicare 685 56200 20 Overhead 98,274 490,400 392,126
Office & Computer Supplies, Equip. & Furn 700 56200 30 Materials 17,778 73,300 55,522
Safety Materials and Supplies 705 56200 30 Materials 2,132 9,500 7,368
Classified Ads / Employment Ads 720 56200 30 Materials 3,211 7,800 4,589
Miscellaneous 725 56200 30 Materials 1,853 23,500 21,647
Telephone & Cellular Expense 740 56200 50 Utilities 3,386 11,100 7,714
Education/Training/Travel Expense 750 56200 60 Other 30,269 71,500 41,231
Membership Dues & Fees 755 56200 60 Other 38,935 37,000 (1,935)
Physical Expense/Background Checks 765 56200 60 Other 4,596 13,000 8,404
Safety Incentive & Productivity Program 770 56200 60 Other 5,085 27,500 22,415
Service Warranty Contracts 775 56200 60 Other 45,448 81,700 36,252
Subscriptions / Publications / Licenses 780 56200 60 Other 29,354 38,400 9,046
Insurance Expense 800 56200 60 Other 53,472 170,000 116,528
Investment Expenses 805 56200 60 Other 16,801 55,000 38,199
Judgment & Damages 850 56200 60 Other 107,946 1,500,000 1,392,054
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 56200 20 Overhead (792,307) (2,624,300) (1,831,993)
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 56200 40 Equipment (332,979) (1,000,000) (667,021)
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 56200 60 Other (170,277) (250,000) (79,723)
Prior Year Expense 865 56200 60 Other 311 0 (311)
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 21



TOTAL 2018

2018 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNTNO.  FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION - continued
SJTA & Stan. GW Mgmt Contribution 870 - 56200 - 60 Other 200,000 200,000 0
Regulatory Compliance Fees 872 - 56200 - 60 Other 32,942 67,100 34,158
County Administration Fees 875 - 56200 - 60 Other 4,868 43,000 38,132
Legal - General 900 - 56200 - 60 Other 50,962 170,000 119,038
Legal - Litigation 901 - 56200 - 60 Other 33,562 250,000 216,438
Finance Consultants 905 - 56200 - 60 Other 15,456 27,100 11,644
Engineering / Consultants 910 - 56200 - 60 Other 47,482 200,000 152,518
Other Consultants 915 - 56200 - 60 Other 6,851 20,600 13,749
Community Outreach 920 - 56200 - 60 Other 18,139 395,000 376,861
Amortization Expense 998 - 56200 - 90 Amortization Expense (49) 10,500 10,549
Depreciation Expense 999 - 56200 - 91 Depreciation Expense 840,459 2,436,000 1,595,541
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION $ 1,946,119 $ 8,179,000 $ 6,232,881

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 22



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 10
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE PURCHASE OF SIX (6) WORKSTATIONS FOR THE FINANCE DEPT.
STAFF FROM WARDENS (BUDGETED)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The Finance Department budgeted $39,000.00 for the purchase of six new work stations for the
Finance Dept. staff. The existing work stations are not efficient and conducive to customer service. The
new work stations are sit/stand units that are ergonomically correct reducing the risk of musculature
injuries and have glass on the top of the partitions so staff can see when a customer is at the counter.
The existing cubicles will be utilized by the Engineering Dept. for additional work stations. The Support
Services Manager and CFO have received proposals from two separate vendors and have conducted
showroom visits to review the products. Staff's recommendation is to purchase the six work stations
from Wardens as this product line best fits the current needs of the District.

This was an anticipated expenditure and was included in the 2018 Budget.

FISCAL IMPACT: $27,267.05 includes tax, delivery and installation (Budgeted $39,000.00)

ATTACHMENTS:
» Proposals

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




:S3JON

1991sIIY
60'/92'22 $ g sse|9 mwm_wEmi_

8Lve¥'ce $ 9 sse|9 mww_mEm#__

so[Iqn) eIy

oc'LeL'ee ¢ 9 sse| pawel|
$92IqND 93181V

80°GLL8E $ 9 SSE|S) pawel4
sajoIgn) yuomeH|

junowy Auenpd
SUapIepA

unowy Anuenpd
19119y - leqdwed

uonduosaql

s9]21qnH ‘1dag asueulq

&

E
g
§




WARDEMQ MAKING YOUR OFFICE WORK!

SUPPLIES FURNITURE RELOCATION

1415] Street, Modesto, CA 95354
ph 209.529.6321 fx 209.529.2733

Customer:

PROPOSAL

wardensworks.com 1.800.669.6321

Company: OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
Name: JASON / KATHY

Quote Date: 5/22/2018

Quote #:
Email : _
Address: Phone #:
City, State Zip: 85382 Fax #:
Product Description Qty Unit Price TOTAL
HAWORTH CUBICLES (6)
INCLUDES WORKSURFACES, PANELS
GLAZED PANELS, DRAWER PEDESTALS 1 $34,088.83 $34,088.83
NO OVERHEAD STORAGE
DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00
OF 6 CUBICLES
MADE IN USA LIFETIME WARRANTY
PRICES BASED ON US COMMUNITIES CONTRACT
DIRECT BILL BETWEEN OID AND HAWORTH
SUBTOTAL  $35,888.83
— Account Manager:
Sales
Name: JANICE BRIDGEFORL Direct#: 758-6740 Tax 7.875% $2,826.25
Email:
— GRAND TOTAL $38,715.08
~—— Notes:

-

~\

~ Acceptance:

Y Date: Authorized SIgnature:

50% NON REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT on all factory ordered products.
25% RESTOCKING FEE for in stock product returned.

lof1



PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work
3041 65th Street, Suite 3, Socromento, CA.95820

Ph: 916.737.3300 Fox: 916.737.3305

1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

SALESPERSON:

CHRYSTLE STROUP

# QTY

PRODUCT

6 TKO6530W

R

$ (COREP1)
. P02

INSTALL AT:

Scﬂ»/\cﬂkfd PO Nels U‘J\\'V}

Hamed 410w .

PROPOSAL 110197C

DATE

05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

JASON JONES #209-840-5535

CUSTOMER P/O:

DESCRIPTION

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:
ALLSTEEL, INC.

C/0 CAMPBELL KELLER

2210 SECOND AVENUE
MUSCATINE, IA 52761-5257

MSF CONTRACT # 1-16-71-52

PLEASE NOTE ON PURCHASE ORDER
TO SHIP PRODUCT TO:

MODESTO MODULAR
2224 MARYANN DRIVE
TURLOCK, CA 95380
(209) 656-8020

MAIL PURCHASE ORDER TO:
CAMPBELL KELLER

ATTN:

3041 65TH ST, STE

3

SACRAMENTO, CA 95820
OR FAX TO 916-737-3305

STRUCTURAL RACEWAY PNL FR-NO
TOP TRIM 65HX30W

Core Clr Opts

CLR: Flint
Tag(s): 3065FSG

PAGE 1

QUOTE VALID

!/

SELL

61.68

EXTENDED

\ 370.08



CAMPBELL KELLER

TY Environments at Work PROPOSAL 110197C
3041 65th Street, Suite 3, Socromento, CA 95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 ;ax 916.737.3305 DATE 05/29/18

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361
SALESPERSON:
CHRYSTLE STROUP
# QTY PRODUCT
2 24 TKSK30
3 6 TKC43030
T
$ (B)
.LUS
906
4 6 TKC43030
T
5 (B)
.LUS
906
5 6 TKC41530
T
$(A)
.REF
924
6 6 TKC41530
T
$ (R)
.REF
924

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

ORKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

ORKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535
CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID
/7

DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

TER 30W SEGMENT KIT 3.84 92.16

Tag(s): 3065FSG

TER DNA TACKABLE ACQOUSTIC TILE
30H X 30w MaX XLE

GRD B FAB

FAB: Luster

Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3065FSG

26.40 158.40

TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE
30H X 30w MAX XLE

GRD B FAB

FAB: Luster

Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3065FSG

26.40 158.40

TER DNA TACKABLE ACQUSTIC TILE
15H X 30W MAX XLE

GRD A FAB

FAB: Reflections

Clr: Stainless
Tag(s): 3065FSG

17.04 102.24

TER DNA TACKABLE ACQUSTIC TILE
15H X 30W MaX XLE

GRD A FAB

FAB: Reflections

Clr: Stainless
Tag(s): 3065FSG

17.04 102.24

PAGE 2



-
n

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET

ORKDALE, CA 95361
SALESPERSON:
CHRYSTLE STROUP
# QTY PRODUCT
7 6 TK41530G
K $ (COREP1)
. P02
mE
8 6 TK330PT
$ (COREP1)
. P02
9 7 TK06536W
R
$ (COREP1)
.P02
10 28 TKSK36
11 7 TKC43036
T
$(B)
.LUS
906
12 7 TKC43036
T
$(B)
.LUS

CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work

3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Socramento, CA.95620
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fox: 916.737.3305

INSTALL AT:

PROPOSAL 110197C

DATE

05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

ORKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

JASON JONES #209-840-5535

CUSTOMER P/O:

DESCRIPTION

TER GLAZED TILE KIT 15H X 30W
Core Clr Opts
CLR: Flint
Clear Glass

Tag(s): 3065FSG

RADIUS TOP TRIM 30W
Core Clr Opts
CLR: Flint

Tag(s): 3065FSG

STRUCTURAL RACEWAY PNL FR-NO
TOP TRIM 65HX36W

Core Clr Opts

CLR: Flint
Tag(s): 3665FS

TER 36W SEGMENT KIT
Tag(s): 3665FS

TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE
30H X 36W MAX XILIE

GRD B FAB

FAB: Luster

Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3665FS

TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE
30H X 36w MAX XLE

GRD B FAB
FAB: Luster
CONTINUED...

PAGE 3

QUOTE VALID

/7
SELL

105.84

9.36

64.08

30.24

30.24

EXTENDED

635.04

56.16

448.56

114.24

211.68

211.68



~
n

PRCPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361
SALESPERSON:
CHRYSTLE STROUP
# QTY PRODUCT
906
13 TKC41536
T
$(A)
.REF
924
14 TKC41536
T
$(A)
.REF
924
15 TKC41536
T
$(B)
.LUS
906
16 TKC41536
T
$(B)
.LUS
906

CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work

3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Sacramento, CA.95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fax: 916.737.3305

PROPOSAL 110197C
DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535
CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID
!/

DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3665FS

TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE 18.00
15H X 36W MAX XLE

GRD A FAB

FAB: Reflections

Clr: Stainless
Tag(s): 3665FS

126.00

TER DNA TACKABLE ACQUSTIC TILE 18.00
15H X 3oW MAX XLE

GRD A FAB

FAB: Reflections

Clr: Stainless
Tag(s): 3665FS

126.00

TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE 20.88
15H X 36W MAX XLE

GRD B FAB

FAB: Luster

Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3665FS

146.16

TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE 20.88
15H X 36W MAX XLE

GRD B FAB

FAB: Luster

Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3665FS

146.16

PAGE 4



-
n

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 9536l

SALESPERSON:
CHRYSTLE STROUP

# QTY

17 7
18 21
19 84
20 21
21 21
22 21

PRODUCT
TK336PT

$ (COREP1)

.P02
TK06536W
R

$ (COREP1)

.P02
TKSK36
TKC43036
T

$(B)

.LUS

906
TKC43036
T

$(B)

.LUS

906
TKC41536
T

$(B)

CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work

3041 65th Strest, Suite 3. Sacromento, CA.95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fax: 916.737.3305

INSTALL AT:

PROPOSAL 110197C
DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535

CUSTOMER P/O:

DESCRIPTION

RADIUS TOP TRIM 36W
Core Clr Opts
CLR: Flint

Tag(s): 3665FS

STRUCTURAL RACEWAY PNL FR-NO
TOP TRIM 65HX36W

Core Clr Opts

CLR: Flint
Tag(s): 3665FSG

TER 36W SEGMENT KIT
Tag(s): 3665FSG

TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE
30H X 36W MAX XLE

GRD B FAB

FAB: Luster

Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3665FSG

TER DNA TACKABLE ACQUSTIC TILE
30H X 36W MAX XLE

GRD B FAB

FAB: Luster

Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3665FSG

TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE
15H X 36W MAX XLE

GRD A FAB
CONTINUED...

PAGE 5

QUOTE VALID

/7

SELL EXTENDED
11.28 78.96
64.08 1,345.68

4.08 342.72
30.24 635.04
30.24 635.04
18.00 378.00



-
n

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET

ORKDALE,

CA 95361

SALESPERSON:
CHRYSTLE STROUP

# QTY

23

24

25

26

27

21

21

21

10

PRODUCT

.REF

924
TKC41536
T

$(A)

.REF

924
TK41536G
K $ (COREP1)

.P02

.C
TK336PT

$ (COREP1)

.P02
TK365E

$ (COREP1)

. P02
TK365L

$ (COREP1)

. P02

CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work

3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Sacramento, CA.95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fox: 916.737.3305

INSTALL AT:

OAKDALE TRRIGATIO
1205 EAST F STREE

OAKDALE, CA 85361
JASON JONES #209-

CUSTOMER P/O:

DESCRIPTION SE

FAB: Reflections
Clr: Stainless
Tag{s): 3665FSG

TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE 18
15H X 36W MAX XLE

GRD A FAB

FAB: Reflections

Clr: Stainless
Tag(s): 3665FSG

TER GLAZED TILE KIT 15H X 36W 112
Core Clr Opts
CLR: Flint
Clear Glass

Tag(s): 3665FSG

RADIUS TOP TRIM 36W 11
Core Clr Opts
CLR: Flint

Tag(s): 3665FSG

E END TRIM RADIUS CONNKIT 65H 20
BASE PNL

Core Clr Opts

CLR: Flint

L 90-DEGREE RADIUS CONNKIT 65H 33
BASE PNL

Ccre Clr Opts

CLR: Flint
CONTINUED...

PAGE 6

PROPOSAL 110197C

DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

N DISTRICT
T
840-5535

QUOTE VALID
/7

LL EXTENDED

.00 378.
.08 2,353.
.28 236.
.40 163.
.84 338.

00

68

88

20

40



CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work

3041 £5th Street, Suite 3. Sacramento, CA.95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fax: 916.737.3305

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

PROPOSAL 110187C
DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361 OAKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535
SALESPERSON: CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID
CHRYSTLE STROUP /7
# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
28 4 TK365T T 3-WAY RADIUS CONNKIT 65H 33.84 135.36
BASE PNL
$ (COREP1) Core Clr Opts
.P02 CLR: Flint
29 1l 870236N INTEGRATED POWER POLE TRIM KIT 39.60 39.60
36W
.P02 CLR: Flint
30 1 870535 INTEGRATED POWER POLE FOR TERR 90.24 90.24
TER 35-50"H
. P02 CLR: Flint
31 1 TBPLATE3 36W BASE RACEWAY COVER W/3 13.68 13.68
-36 WINDOWS (KNOCKOUTS)
$ (CORE) Core Clr Opts
.P02 CLR: Flint
32 3 A5922ELS CORNER COVE 72X36-24L/24R EXTD 171.12 513.36
LH FLAT EXT SUP
$ (L2FSCWD) L2 FSC Woodgrain Lam Opts
.FSCLPC1 Lam: Phantom Charcoal-FSC Cert
.PC Edge: Phantom Charcoal
.GB Grommet LH-RH
P Plastic Grommet
33 3 AS5922ERS CORNER COVE 36X72-24L/24R EXTD 171.12 513.36
RH FLAT EXT SUP
$ (L2FSCWD) L2 FSC Woodgrain Lam Opts

CONTINUED. ..

PAGE 7



&

PROPOSAL FOR;

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

SALESPERSON:
CHRYSTLE STROUP
$# QTY PRODUCT

.FSCLPC1
.BPC
.GB
P
34 18 AB871136
.P
35 7 1871236
.P
36 1 A871918
.P
37 6 A873502
.E9
38 6 A873503
.ES
39 6 2873504
.E9
40 1 A876072
.P

CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work PROPOSAL 110197C

3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Socramento, CA.95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fa: 916.737.3305 DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535

CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID
/Y

DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

Lam: Phantom Charcoal-FSC Cert
Edge: Phantom Charcoal

Grommet LH-RH

Plastic Grommet

PASS-THRU HARNESS W/POWER 32.16 578.88
BLOCK 36W
CLR: Black

POWER HARNESS 36W 51.84 362.88
CLR: Black

CEILING ELECTRICAL IN-FEED 74.88 74.88
CABLE 18' FLEX CABLE
CLR: Black

TER/2.6/ALIGN DUPLEX 9.84 59.04
RECEPTACLE CIRCUIT 2
CLR: Flint

TER/2.6/ALIGN DUPLEX 9.84 59.04
RECEPTACLE CIRCUIT 3
CLR: Flint

TER/2.6/ALIGN DUPLEX 9.84 59.04
RECEPTACLE CIRCUIT 4
CLR: Flint

BASE INFEED 6'SEALTIGHT CABLE 58.08 58.08
CLR: Black

PAGE 8



| I CAMPBELL KELLER

n

Environments at Work

3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Sacramento, CA.95620
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fax: 916.737.3305

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE,

CA 95361

SALESPERSON:
CHRYSTLE STROUP

# QTY

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

PRODUCT
AB7P2U1C
.EL

ALKF23C
.X130E

ALKF23C
.X125E

ALKF23C
.X120E

ALKF23C
.X115E

ALKF23C
.X110E

ALKF23C
.X105E

ATBC2S3L
. P27

ATBCMC

CMT24

$ {(CORE)
.P27

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

DATE

PROPOSAL 110197C

05/29/18

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

JASON JONES #209-840-5535

CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID
/ 7/
DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
TECH MODULE 2 POWER 2 DUAL USB 139.20 835.20
W/S CLAMP
CLR: Matte Silver
CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4.32 8.64
Key Number 130E
CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4,32 8.64
Key Number 125E
CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4.32 8.64
Key Number 120E
CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4.32 8.64
Key Number 115E
CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4,32 8.64
Key Number 110E
CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4.32 8.64
Key Number 103E
ELECTRIC 2 STAGE CANTILEVERED 840.00 5,040.00
BASE 3 LEGS
CLR: Black
MEMORY CONTROL FOR C-LEG BASE 46.80 280.80
CABLE MGMT KIT 24W 17.52 105.12

Core Clr Opts
CLR: Matte Black
CONTINUED...

PAGE 9



-
n

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

SALESPERSON:

CHRYSTLE STROUP

# QTY PRODUCT

51 PM187-23

3B

$ (CORE)
.P02
.OMT

52 PM188-23

2B

$ (CORE)
.P02
.OMT

53 T524368
$ (L2FSCWD)
.FscLpCl
.PC
.P

54 T6CB24L
$ (CORE)
.P02

55 T6CB24R
$ (CORE)
. P02

CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work

3041 65th Streat, Suite 3. Sacramento, CA 95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fax: 916.737.3305

DATE

PROPOSAL 110197C

05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

JASON JONES #209-840-5535

CUSTOMER P/O:
/

DESCRIPTION SELL

ESSENTIALS MOBILE PED 150.24
28HX22-7/8DX15W BEVEL PULL

Core Clr Opts

CLR: Flint

omt Core to Ord key Alike

ESSENTIALS MCOBILE PED
28HX22-7/8DX15W BEVEL PULL
Core Clr Opts
CLR: Flint
omt Core to Ord key Alike

150.24

PRIMARY 24DX36W FLAT EG LAM
W/GROMMET
L2 FSC Woodgrain Lam Opts
Lam: Phantom Charcoal-FSC Cert
Edg: Phantom Charcoal
Plastic Grommet

80.40

CANTILEVER BRACKET 24D LH
TERRACE

Core Clr Opts

CLR: Flint

12.72

CANTILEVER BRACKET 24D RH
TERRACE

Core Clr Opts

CLR: Flint

12.72

PAGE 10

QUOTE VALID

/

EXTENDED

901.44

901.44

482.40

76.32

76.32



CAMPBELL KELLER

TT Environments at Work
3041 €5th Street, Suite 3, Sacramento, CA 95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fax: 916.737.3305 DATE

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361
SALESPERSON:
CHRYSTLE STROUP

# QTY PRODUCT

56 1 ASSEMBLY

PROPOSAL 110197C
05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

ORKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535

CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID

/]
DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

ASSEMBLY AND RELATED 0.00 0.00
SERVICES FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST.
PREVAILING WAGE, REGULAR HOURS
AREA MUST BE FREE AND CLEAR

PRIOR TO SCHEDULED
INSTALLATION DATE

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
If wall track is included on proposal, client assumes responsibility
for costs due to electrical and/or plumbing within walls.

ACCEPTED BY

DATE ACCEPTED

PRODUCT TOTAL..: 21,399.12
SALES TAX...... H 1,792.18
TOTAL.:eeosnveat 23,191.30

PAGE 11 OF 11



WAMDENS MAKING YOUR OFFICE WORK!

SUPPLIES FURNITURE RELOCATION wardensworks.com 1.800.669.6321

14151 Street, Modesto, CA 95354
ph 209.529.6321 x 209.529.2733

PROPOSAL
Customer:
Company: OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT Quote Date: 5/22/2018
Name: JASON / KATHY Quote #:
Email : _
Address: Phone #:
City, State Zip: 95382 Fax #:
Product _ Description Qty Unit Price TOTAL
INTERRA FRAME AND TILE SYSTEMS CUBES (6)
INCLUDES METAL FRAME AND FABRIC TILES 1 $23,476.52 $23,476.52
WITH FRAMELESS GLASS / WORK SURFACES
DRAWER PEDESTALS
DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00
SUB TOTAL $25,276.52
— Account Manager:
Sales
Name: JANICE BRIDGEFORL Direct#: 758-6740 Tax 7.875% $1,990.53
Email:
- GRAND TOTAL $27,267.05
~—— Notes: ~

L

~ Acceptance:

4 Date: Authorized Signature:

50% NON REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT on all factory ordered products.
25% RESTOCKING FEE for in stock product returned.

lof1



PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work
3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Socromento, CA 95820

Ph: 916.737.3300 Fox: 916.737.3305

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE,

SALESPERSON:

CA 9536l

CHRYSTLE STROUP

¥ QTY

PRODUCT

6 TKO5030W

R

$ (COREP1)
.P02

INSTALL AT:

Ekgnkvﬂwd &Mvﬂﬁ
W framel es

6\0&3 .
PROPOSAL 110197E
DATE  05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

OARKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

OAKDALE,

CA 95361

1205 EAST F STREET

JASON JONES #209-840-5535

CUSTOMER P/O:

DESCRIPTION

MAKE PURCHASE ORDER OUT TO:
ALLSTEEL, INC.

C/0 CRMPBELL KELLER

2210 SECOND AVENUE
MUSCATINE, IA 52761-5257

MSF CONTRACT # 1-16-71-52

PLEASE NOTE ON PURCHASE ORDER
TO SHIP PRODUCT TO:

MODESTC MODULAR
2224 MARYANN DRIVE
TURLOCK, CA 95380
{209) 656-8020

MAIL PURCHASE ORDER TO:
CAMPBELL KELLER

ATTN:

3041 65TH ST,
3

SACRAMENTO, CA 95820
OR FAX TO 916-737-3305

STE

STRUCTURAL RACEWAY PNL FR-NO
TOP TRIM 50HX30W

Core Clr Opts

CLR: Flint
Tag(s): 3050FS

PAGE 1

SELL

58.80

QUOTE VALID

/7

EXTENDED

352.80



CAMPBELL KELLER

TT Environments at Work
304) 65th Street, Suite 3. Sacramento, CA 95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fax 916.737.3305

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET
ORKDALE, CA 95361

PROPOSAL 110197E
DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

ORKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535

SALESPERSON: CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID
CHRYSTLE STROUP /7
# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
7 22 TKO05036wW STRUCTURAL RACEWAY PNL FR-NO 60.24 1,325.28
R TOP TRIM S50HX36W
$ (COREP1) Core Clr Opts
.P02 CLR: Flint
Tag(s): 3650FS
8 44 TKSK36 TER 36W SEGMENT KIT 4.08 179.52
Tag(s): 3650FS
9 22 TKC43036 TER DNA TACKABLE ACQUSTIC TILE 30.24 665.28
T 30H X 36W MAX XLE
$(B) GRD B FAB
.LUS FAB: Luster
906 Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3650FS
10 22 TKC43036 TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE 30.24 665.28
T 30H X 36W MAX XLE
$(B) GRD B FAB
.LUS FAB: Luster
906 Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3650FS
11 22 TKC4153¢6 TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE 18.00 396.00
T 15H X 36W MAX XLE
$(n) GRD A FAB
.REF FAB: Reflections
924 Clr: Stainless

Tag({s): 3650FS

PAGE 3



CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work
3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Sacromento, CA.95820
Ph: 914.737.3300 Fox 916.737.3305

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

PROPOSAL 110197E
DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535

SALESPERSON: CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID
CHRYSTLE STROUP / 7/
$ QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
17 TKC41536 TER DNA TACKABLE ACQUSTIC TILE 18.00 108.00
T 15H X 36W MAX XLE
$(a) GRD A FAB
.REF FAB: Reflections
924 Clr: Stainless
Tag(s): 3665FS
18 TKC41536 TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE 18.00 108.00
T 15H X 36W MAX XLE
$(a) GRD A FAB
.REF FAB: Reflections
924 Clr: Stainless
Tag(s): 3665FS
19 TKC41536 TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE 20.88 125.28
T 15H X 36W MAX XLE
$(B) GRD B FAB
.LUS FAB: Luster
806 Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3665FS
20 TKC41536 TER DNA TACKABLE ACOUSTIC TILE 20.88 125.28
T 15H X 36W MAX XLE
$(B) GRD B FAB
.LUS FAB: Luster
906 Fab: Darkness
Tag(s): 3665FS
21 TK336PT RADIUS TOP TRIM 36W 11.28 67.68
$ (COREP1) Core Clr Opts
.P02 CLR: Flint

Tag(s): 3665FS

PAGE 5



CAMPBELL KELLER

Environments at Work
3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Sacramento, CA.95820
Ph: 916 737.3300 Fax: 916.737.3305

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

PROPOSAL 110197E
DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

ORKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 895361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535

SALESPERSON: CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID
CHRYSTLE STROUP / /
$# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED
28 6 TKG41530 15H X 30 W GLASS PANEL MOUNTED 85.76 574.56
TGSR SCREEN
.LC Clear Glass
S (COREP1) Core Clr Opts
.P02 CLR: Flint
29 870236N INTEGRATED POWER POLE TRIM KIT 39.60 39.60
36w
.PD2 CLR: Flint
30 870535 INTEGRATED POWER POLE FOR TERR 90.24 90.24
TER 35-50"H
. P02 CLR: Flint
31 TRPLATE3 36W BASE RACEWAY COVER W/3 13.68 13.68
-36 WINDOWS (KNOCKOUTS)
$ (CORE) Core Clr Opts
.P02 CLR: Flint
32 A5922ELS CORNER COVE 72X36-24L/24R EXTD 171.12 513.36
LH FLAT EXT SUP
$ (L2FSCWD) L2 FSC Woodgrain Lam Opts
.FSCLPC1 Lam: Phantom Charcoal-FSC Cert
.PC Edge: Phantom Charcoal
.GB Grommet LH-RH
P Plastic Grommet
33 A5922ERS CORNER COVE 36X72-24L/24R EXTD 171.12 513.36
RH FLAT EXT SUP
$ (L2FSCWD) L2 FSC Woodgrain Lam Opts
.FSCLPC1 Lam: Phantom Charcoal-FSC Cert
.PC Edge: Phantom Charcoal

CONTINUED...

PAGE 7



CAMPBELL KELLER

7T Environments at Work
3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Socromento, CA 95820
Ph: 916.737.3300 Fox: 916.737.3305

PROPOSAL FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

PROPOSAL 110197E
DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

INSTALL AT:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

ORKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535

SALESPERSON: CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID

CHRYSTLE STROUP /7

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED

41 A87P2U1C TECH MODULE 2 POWER 2 DUAL USB 139.20 835.20

W/S CLARMP

.EL CLR: Matte Silver

42 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4,32 8.64
.X130E Key Number 130E

43 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4.32 8.64
.X125E Key Number 125E

44 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4.32 8.64
.X120E Key Number 120E

45 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4,32 8.64
.X115E Key Number 115E

46 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4,32 8.64
.X110E Key Number 110E

47 ALKF23C CORE REMOVE LOCK KIT 4.32 8.64
.X105E Key Number 105FE

48 ATBC2S3L ELECTRIC 2 STAGE CANTILEVERED 840.00 5,040.00

BASE 3 LEGS

.P27 CLR: Black

49 ATBCMC MEMORY CONTROL FOR C-LEG BASE 46.80 280.80

50 CMT24 CABLE MGMT KIT 24W 17.52 105.12
$ (CORE) Core Clr Opts
. P27 CLR: Matte Black

CONTINUED...

PAGE 9



CAMPBELL KELLER

TT Environments at Work PROPOSAL 110197E
3041 65th Street, Suite 3. Sacramento, CA 95820
pnwanmnm;xmaﬁauw DATE 05/29/18

PROJECT #635-47

PROFOSAL FOR: INSTALL AT:
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 1205 EAST F STREET

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361 OAKDALE, CA 95361
JASON JONES #209-840-5535

SALESPERSON: CUSTOMER P/O: QUOTE VALID

CHRYSTLE STROUP /7

# QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTICN SELL EXTENDED

56 1 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY AND RELATED 0.00 0.00

SERVICES FOR:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST.
PREVAILING WAGE, REGULAR HOURS
AREA MUST BE FREE AND CLEAR

PRIOR TO SCHEDULED
INSTALLATION DATE

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
If wall track is included on proposal, client assumes responsibility
for costs due to electrical and/or plumbing within walls.

PRODUCT TOTAL..: 20,691.84
ACCEPTED BY SALES TAX......: 1,732.94
DATE ACCEPTED TOTAL.......... s 22,424.78

PAGE 11 OF 11



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
ltem Number: 11
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE REPLACEMENT OF BOARD ROOM AUDIO MIXER AND WIRELESS
MICROPHONES (UNBUDGETED)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The district staff was instructed to improve the existing audio/video system in the board room to address
some concerns about the sound quality. After an evaluation of the equipment, it was determined that
some of the audio equipment was aging and needs replacement. The existing system has poor audio
quality and attempts to reconfigure it have not been successful. District staff recommends that we utilize
most of the existing equipment and only replace the audio mixer and the wireless microphones. After
this hardware replacement, staff will re-evaluate the system to determine if it is necessary to replace
any other problematic equipment.

OID Staff recommends using EKC Enterprises, Inc. to replace and configure a new audio mixer and
wireless microphones for the district board room.

FISCAL IMPACT: $5,418.75 including tax (unbudgeted)

ATTACHMENTS:
» Bid comparison spreadsheet

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Board Room Audio Equipment Replacement

West Coast Sound & Light

EKC Enterprises

BT&S

Audio Mixer BSS BLU-100 Allen & Heath QuPac 32 Allen & Heath QuPac 32
Mixer Controller BLU-10BLK Touch Screen Web console or App Web console or App
Wireless Microphone Shure QLXD24 Shure QLXD24 Shure QLXD24
Gooseneck Microphone Shure MX418D Shure MX418D Shure MX418D
Parts and Labor Included Included Included

Total Cost including tax $8,169.16 $5,418.75 $7,385.59

Staff Recommendation




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 12
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 07 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-016 WITH O’LAUGHLIN & PARIS, LLP FOR REVISED HOURLY RATE
SCHEDULE

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize General Manager to Execute Amendment No. 07

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The District has a Professional Services Agreement with O’Laughlin & Paris, LLP who provides the
District with advice and legal services. Exhibit “B” Hourly Billing Rate Schedule attached to Amendment
No. 07 has a rate change effective June 1, 2018 to increase an hourly rate for Timothy J. Wasiewski.
All other rates, terms and conditions remain the same. Set forth below is a breakdown of the hourly
rate increases by year:

2016 2017 2018
Timothy J. Wasiewski $225.00 | $225.00 | $250.00

Staff recommends that the Board approve Amendment No. 07, effective June 1, 2018 and authorize
the General Manager to execute Amendment No. 07 to amend Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-016.

FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown at this time

ATTACHMENTS:
» Contract Amendment No. 07
» Revised Exhibit “B” Request

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




O’Laughlin & Paris, LLP June 5, 2018
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-016

OATDALE A0A NN DOTNCT

X
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-016 - AMENDMENT NO. 07

WITNESSETH THIS AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT, made this 5th day of June, 2018 by and between Oakdale Irrigation District,
hereinafter called the "District" and O’Laughlin & Paris, LLP hereinafter called the
"Consultant" agrees to furnish at its own expense, all the labor, equipment, and material
necessary to do and perform in a good and workmanlike manner all the necessary work as
needed by District per this AMENDMENT.

In connection with the foregoing Contract, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

1. Revise the Exhibit “B” Hourly Biling Rate Schedule to change the rate for the
following personnel:

> Timothy J. Wasiewski Rate: $250/Hr.

Exhibit “B” has been revised to reflect the above changes and will be effective as of June
1, 2018.

There are no other changes to the Professional Service Agreement. All Terms and
Conditions of the original Professional Services Agreement remain the same for this
Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT O’LAUGHLIN & PARIS, LLP
Steve Knell, P.E. Name:

General Manager Title:

Date: Date:

Page 1 of 1




REVISED EXHIBIT “B”

.‘-"’"”'\'!::‘:‘;‘.‘:‘-_ 4
e |

I.E f'.
O’Laughlin & Paris LLP Attorneys at Law

May 4, 2018

Sent Via: U.S. Mail Only

Steve Knell

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Re:  Attorney Hourly Rate Increase

Dear Mr. Knell:

O’Laughlin & Paris LLP would request the Oakdale Irrigation District raise the hourly rate for Timothy J.
Wasiewski to $250. Mr. Wasiewski’s current hourly rate is $225.

Effective Date would be June 1, 2018,

Thank you for your consideration of O’Laughlin & Patis LLP’s request.

Very truly yours,

S D rem i
Tim O’Laughlin / o

TO/app
2617 K Street, Suite 100 117 Meyers Street, Suite 110
Sacramento, California 95816 Chico, California 95928
(916) 993-3962 (530) 899-9755
(916) 993-3688-fax (530) 899-1367-fax

Mailing Address:
2617 K Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, California 95816



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 13
APN: 010-059-013

SUBJECT: APPROVE REQUEST FOR NEW CONNECTION OF A SUBSTANDARD PARCEL
(APN: 010-059-013 — RUBEN M. LOPEZ AND KATINA LOPEZ)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The landowners of the parcel noted above have applied for a New Parcel Connection. The parcel is a
total of 2.61 acres and is considered a substandard parcel according to Oakdale Irrigation District (OID)
policy given it is less than ten (10) acres in size. As such, Board approval is required to connect.
Pending approval of their request, the landowners will tie into an existing private facility to gain access
to surface water from OID’s Lesnini Lateral No.1. The proposed new connection has been reviewed
by Water Operations Department staff and, as it is not anticipated to negatively impact OID operations,
staff recommends approval of the owner’s request for new connection of a substandard parcel.

FISCAL IMPACT: A deposit has been collected to cover all District costs.

ATTACHMENTS:
» Parcel Site Map

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Deed Reference

010-059-011

Oak Tree I Q
(1907) §
oy
[ ]
010059001 iy S
—— 8
|
S |
Q
010-074-011 |
010-059-006
“ r
010-074-010
e 010-059-007
i |
Y
010-074-002 | ( Leland Drive
010059008
S
- .
010-074-003

Private Pond
7.0 Acre

002-022-048

L

010-059-014,

010-082-003 \ _

\ 002-022-040
ke Spill
/ o10-ffs9-004 RN =
Lea '}
Z "ini Latg raj N
010-059-005 o A
‘%‘-.‘9}:‘@
4 |
/ | 010-001-078
010-001-009 |
| 010-001-079
010-059-012 |

010-082-005 \

AN

010-083-004

010-080-001

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

2 |
\ /
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361
PARCEL SITE MAP
NEW PARCEL CONNECTION
APN: 010-059-013
DATE: MA'Y 29, 2018 NOT TO SCALE
EE’EE’K“EDBEY: JE%I-':' LOPEZ SHEET 1 of 1




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 14
APNS: 002-023-013, 010-047-032

SUBJECT: APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL, LESNINI
LATERAL, AND TULLOCH PIPELINE (APNS: 002-023-013, 010-047-032 —
HOLTHOUSE RANCH, LLC)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Several Encroachment Permits (Permits) were previously granted for various private irrigation and
orchard improvements on the OID Cape Horn Lateral, Lesnini Lateral, and Tulloch Pipeline within the
parcels noted above. While current OID Permits include language that specifically states Permits are
transferrable to all new landowners of the subject property, this language was not incorporated into the
Permits until 2013. Prior to that revision, there was language in the Permits stating they were not
transferrable to new owners.

Ownership of the parcels noted above has been transferred and the new owners have requested that
the Permits be updated to ensure they continue to be valid and transferrable to future heirs and assigns.
This is just a clerical update as no new encroachments are being proposed. OID staff recommends
approval of this Encroachment Permit.

FISCAL IMPACT: A fee has been collected to cover all District costs.

ATTACHMENTS:
» Encroachment Permit

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




RECORDING REQUESTED BY &
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 East F Street
QOakdale, CA 95361

APNs: 002-023-013, 010-047-032

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL, LESNINI LATERAL, AND TULLOCH PIPELINE

THIS ENCROACHMENT PERMIT executed this FIFTH day of JUNE, 2018, by and between
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, an irrigation district organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "DISTRICT," and HOLTHOUSE
RANCH, LLC, hereinafter referred to as "OWNER" sets forth Permits as follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT adopted the request for an
Encroachment Permit on June 5, 2018, as shown in the Resolution attached hereto as
Exhibit "A."”

WHEREAS, DISTRICT occupies easements and fee-owned lands for its irrigation and
drainage facilities, and

WHEREAS, OWNER'S property described in the attached Exhibit "B" (the "Subject
Property") is subject to all or a portion of said easements, and

WHEREAS, OWNER has title to the Subject Property and wishes to encroach upon the
CAPE HORN LATERAL, LESNINI LATERAL, AND TULLOCH PIPELINE right-of-ways with
encroachments as follows:

1. Existing orchard trees and all associated private irrigation facilities and
appurtenances for the maintenance and installation of the orchard, along with the
right to prepare the land within the Cape Horn Lateral easement and fee-owned
lands for said orchard, including the right to backfill and grade the open ditch
portions of the lateral.

2. One (1) existing 12” sch. 40 steel private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on
the Cape Horn Tunnel Outlet.



3. One (1) existing 10” 100 PIP PVC private irrigation pipeline crossing the Lesnini
Lateral

4. One (1) existing 24" private concrete culvert crossing the Tulloch Pipeline

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is willing to permit said encroachments provided the OWNER
agrees to the following provisions:

1.

4.

Nature of Right Conferred. This Permit is valid only for the purposes specified
herein, and neither the Permit, nor use there under shall create an easement,
right-of-way, or other interest in real property owned by DISTRICT.

DISTRICT intends hereby to assent only to (a) an encroachment upon an
easement or easements held by DISTRICT or (b) to confer a license to
OWNER to encroach upon DISTRICT fee-owned lands, all subject to the terms
hereof. Nothing in this Permit constitutes a grant or other disposition of any
land or interest in land, which is owned or otherwise occupied by DISTRICT.
OWNER acknowledges that the lands upon which the facilities of DISTRICT
are located may not be owned by DISTRICT, and further acknowledges that the
consent contained in this Permit relates only to the rights of DISTRICT by virtue
of an easement or easements upon Subject Property or upon land owned in fee
by DISTRICT. It is understood that nothing in this Permit shall be considered
as a representation by DISTRICT of the authority to grant any interest in land
over, across, or under any property owned or controlled by any person other
than DISTRICT and OWNER shall obtain any further grants or consents from
all others owning interests in the underlying easement land.

Assignments, Sublicenses and Termination. The right to use or maintain the
encroachments listed above on the subject DISTRICT facility as authorized
herein shall be transferrable to OWNER'’S successors or assigns, however,
OWNER may not, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT, authorize or
permit others to utilize any facilities, structures, easements or right-of-way area
which are in any way not expressly authorized by this Permit. Should OWNER
wish to terminate this permit, written notice shall first be provided to DISTRICT.
Upon approval, DISTRICT may request with 30 days written notice, the removal
or relocation of all or portions of OWNER'’S encroachments and OWNER shall
perform the required work at no cost to DISTRICT. Should OWNER'’S
encroachments not be removed within the specified time, DISTRICT shall
remove the encroachments and bill OWNER for all costs incurred.

Operational Access. DISTRICT shall have the right of necessary ingress to
and egress from said strip of land at any and all times for people with tools
and/or equipment required for the repair, replacement, maintenance and/or
operation of that irrigation canal or pipeline system and appurtenant facilities
located within DISTRICT right-of-way. OWNER'’s encroachment shall not
interfere with DISTRICT’s operational use of its irrigation and drainage facilities.

Indemnity and Release. OWNER shall (i) indemnify and hold harmless and (ii)
2




release DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees, against and from any
and all loss, damage, claims, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature,
including court costs and attorney's fees resulting from the exercise of this
permit including but not limited to, overflow of water from DISTRICT facilities,
property damage, personal injury or, wrongful death from the installation,
construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction,
relocation or removal of the permitted OWNER facilities or any part thereof.
OWNER shall promptly repair, at his own cost and under DISTRICT
supervision, any damage caused to DISTRICT'S facilities due to work under
this permit, to the satisfaction of DISTRICT. Should OWNER neglect to
promptly make repairs, DISTRICT may make repairs or have repairs made and
OWNER shall pay all costs.

. Plans and Specifications: Construction. All encroachments and structures

constructed under this Permit shall be erected by DISTRICT. Should DISTRICT
allow OWNER to construct the encroachments and structures, the work shall
be done in accordance with plans and specifications and upon locations
approved in advance by DISTRICT as herein provided and shall be erected in
such a manner as not to obstruct in any manner the flow of water in the canals,
laterals or drain ditches of DISTRICT or to make more expensive or to interfere
in any manner whatsoever with the construction, operation and maintenance of
any part of the impacted irrigation and/or drainage works by DISTRICT. Any
alterations or changes to the approved plans shall be approved by DISTRICT.
Exhibits "C" and "D" (IF ATTACHED) indicate approved locations and/or
plans of herein described encroachments. Exhibit “E” (IF ATTACHED)
provides the Insurance and Bonding requirements of DISTRICT, which shall be
met by OWNER prior to the start of construction.

Should DISTRICT allow OWNER to construct the encroachments and
structures, OWNER shall call DISTRICT'S Engineer at 847-0341 a minimum
48 hours prior to planned construction and shall coordinate all construction
activities with DISTRICT'S Water Operations Department. Further, routine
inspections by DISTRICT of construction activities such as trenching,
backfilling, compaction, concreting, etc., are required. OWNER and/or his
contractors shall comply with all applicable laws, regulations and guidelines
including OSHA, CAL-OSHA, State of California Department of Industrial
Safety and Health Orders, Cal-Trans, and California Health and Welfare.

. Ordinary Maintenance, Repair or Replacement. OWNER shall maintain and

repair said encroachments at his sole cost and expense. Should OWNER
neglect to promptly make repairs which impair the integrity and/or serviceability
of DISTRICT facilities, DISTRICT may make repairs or have repairs made and
OWNER shall pay all costs and expenses. Where necessary, and to the extent
required to perform ordinary operation, maintenance, and reconstruction
functions, DISTRICT may request, upon 30 days notice, the removal or
relocation of portions of OWNER'S encroachments and OWNER shall perform
the required work at no cost to DISTRICT.

For emergency purposes OWNER will be required to remove encroachments

3



immediately upon request by DISTRICT. If it should be necessary to repair or
replace DISTRICT facilites, DISTRICT is not liable for damages or resultant
damages to the permitted encroachments within the DISTRICT'S easement.
Further, the repair and replacement of OWNER encroachments following
DISTRICT maintenance and reconstruction efforts shall be performed by
OWNER and at the expense of OWNER.

THIS PERMIT shall be a covenant binding upon both DISTRICT and OWNER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DISTRICT and OWNER have caused their names to be affixed.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
"DISTRICT"

Thomas D. Orvis, President Date
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E. Date
General Manager/Secretary

"OWNER"
Holthouse Ranch, LLC,
a California limited Liability Company
By: Pomona Farming, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company, Sole Member
By: Trinitas Partners, LLC
a California limited liability company, Asset Manager

By: WW Date: S A -/

.WiIIiam K. Hooper, Manager

Mailing Address: Holthouse Ranch, LLC
1473 East G Street, Suite B
Oakdale, CA 95361

SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED AND BE PER RECORDED DEED



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California

on May 18, 2018 before me, JoNn Chang, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared __ William K Hooper

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(g) whose name(2) is/gre
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies}, and that by his/hertheir signature(e) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

JOHN CHANG

£ <  Commissi
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 2o oy e catoron

-

Signaturé ?"

. ——




CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)



EXHIBIT “A”

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-NIL

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL, LESNINI LATERAL, AND
TULLOCH PIPELINE

APNS: 002-023-013, 010-047-032

WHEREAS, HOLTHOUSE RANCH, LLC, is the titled owner of property located in the
unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California; and

WHEREAS, the owners have requested an Encroachment Permit for:

1. Existing orchard trees and all associated private irrigation facilities and appurtenances
for the maintenance and installation of the orchard, along with the right to prepare the
land within the Cape Horn Lateral easement and fee-owned lands for said orchard,
including the right to backfill and grade the open ditch portions of the lateral.

2. One (1) existing 12" sch. 40 steel private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the
Cape Horn Tunnel Outlet.

3. One (1) existing 10" PVC private irrigation pipeline crossing the Lesnini Lateral
4. One (1) existing 24" private concrete culvert crossing the Tulloch Pipeline
WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owner.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the Encroachment
Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled owner of said property, is
hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and is hereby authorized and
directed to have the same recorded on the records of Stanislaus County, and that said
Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by reference hereto this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director seconded by Director , and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this FIFTH

day of JUNE, 2018.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF OAKDALE, COUNTY OF STANISLAUS, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL A:

ALL THAT PORTION OF SECTIONS 27, 28, 33 AND 34 IN TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE
11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, AS PER THE APPROVED U. S.
GOVERNMENT SURVEY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL ONE:

BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH BEARS NORTH 88° 43' WEST 4851.9 FEET, NORTH
88° 53' WEST 3885 FEET, SOUTH 0° 26' WEST 2050 FEET, SOUTH 42° 53' EAST 473
FEET, SOUTH 20° 04' EAST 262 FEET, SOUTH 1° 50' EAST 362 FEET, SOUTH 14° 42"
WEST 345 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN; THENCE SOUTH
75° 52' WEST 65 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE NORTH MAIN CANAL
OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT; THENCE FOLLOWING THE
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF SAID CANAL, SOUTH 4° 47" WEST 85 FEET, SOUTH
27° WEST 80 FEET, SOUTH 7° 19' WEST 188 FEET, SOUTH 3° 40' EAST 243 FEET AND
SOUTH 23° 25' WEST 195 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE SOUTH 57° 51’
EAST 40 FEET; THENCE NORTH 26° 01 EAST 195 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0° 41' EAST
416 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24° 47' EAST 81 FEET, THENCE NORTH 14° 42" EAST 140
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL TWO:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH
RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, SAID POINT BEARING
NORTH 88° 43' WEST 4851.9 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
SECTION 27; THENCE NORTH 88° 53' WEST 3885 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0° 26' WEST
2050 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 42° 53' EAST 473 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20° 04' EAST 262
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1° 50' EAST 362 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14° 42' WEST 485 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE EAST BANK OF THE NORTH MAIN CANAL OF THE OAKDALE
IRRIGATION DISTRICT; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST BANK SOUTH 24° 47' WEST 81
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0° 41' WEST 416 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 26° 01' WEST 195
FEET, THENCE LEAVING THE SAID EAST BANK OF THE NORTH MAIN CANAL
SOUTH 57° 51' EAST 740 FEET TO THE EAST BANK OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL;
THENCE ALONG SAID EAST BANK SOUTH 31° 46' EAST 124 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
20° 50' EAST 132.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 35° 20" WEST 85 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 81°
57" WEST 93.8 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86° 13' WEST 201.3 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57°
12' WEST 133 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 11° 36' WEST 134.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 3° 39'

AFDOCS/14440736.4



EAST 238 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 49° 45' WEST 74.8 FEET; THENCE NORTH 58° 15’
WEST 111 FEET; THENCE NORTH 59° 30' WEST 84 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57° 42'
WEST 143.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24° 29' WEST 149 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14° 24'
WEST 183 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 16° 30 EAST 173 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17° 30'
WEST 134.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56° 17* WEST 258.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 16° 42'
WEST 74.4 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 10° 18' EAST 187 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 28° 08’
EAST 113.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 48° 18' EAST 177 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 54° 57'
WEST 41 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88° 48 WEST 177 FEET TO A POINT ON THE
BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN THE LANDS OF T. LESNINI AND RODDEN BROS,;
THENCE ALONG SAID BOUNDARY LINE SOUTH 4° 25' WEST 2399.2 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 89° 03' EAST 3764.8 FEET TO A POINT IN THE CENTER OF THE OAKDALE
IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING THE CENTERLINE OF SAID
CANAL NORTH 15° 46' WEST 92 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 76° 40' EAST 129.9 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 66° 02' EAST 100 FEET, THENCE NORTH 40° 34' EAST 100 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 11° 19' EAST 100 FEET; THENCE NORTH 16° 02' WEST 136 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 45° 28" WEST 100 FEET; THENCE NORTH 9° 15" WEST 69.6 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 53° 32' EAST 163.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80° 04' EAST 75 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 25° 06' EAST 243.2 FEET; THENCE NORTH 14° 36' EAST 142.35 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 26° 37' EAST 217.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31° 55' EAST 154.7 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 12° 17' EAST 282.4 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH TOP OF BANK
OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING SAID NORTH
TOP BANK OF SAID CANAL NORTH 71° 21' EAST 56.20 FEET; THENCE NORTH 36° 20'
EAST 151.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24° 26' EAST 415.25 FEET; THENCE LEAVING
SAID NORTH TOP OF BANK OF SAID CANAL NORTH 64° 50' EAST 160.0 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 8° 57' 20” EAST 6964.5 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF
SECTION 27 AFORESAID TOWNSHIP AND RANGE; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID SECTION 27, NORTH 88° 43' WEST 2550 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM AN UNDIVIDED 1/2 INTEREST OF ALL OIL, GAS AND
MINERAL RIGHTS, AS RESERVED IN THE DEED FROM BANK OF AMERICA
NATIONAL TRUST AND SAVINGS ASSOCIATION, AS SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE FOR
THE ESTATE OF ADOLPH EDISON SCHELL, DECEASED, RECORDED SEPTEMBER 16,
1982 IN VOLUME 3594 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 722, AS INSTRUMENT NO.
13841, STANISLAUS COUNTY RECORDS.

PARCEL THREE:

A PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, PUBLIC UTILITIES AND
INCIDENTAL RIGHTS THERETO ON, OVER, ACROSS AND THROUGH A PORTION OF
THOSE CERTAIN PARCELS OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN DEEDS RECORDED JULY 05,
2006 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2006-100174-00 AND AUGUST 15, 2006 AS INSTRUMENT
NO. 2006-120951-00, STANISLAUS COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS AS SAID EASEMENT
IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN AN EASEMENT GRANT DEED RECORDED
ON FEBRUARY 22, 2008 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2008-0018201-00, STANISLAUS
COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS.

AFDOCS/14440736.4



PARCEL FOUR:

A NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT OVER AND ACROSS THE EXISTING ROADWAY
THROUGH THE REAL PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTIFIED DEED FROM
ANTONE AIROLA TO SIDNEY AIROLA AND ROSE AIROLA, AS JOINT TENANTS,
DATED JULY 25, 1956 AND RECORDED JULY 30, 1956 IN VOLUME 1377, PAGE 306,
OFFICIAL RECORDS OF STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA. AS MORE
PARTICULARLY SET FORTH IN THAT “GRANT OF EASEMENT” FILED FOR RECORD
ON OCTOBER 22, 1981 IN BOOK 3490, PAGE 84, STANISLAUS COUNTY RECORDS.

PARCEL FIVE:

A NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT OVER AND ACROSS THE EXISTING ROADWAY
THROUGH THE REAL PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN JUDGMENT
SETTLING FIRST AND FINAL ACCOUNT OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES E. SCHELL,
SR., AKA, DECEASED, DATED MARCH 24, 1978 AND RECORDED MARCH 24, 1978 IN
VOLUME 3034, PAGE 820, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF STANISLAUS COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA.

AS MORE PARTICULARLY SET FORTH IN THAT “GRANT OF EASEMENT” FILED
FOR RECORD ON DECEMBER 21, 1981 IN BOOK 3508, PAGE 408, STANISLAUS
COUNTY RECORDS, AND AS AMENDED BY THAT CERTAIN “AMENDMENT NO. 2
TO GRANT OF EASEMENT (ALMOND PARTNERS TO TRINITAS OLIVE ACCESS”
RECORDED CONCURRENTLY HEREWITH AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2017-(TBD)-00 OF
OFFICIAL RECORDS.

PARCEL SIX

A NON-EXCLUSIVE EASMENT FOR COMMERCIAL INGRESS AND EGRESS AS AN
APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITYFIRST
ALMOND PARTNERS, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE
DOCUMENTS ENTITLED “GRANT OF EASEMENTS” RECORDED MARCH 19, 2015
UNDER INSTRUMENT NUMBERS 2015-0019450, 2015-0019452, 2015-0019453, 2015-
0019454, 2015-0019455, 2015-019456, 2015-019457, AND 2015-0019458, STANISALUS
COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS.

PARCEL SEVEN

A NON EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR ACCESS AS AN APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL
ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITYFIRST ALMOND PARTNERS, LLC, A
CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THAT CERTAIN “GRANT OF
EASEMENT (COLONY ROAD ACCESS)” DATED DECEMBER 9, 2016 AND RECORDED
CONCURRENTLY HEREWITH AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2017-(TBD)-00 OF OFFICIAL
RECORDS.

PARCEL B:
ADJUSTED LOT 1, AS SHOWN IN THAT CERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF LOT LINE
ADJUSTMENT RECORDED SEPTEMBER 19, 2007 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2007-0117936

AFDOCS/14440736.4



OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THE
DOCUMENT AS FOLLOWS:

ALL THAT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SITUATE IN AND BEING A PORTION OF
SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN,
AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DELINEATED UPON A
RECORD OF SURVEY, FILED IN BOOK 27 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 71, STANISLAUS
COUNTY RECORDS, SAID POINT OF BEGINNING BEING ALSO A POINT ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
TULLOCH LATERAL, AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 1377 OF DEEDS, AT PAGE 306,
INSTRUMENT NO. 20504-56, STANISLAUS COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE LEAVING
SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 68° 34' 36” EAST, A DISTANCE OF
202.40; THENCE NORTH 27° 04' 49” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 14.37 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE CENTERLINE OF A 40 FEET WIDE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
EASEMENT, AS DESCRIBED IN THAT GRANT OF RIGHT-OF-EASEMENT, FILED FOR
RECORD JANUARY 8, 1985 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 31348, STANISLAUS COUNTY
RECORDS; THENCE ALONG LAST SAID CENTERLINE, SOUTH 84° 08' 33” EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 97.70 FEET; THENCE LEAVING LAST SAID CENTERLINE, SOUTH 00°
04' 00” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 207.65 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ORANGE BLOSSOM ROAD (80 FEET WIDE) AND THE
BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHEAST HAVING
A RADIUS OF 590.00 FEET, TO WHICH BEGINNING A RADIAL LINE BEARS NORTH
06° 23' 33” WEST; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 66.81 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 06° 29' 18”; THENCE NORTH 89° 56' 00”
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 88.28 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF RODDEN ROAD (80 FEET WIDE) AS SHOWN ON RIGHT-OF-WAY
ACQUISITION MAP ORANGE BLOSSOM ROAD PROJECT #1195, ON FILE AT THE
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE AS FILE B-1D-9; THENCE ALONG LAST SAID
EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES: (1) NORTH
24° 38" 07° WEST, A DISTANCE OF 101.58 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST HAVING A RADIUS OF 590.00 FEET; (2) THENCE
NORTHWESTERLY 266.04 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25° 50' 08”; (3) THENCE NORTH 39° 31' 45” EAST, A DISTANCE
OF 10.00 FEET; (4) THENCE 50° 28' 15” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 22.13 FEET; THENCE
LEAVING LAST SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 72° 14' 15” EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 38.37 FEET TO A POINT ON AFOREMENTIONED SOUTHERLY RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT TULLOCH LATERAL;
THENCE ALONG LAST SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 61° 11' 00”
EAST, A DISTANCE OF 45.07 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION LYING WITHIN THE 60 FEET WIDE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT TULLOCH LATERAL, AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME
110 OF DEEDS, AT PAGE 111, STANISLAUS COUNTY RECORDS.

APN: 002-023-013-000 (affects Parcel A)
010-047-032-000 (affects Parcel B)

AFDOCS/14440736.4



002-021-051

1o
002-066—005

cog

L

L
12
0oa=004 / 002-066:
ok

e -;J\gd(_m;_mé-‘ —mgr |
foz-ds-o15 3 'j;
’.m{j\&—\\ \

B F\& ..

-007
North Main. -\
Canal

EEET

o

”-eé

EXISTING 10” 100 PIP PVC

PRIVATE IRRIGATI
o

ON PIPELINE WITHIN THE CAPE HORN LATERAL
it RIGHT—OF —WAY.
¥
B
R
002-023-015
Loeninl Lateral
No. 1
7 o
i T’
e i
"-}%

RODDEN LAKE
Doechd 1916459

002-023-015
CAPE HORN TUNNEL

Pt K40 5t By 0 1HHa1 CAPE HOMN TurEL

EXISTING 12" SCH. 40 PRIVATE == o
AGRICULTURAL BACKFLUSH DISCHARGE poss.
PIPELINE

~

‘\\ -

PROJECT SITE
002-023-013

EXISTING ORCHARD TREES, PRIVATE
IRRIGATION FACILITIES, AND GRADING

002-023-011

EXISTING 24” PRIVATE
CONCRETE CULVERT

PROJECT SITE
APN: 010-047-032]"

il

_r__“_ﬁ_'_— — == e

S D o O § I P >
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361

PROPOSED ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

CAPE HORN & LESNINI LATERALS,
TULLOCH PIPELINE
APNS: 002-023-013, 010-047-032
DATE: Se[af. 7, 2017 NOT TO SCALE
CHECKED Bv: T EXHIBIT € SHEET 1 of




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018

Iltem Number: 15

APNS: 002-023-010/011,
010-049-001

SUBJECT: APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL AND PEART
LATERAL (APNS: 002-023-010/011, 010-049-001 — NORTH OLIVE, LLC)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

An Encroachment Permit (Permit) was previously granted for various private irrigation and orchard
improvements on the OID Cape Horn and Peart Laterals within the parcels noted above. While current
OID Permits include language that specifically states Permits are transferrable to all new landowners
of the subject property, this language was not incorporated into the Permits until 2013. Prior to that
revision, there was language in the Permits stating they were not transferrable to new owners.

Ownership of the parcels noted above has been transferred and the new owners have requested that
the Permit be updated to ensure it continues to be valid and transferrable to future heirs and assigns.
This is just a clerical update as no new encroachments are being proposed. OID staff recommends
approval of this Encroachment Permit.

FISCAL IMPACT: A fee has been collected to cover all District costs.

ATTACHMENTS:
» Encroachment Permit

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




RECORDING REQUESTED BY &
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 East F Street
Qakdale, CA 95361

APNs: 002-023-010/011, 010-049-001

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL AND PEART LATERAL

THIS ENCROACHMENT PERMIT executed this FIFTH day of JUNE, 2018, by and between
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, an irrigation district organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "DISTRICT," and NORTH OLIVE,
LLC, hereinafter referred to as "OWNER" sets forth Permits as follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT adopted the request for an
Encroachment Permit on June 5, 2018, as shown in the Resolution attached hereto as
Exhibit "A."

WHEREAS, DISTRICT occupies easements and fee-owned lands for its irrigation and
drainage facilities, and

WHEREAS, OWNER'S property described in the attached Exhibit "B" (the "Subject
Property") is subject to all or a portion of said easements, and

WHEREAS, OWNER has title to the Subject Property and wishes to encroach upon the
CAPE HORN LATERAL and PEART LATERAL right-of-ways with encroachments as
follows:

1. Existing orchard trees and all associated private irrigation facilities and
appurtenances for the maintenance and installation of the orchard, along with the
right to prepare the land within the easements and fee-owned lands for said orchard,
including the right to backfill and grade the open ditch portions of the laterals.

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is willing to permit said encroachments provided the OWNER
agrees to the following provisions:



1.

Nature of Right Conferred. This Permit is valid only for the purposes specified
herein, and neither the Permit, nor use there under shall create an easement,
right-of-way, or other interest in real property owned by DISTRICT.

DISTRICT intends hereby to assent only to (a) an encroachment upon an
easement or easements held by DISTRICT or (b) to confer a license to
OWNER to encroach upon DISTRICT fee-owned lands, all subject to the terms
hereof. Nothing in this Permit constitutes a grant or other disposition of any
land or interest in land, which is owned or otherwise occupied by DISTRICT.
OWNER acknowledges that the lands upon which the facilities of DISTRICT
are located may not be owned by DISTRICT, and further acknowledges that the
consent contained in this Permit relates only to the rights of DISTRICT by virtue
of an easement or easements upon Subject Property or upon land owned in fee
by DISTRICT. It is understood that nothing in this Permit shall be considered
as a representation by DISTRICT of the authority to grant any interest in land
over, across, or under any property owned or controlled by any person other
than DISTRICT and OWNER shall obtain any further grants or consents from
all others owning interests in the underlying easement land.

Assignments, Sublicenses and Termination. The right to use or maintain the
encroachments listed above on the subject DISTRICT facility as authorized
herein shall be transferrable to OWNER’S successors or assigns, however,
OWNER may not, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT, authorize or
permit others to utilize any facilities, structures, easements or right-of-way area
which are in any way not expressly authorized by this Permit. Should OWNER
wish to terminate this permit, written notice shall first be provided to DISTRICT.
Upon approval, DISTRICT may request with 30 days written notice, the removal
or relocation of all or portions of OWNER'’S encroachments and OWNER shall
perform the required work at no cost to DISTRICT. Should OWNER’S
encroachments not be removed within the specified time, DISTRICT shall
remove the encroachments and bill OWNER for all costs incurred.

Operational Access. DISTRICT shall have the right of necessary ingress to
and egress from said strip of land at any and all times for people with tools
and/or equipment required for the repair, replacement, maintenance and/or
operation of that irrigation canal or pipeline system and appurtenant facilities
located within DISTRICT right-of-way. OWNER’s encroachment shall not
interfere with DISTRICT's operational use of its irrigation and drainage facilities.

Indemnity and Release. OWNER shall (i) indemnify and hold harmless and (ii)
release DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees, against and from any
and all loss, damage, claims, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature,
including court costs and attorney's fees resulting from the exercise of this
permit including but not limited to, overflow of water from DISTRICT facilities,
property damage, personal injury or, wrongful death from the installation,
construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction,
relocation or removal of the permitted OWNER facilities or any part thereof.
OWNER shall promptly repair, at his own cost and under DISTRICT

2




supervision, any damage caused to DISTRICT'S facilities due to work under
this permit, to the satisfaction of DISTRICT. Should OWNER neglect to
promptly make repairs, DISTRICT may make repairs or have repairs made and
OWNER shall pay all costs.

. Plans and Specifications: Construction.  All encroachments and structures
constructed under this Permit shall be erected by DISTRICT. Should DISTRICT
allow OWNER to construct the encroachments and structures, the work shall
be done in accordance with plans and specifications and upon locations
approved in advance by DISTRICT as herein provided and shall be erected in
such a manner as not to obstruct in any manner the flow of water in the canals,
laterals or drain ditches of DISTRICT or to make more expensive or to interfere
in any manner whatsoever with the construction, operation and maintenance of
any part of the impacted irrigation and/or drainage works by DISTRICT. Any
alterations or changes to the approved plans shall be approved by DISTRICT.
Exhibits "C" and "D" (IF ATTACHED) indicate approved locations and/or
plans of herein described encroachments. Exhibit “E” (IF ATTACHED)
provides the Insurance and Bonding requirements of DISTRICT, which shall be
met by OWNER prior to the start of construction.

Should DISTRICT allow OWNER to construct the encroachments and
structures, OWNER shall call DISTRICT'S Engineer at 847-0341 a minimum
48 hours prior to planned construction and shall coordinate all construction
activities with DISTRICT'S Water Operations Department. Further, routine
inspections by DISTRICT of construction activities such as trenching,
backfilling, compaction, concreting, etc., are required. OWNER and/or his
contractors shall comply with all applicable laws, regulations and guidelines
including OSHA, CAL-OSHA, State of California Department of Industrial
Safety and Health Orders, Cal-Trans, and California Health and Welfare.

. Ordinary Maintenance, Repair or Replacement. OWNER shall maintain and

repair said encroachments at his sole cost and expense. Should OWNER
neglect to promptly make repairs which impair the integrity and/or serviceability
of DISTRICT facilities, DISTRICT may make repairs or have repairs made and
OWNER shall pay all costs and expenses. Where necessary, and to the extent
required to perform ordinary operation, maintenance, and reconstruction
functions, DISTRICT may request, upon 30 days notice, the removal or
relocation of portions of OWNER'S encroachments and OWNER shall perform
the required work at no cost to DISTRICT.

For emergency purposes OWNER will be required to remove encroachments
immediately upon request by DISTRICT. If it should be necessary to repair or
replace DISTRICT facilities, DISTRICT is not liable for damages or resuitant
damages to the permitted encroachments within the DISTRICT'S easement.
Further, the repair and replacement of OWNER encroachments following
DISTRICT maintenance and reconstruction efforts shall be performed by
OWNER and at the expense of OWNER.



THIS PERMIT shall be a covenant binding upon both DISTRICT and OWNER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DISTRICT and OWNER have caused their names to be affixed.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
"DISTRICT"

Thomas D. Orvis, President Date
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E. Date
General Manager/Secretary
"OWNER"
North Olive, LLC,
a California limited Liability Company
By: Pomona Farming, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company, Sole Member
By: Trinitas Partners, LLC

a California limited liability company, Asset Manager

oy, L0204 e s

.\Mlliam K. Hooper, Manager

Mailing Address: North Oilive, LLC
1473 East G Street, Suite B
Oakdale, CA 95361

SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED AND BE PER RECORDED DEED
4



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of San Mateo )

on May 18, 2018 before me, John Chang, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared __ William K Hooper

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(g) whose name(s) is/are-
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/herfheir signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(se) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

JOHN CHANG
Commission # 2111036

" Notary Public - California
WITNESS my hand and official seal. i Santa Clara County
Comm. 10, 2019

Signature( / _ (Seal)




CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)



EXHIBIT “A”

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-NIL

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL AND PEART LATERAL
APNS: 002-023-010/011, 010-049-001

WHEREAS, NORTH OLIVE, LLC, is the titled owner of property located in the
unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California; and

WHEREAS, the owners have requested an Encroachment Permit for:

1. Existing orchard trees and all associated private irrigation facilities and
appurtenances for the maintenance and installation of the orchard, along with
the right to prepare the land within the easements and fee-owned lands for said
orchard, including the right to backfill and grade the open ditch portions of the
laterals.

WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owner.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the
Encroachment Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled
owner of said property, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and
is hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of
Stanislaus County, and that said Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by
reference hereto this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director seconded by Director
and duly submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was
adopted this FIFTH day of JUNE, 2018.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

REAL PROPERTY IN AN UNINCORPORATED AREA OF THE COUNTY OF
STANISLAUS, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL ONE:

ALL THAT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY SITUATED IN SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN SECTION 21 OF
ALBERT PACKARD'S PRIVATE SURVEY OF HIS 3./, LEAGUES OF RANCHERIA DEL
RIO ESTANISLAO, AND IN SECTIONS 3 AND 4, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 11
EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, AS PER THE APPROVED U.S.
GOVERNMENT SURVEY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS :

BEGINNING AT A SECTION CORNER IN THE WEST LINE OF THE PACKARD SURVEY
SAID SECTION CORNER BEING THE COMMON CORNER TO SECTIONS 34 AND 21 OF
"TOWNSHIP 1| SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, AND SECTIONS 2 AND 3 OF TOWNSHIP 2
SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN; THENCE
RUNNING SOUTH 75° 02' WEST, 11.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 58° 58 WEST, 465.5
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 28° 52' EAST, 221.3 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2° 24' EAST, 227.7
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 82° 40' WEST, 23.6 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 7° 17" WEST, 103.15
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2° 21' WEST, 109.35 FEET TO A POINT ON THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE RUNNING ON THE
APPROXIMATE CENTER LINE OF SAID OLD TULLOCH CANAL SOUTH 67° 26' WEST,
372.6 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 59° 10' WEST, 538.8 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 61° 41' WEST,
758.4 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE EAST END OF AN OLD FLUME;
THENCE SOUTH 28° 19* EAST, 30.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY EDGE
OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING SAID
SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 58° 40" WEST, 399.1 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 28° 19" WEST, 30.00 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE WEST
END OF ABOVE MENTIONED FLUME; THENCE FOLLOWING APPROXIMATE
CENTER LINE OF OLD TULLOCH CANAL SOUTH 40° 34' WEST, 67.2 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 22° 06 WEST, 140.6 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 64° 45' WEST, 100.00 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 77° 35' WEST, 58.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 13° 02' WEST, 187.25 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 47° 39' WEST, 40.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24° 48' WEST, 209.4 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 81° 59" WEST, 115.25 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70° 02' WEST, 100.0
FEET; THENCE NORTH 83° 11' WEST, 339.75 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER
OF THE EAST END OF AN OLD FLUME; THENCE SOUTH 6° 49' WEST, 30.00 FEET TO
A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID OLD TULLOCH
CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING SAID SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH
88° 08' WEST, 309.5 FEET; THENCE NORTH 6° 49' EAST, 30.00 FEET TO THE
APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE WEST END OF AN OLD FLUME; THENCE
FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE CENTER LINE OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL
SOUTH 53° 35' WEST, 70.1 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70° 12' WEST, 226.2 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 71° 59° WEST, 91.35 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57° 12' WEST, 108.05 FEET;

AFDOCS/14749820.1



THENCE SOUTH 39° 23' WEST, 175.25 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 73° 08' WEST, 79.0 FEET;,
THENCE NORTH 84° 59' WEST, 142.15 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE
EAST END OF AN OLD FLUME; THENCE SOUTH 7° 10' EAST, 30.00 FEET TO A POINT
ON THE SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL;
THENCE FOLLOWING SAID SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE OLD
TULLOCH CANAL NORTH 79° 35' WEST, 94.4 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 84° 55' WEST,
2392 FEET; THENCE NORTH 7° 10' WEST, 30.00 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER LINE OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL SOUTH 66° 37' WEST, 139.55 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 57° 20' WEST, 147.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 73° 53' WEST 125.65
FEET, THENCE SOUTH 53° 45' WEST, 157.9 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 66° 23' WEST, 254.8
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 58° 31' WEST, 284.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH §8° 24' WEST,
137.25 FEET; THENCE NORTH 39° 38 WEST, 100.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 66° 49'
WEST, 74.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 30° 25' WEST, 104.2 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 85° 13’
WEST 350.25 FEET, THENCE NORTH 86° 21' WEST, 33225 FEET TO THE
APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE EAST END OF AN OLD FLUME; THENCE SOUTH 31°
23' WEST, 30.00 FEET TO A POINT IN THE SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING THE SAID SOUTHERLY EDGE OF
RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 61° 11' WEST, 243.15 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE
SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 72° 19" WEST, 173.25 FEET TO A
POINT 20 FEET NORTHERLY FROM THE CENTER OF THE WESTERLY END OF
COUNTY ROAD BRIDGE; THENCE NORTH 61° 43' EAST, 111.2 FEET TO A POINT IN
THE NORTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL;
THENCE FOLLOWING SAID NORTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 61° 09'
EAST, 92.0 FEET; THENCE FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE BOUNDARY LINE
BETWEEN THE LANDS OF T. LESNINI AND RODDEN BROTHERS, NORTH 12° 42'
EAST, 373.5 FEET; THENCE NORTH 16° 53' EAST, 676.8 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15° 55
WEST, 602.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24° 12' EAST, 242.8 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 62° 45'
EAST, 221.75 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 67° 56' EAST, 257.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 36° 48'
EAST, 425.4 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2° 43' WEST, 234.6 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24° 55'
EAST, 559.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 53° 15' EAST, 384.6 FEET TO A POINT FROM
WHICH THE COMMON CORNER OF SECTIONS 33 AND 34, TOWNSHIP | SOUTH,
RANGE 11 EAST, AND SECTIONS 3 AND 4, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST,
MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, BEARS SOUTH 40° 31' EAST, 60.9 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 32° 35' EAST, 534.6 FEET; THENCE NORTH 38° 59' EAST. 328.9 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 43° 02' EAST, 999.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 3° 08' WEST 121.1 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 89° 03' WEST, 323.9 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL; THENCE LEAVING THE APPROXIMATE
BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN THE LANDS OF T. LESNINI RODDEN BROTHERS AND
FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE CENTER LINE OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT CANAL NORTH 15° 46' WEST, 92.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 76° 40' EAST,
129.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 66° 02' EAST, 100.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 40° 34' EAST,
100.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 11° 19' EAST, 100.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 16° 02'
WEST, 136.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 45° 28' WEST, 100.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 9° 15
WEST, 69.6 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 53° 32' EAST, 163.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80° 04'
EAST, 75.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 25° 06' EAST, 243.2 FEET; THENCE NORTH 14° 36'

AFDOCS/14749820.1



EAST, 142.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH 26° 37" EAST, 217.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31°
55' EAST, 154.7 FEET; THENCE NORTH 12° 17' BAST, 282.4 FEET TO A POINT ON THE
WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE SCHELL PURCHASE; THENCE FOLLOWING THE
SAID WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE SCHELL PURCHASE NORTH 71° 21' EAST, 56.2
FEET; THENCE NORTH 36° 20' EAST 151.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24° 26' EAST, 41525
FEET; THENCE NORTH 64° 50' EAST, 422.2 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 21° 20' WEST, 634.8
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 60° 29' WEST, 133.2 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0° 30' EAST, 136.1
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 35° 18' WEST, 160.25 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 21° 39' WEST,
231.2 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 16° 28' WEST, 395.7 FEET ; THENCE SOUTH 30° 38 EAST,
160.9 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 80° 03' WEST 112.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 4° 39’ WEST,
360.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 45° 41' WEST, 122.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89° 19' EAST
76.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89° 19' EAST, 751.9 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89° 41' EAST,
2831.3 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2° 22' EAST, 305.45 FEET, THENCE NORTH 65° 41
EAST, 258.2 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 26° 46' EAST, 32 .2 FEET; THENCE NORTH 70° 01'
EAST, 230.1 FEET; THENCE NORTH 47° 22' EAST, 78.5 FEET; THENCE NORTH 20° 50'
EAST, 137.5 FEET; THENCE NORTH 73° 27" EAST, 96.2 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19° 38'
EAST, 66.6 FEET; THENCE NORTH 44° 59' EAST, 127.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 83° 36'
EAST, 406.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 52° 01' EAST, 596.1 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 82° 01'
EAST, 882.55 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE SCHELL
PURCHASE SOUTH 6° 02' WEST, 104.3 FEET TO A POINT ON THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER LINE OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL SOUTH 31° 40' EAST, 482.85 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 19° 00' EAST, 525.9 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2° 17' EAST, 302.4 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 7° 53' WEST, 300.75 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 32° 39" WEST, 168.25
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 44° 09 WEST, 483.3 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 61° 36' WEST, 309.8
FEET, THENCE SOUTH 69° 48' WEST, 29495 FEET, THENCE LEAVING THE
APPROXIMATE CENTER LINE OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL NORTH 10° 20' EAST,
3522 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 79° 31' WEST, 589.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 54° 34' WEST,
899.65 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 60° 47' WEST, 74.8 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 75° 02 WEST,
515.7 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL TWO:

A NON-EXCLUSIVE EASMENT FOR COMMERCIAL INGRESS AND EGRESS AS AN
APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITAS OLIVE, LLC,
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE DOCUMENTS ENTITLED
“GRANT OF EASEMENTS” RECORDED MARCH 19, 2015 UNDER INSTRUMENT
NUMBERS 2015-0019450, 2015-0019452, 2015-0019453, 2015-0019454, 2015-0019455,
2015-019456, 2015-019457, AND 2015-0019458, STANISALUS COUNTY OFFICIAL
RECORDS.

PARCEL THREE:

A NON EXCLUSIVE EASMENT FOR ACCESS AS AN APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL
ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITAS OLIVE, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY IN THAT CERTAIN “GRANT OF EASEMENT (COLONY ROAD

AFDOCS/14749820.1



ACCESS) DATED DECEMBER 9, 2016 AND RECORDED CONCURRENTLY HEREWITH
AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2017-(TBD)-00 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS.

PARCEL FOUR:

A NON EXCLUSIVE EASMENT FOR ACCESS AS AN APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL
ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITAS OLIVE, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY IN THAT CERTAIN “GRANT OF EASEMENT (TRINTAS OLIVE
TO ALMOND PARTNERS ACCESS) DATED DECEMBER 9, 2016 AND RECORDED
CONCURRENTLY HEREWITH AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2017-(TBD)-00 OF OFFICIAL
RECORDS.

APN: 002-023-010-000; 010-049-001-000; and 002-023-011-000

AFDOCS/14749820.1



50
i

=
7

002-023-013

=

f

hﬁﬂﬂi

002-023-015

1\"".’:’“
"JM"‘? .
i\
‘m‘,v‘ .‘W
P

il

% 002-023-010 7

PROJECT SITE .~ —

PROJECT SITE
002-023-011

7

eral

i

3._.'.'
f £ PROJECT SITE
' 010-049-001
- o
022-039 / s _.J,!
EXISTING ENCROACHMENTS: TREES, i
PRIVATE IRRIGATION FACILITIES, AND  *%
GRADING WITHIN THE CAPE HORN
AND PEART LATERAL RIGHT—OF-WAYS
‘.5
’

e~
e e
- 3

= onimans_fiiver [ S— e 2
et o ] \ \l

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

e o)

OAKDALE IRRIGATJIBN DISTRIC
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361

PROPOSED ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
CAPE HORN & PEART LATERALS
APNS: 002-023-010/011, 010-049-001

DATE: Sept.
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

7, 2017
. NOT TO SCALE
ECs EXHIBIT C SHEET 1 of 1




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 16
APNS: 010-011-065,

011-001-035/036/017

SUBJECT: APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE SOUTH MAIN CANAL AND
PAULSELL LATERAL (APNS: 010-011-064, 010-001-035/036/037 — SOUTH MAIN
PUMP, LLC)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Several Encroachment Permits (Permits) were previously granted for various private irrigation and
orchard improvements on the OID South Main Canal and Paulsell Lateral within the parcels noted
above. While current OID Permits include language that specifically states Permits are transferrable to
all new landowners of the subject property, this language was not incorporated into the Permits until
2013. Prior to that revision, there was language in the Permits stating they were not transferrable to
new owners.

Ownership of the parcels noted above has been transferred and the new owners have requested that
the Permits be updated to ensure they continue to be valid and transferrable to future heirs and assigns.
This is just a clerical update as no new encroachments are being proposed. OID staff recommends
approval of this Encroachment Permit.

FISCAL IMPACT: A fee has been collected to cover all District costs.

ATTACHMENTS:
» Encroachment Permit

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




RECORDING REQUESTED BY &
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

CURDULL RIEATON ST

.,

ﬁ&"\@

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

APNs: 010-011-065, 011-001-035/036/037

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
ON THE SOUTH MAIN CANAL AND PAULSELL LATERAL

THIS ENCROACHMENT PERMIT executed this FIFTH day of JUNE, 2018, by and between
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, an irrigation district organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "DISTRICT,” and SOUTH MAIN
PUMP, LLC, hereinafter referred to as "OWNER" sets forth Permits as follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT adopted the request for an
Encroachment Permit on June 5, 2018, as shown in the Resolution attached hereto as
Exhibit "A."

WHEREAS, DISTRICT occupies easements and fee-owned lands for its irrigation and
drainage facilities, and

WHEREAS, OWNER'S property described in the attached Exhibit "B" (the "Subject
Property") is subject to all or a portion of said easements, and

WHEREAS, OWNER has title to the Subject Property and wishes to encroach upon the
SOUTH MAIN CANAL and PAULSELL LATERAL right-of-ways with encroachments as
follows:

1. One (1) existing 24" diameter 0.25 inch-wall steel private pipeline crossing over the
South Main Canal.

2. One (1) existing 12" private agricultural filter station backflush discharge pipeline on
the South Main Canal.

3. One (1) existing 8" private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the South

Main Canal.

One (1) existing 12" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing 8" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing over the South Main

Tunnel.

7. One (1) existing 18” CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the South Main Canal.

ook

1



8. One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the South Main Canal.

9. One (1) existing 10” private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the South
Main Canal.

10. One (1) existing 5” CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the Paulsell Lateral.

11. One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the Paulsell Lateral.

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is willing to permit said encroachments provided the OWNER
agrees to the following provisions:

1.

Nature of Right Conferred. This Permit is valid only for the purposes specified
herein, and neither the Permit, nor use there under shall create an easement,
right-of-way, or other interest in real property owned by DISTRICT.

DISTRICT intends hereby to assent only to (a) an encroachment upon an
easement or easements held by DISTRICT or (b) to confer a license to
OWNER to encroach upon DISTRICT fee-owned lands, all subject to the terms
hereof. Nothing in this Permit constitutes a grant or other disposition of any
land or interest in land, which is owned or otherwise occupied by DISTRICT.
OWNER acknowledges that the lands upon which the facilities of DISTRICT
are located may not be owned by DISTRICT, and further acknowledges that the
consent contained in this Permit relates only to the rights of DISTRICT by virtue
of an easement or easements upon Subject Property or upon land owned in fee
by DISTRICT. It is understood that nothing in this Permit shall be considered
as a representation by DISTRICT of the authority to grant any interest in land
over, across, or under any property owned or controlled by any person other
than DISTRICT and OWNER shall obtain any further grants or consents from
all others owning interests in the underlying easement land.

Assignments, Sublicenses and Termination. The right to use or maintain the

encroachments listed above on the subject DISTRICT facility as authorized
herein shall be transferrable to OWNER’S successors or assigns, however,
OWNER may not, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT, authorize or
permit others to utilize any facilities, structures, easements or right-of-way area
which are in any way not expressly authorized by this Permit. Should OWNER
wish to terminate this permit, written notice shall first be provided to DISTRICT.
Upon approval, DISTRICT may request with 30 days written notice, the removal
or relocation of all or portions of OWNER’S encroachments and OWNER shall
perform the required work at no cost to DISTRICT. Should OWNER'S
encroachments not be removed within the specified time, DISTRICT shall
remove the encroachments and bill OWNER for all costs incurred.

Operational Access. DISTRICT shall have the right of necessary ingress to
and egress from said strip of land at any and all times for people with tools
and/or equipment required for the repair, replacement, maintenance and/or
operation of that irrigation canal or pipeline system and appurtenant facilities
located within DISTRICT right-of-way. OWNER’s encroachment shall not
interfere with DISTRICT’s operational use of its irrigation and drainage facilities.

2



4.

Indemnity and Release. OWNER shall (i) indemnify and hold harmless and (ii)
release DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees, against and from any
and all loss, damage, claims, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature,
including court costs and attorney's fees resulting from the exercise of this
permit including but not limited to, overflow of water from DISTRICT facilities,
property damage, personal injury or, wrongful death from the installation,
construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction,
relocation or removal of the permitted OWNER facilities or any part thereof.
OWNER shall promptly repair, at his own cost and under DISTRICT
supervision, any damage caused to DISTRICT'S facilities due to work under
this permit, to the satisfaction of DISTRICT. Should OWNER neglect to
promptly make repairs, DISTRICT may make repairs or have repairs made and
OWNER shall pay all costs.

Plans and Specifications: Construction. All encroachments and structures
constructed under this Permit shall be erected by DISTRICT. Should DISTRICT
allow OWNER to construct the encroachments and structures, the work shall
be done in accordance with plans and specifications and upon locations
approved in advance by DISTRICT as herein provided and shall be erected in
such a manner as not to obstruct in any manner the flow of water in the canals,
laterals or drain ditches of DISTRICT or to make more expensive or to interfere
in any manner whatsoever with the construction, operation and maintenance of
any part of the impacted irrigation and/or drainage works by DISTRICT. Any
alterations or changes to the approved plans shall be approved by DISTRICT.
Exhibits "C" and "D" (IF ATTACHED) indicate approved locations and/or
plans of herein described encroachments. Exhibit “E” (IF ATTACHED)
provides the Insurance and Bonding requirements of DISTRICT, which shall be
met by OWNER prior to the start of construction.

Should DISTRICT allow OWNER to construct the encroachments and
structures, OWNER shall call DISTRICT'S Engineer at 847-0341 a minimum
48 hours prior to planned construction and shall coordinate all construction
activities with DISTRICT'S Water Operations Department. Further, routine
inspections by DISTRICT of construction activities such as trenching,
backfilling, compaction, concreting, etc., are required. OWNER and/or his
contractors shall comply with all applicable laws, regulations and guidelines
including OSHA, CAL-OSHA, State of California Department of Industrial
Safety and Health Orders, Cal-Trans, and California Health and Welfare.

Ordinary Maintenance, Repair or Replacement. OWNER shall maintain and
repair said encroachments at his sole cost and expense. Should OWNER
neglect to promptly make repairs which impair the integrity and/or serviceability
of DISTRICT facilities, DISTRICT may make repairs or have repairs made and
OWNER shall pay all costs and expenses. Where necessary, and to the extent
required to perform ordinary operation, maintenance, and reconstruction
functions, DISTRICT may request, upon 30 days notice, the removal or
relocation of portions of OWNER'S encroachments and OWNER shall perform
the required work at no cost to DISTRICT.

3




For emergency purposes OWNER will be required to remove encroachments
immediately upon request by DISTRICT. If it should be necessary to repair or
replace DISTRICT facilities, DISTRICT is not liable for damages or resultant
damages to the permitted encroachments within the DISTRICT'S easement.
Further, the repair and replacement of OWNER encroachments following
DISTRICT maintenance and reconstruction efforts shall be performed by
OWNER and at the expense of OWNER.

THIS PERMIT shall be a covenant binding upon both DISTRICT and OWNER.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DISTRICT and OWNER have caused their names to be affixed.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
"DISTRICT"

Thomas D. Orvis, President Date
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E. Date
General Manager/Secretary

"OWNER"
South Main Pump, LLC,
a California limited Liability Company
By: Pomona Farming, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company, Sole Member
By: Trinitas Partners, LLC
a California limited liability company, Asset Manager

By: él)/&«[(%?" Date: S AESY

William K. Hooper, Manager

Mailing Address: South Main Pump, LLC
1473 East G Street, Suite B
Oakdale, CA 95361

SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED AND BE PER RECORDED DEED
4



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of San Mateo )

on May 18, 2018 before me, John Chang, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared __ William K Hooper

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(g) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/hertheir-signature(s) on the instrument the
person¢s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

JOHN CHANG

WITNESS my hand and official seal. Ty e il

W iy o i iy
Signaturg (Seal)




CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)



EXHIBIT “A”

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-NIL

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE SOUTH MAIN CANAL AND PAULSELL LATERAL
APNs: 010-011-065, 011-001-035/036/037

WHEREAS, SOUTH MAIN PUMP, LLC, is the titled owner of property located in the
unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California; and

WHEREAS, the owners have requested an Encroachment Permit for:

1. One (1) existing 24" diameter 0.25 inch-wall steel private pipeline crossing over the
South Main Canal.

2. One (1) existing 12" private agricultural filter station backflush discharge pipeline on the
South Main Canal.

One (1) existing 8" private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the South Main
Canal.

One (1) existing 12" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing 8" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing over the South Main Tunnel.

. One (1) existing 18" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing 10" private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the South Main
Canal.

10. One (1) existing 5” CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the Paulsell Lateral.

11. One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the Paulsell Lateral.

w

CONOOA

WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owner.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the Encroachment
Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled owner of said property, is
hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and is hereby authorized and
directed to have the same recorded on the records of Stanislaus County, and that said
Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by reference hereto this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director seconded by Director , and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this FIFTH
day of JUNE, 2018.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT “B”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR SUBJECT PROPERTY

The west half of the southwest quarter of Section 12, Township 2 South, Range 11 East, Mount
Diablo Meridian.

APN: 010-011-065

The east half of the northwest quarter and the west half of the northwest quarter of Section 7,
Township 2 South, Range 12 East, Mount Diablo Meridian.
Excepting therefrom all that portion conveyed to the Oakdale Irrigation District, an irrigation

district, for the Oakdale Irrigation District South Main Canal by deed recorded October 16, 1911
in Volume 87 of deeds, at page 297, Stanislaus County Records.

APN: 011-001-035

The northeast quarter of Section 7, Township 2 South, Range 12 East, Mount Diablo Meridian.
Excepting therefrom all that portion conveyed to the Oakdale Irrigation District, an irrigation
district, for the Oakdale Irrigation District South Main Canal by deed dated October 9, 1911 and
recorded March 4, 1912 in Volume 87 of Deeds, at page 334, Stanislaus County Records.

APN: 011-001-036

The southwest quarter of Section 5, Township 2 South, Range 12 East, Mount Diablo Meridian.
Excepting therefrom all that portion conveyed to the Oakdale Irrigation District, an irrigation
district, for the Oakdale Irrigation District South Main Canal by deed recorded March 4, 1912 in
Volume 87 of Deeds, at page 340, Stanislaus County Records.

APN: 011-001-037

END OF DESCRIPTION

K:\Engineering\Emily Sheldom\Encroachment drafts\South Main Pump 2017\Enc Permit_011-001-027.doc

7



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Wos 010-011-052 l\
46-PH-69 011-001-001
010-011-053
pro-o11-054 010-011~004
010-011-057 e [ENCROACHMENT #6}\ y
//
010-011-063
010-011-062 or1-001-026
[ENCROACHMENT #1 | ENCROACANENT 7]
-0t ECT SITE
EZZ:Z):?HMENTS 7758 010-011-013 (]?ﬂ2 10£001i—035 f’/
South Main] Canal o
P A ’J/ or1-001-031 =
ENCROACHMENT #9] il - — ENCROACHMENTS #4&S] 1
= PROJECT SITE
’} —-.\' fll*‘ ENCROACHMENT #3' 011-001-036
N e o - |
o o= = T o
PROJECT SITE
010-011-065| /oo 2
= e
A \,\% _ il 011-001-023
/ — = (’u"'d 011-001-034
o10-011-0%
ENCROACHMENTS #10 & 11
e o
(== 4
fr\l 010-015-054
A\
L O11-003-013 O11-003-023 011-003-026
010-015-055
s = | |
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361

SOUTH MAIN

PROPOSED ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

APNS: 010-011-065, 011-001-035/036/037

CANAL & PAULSELL LATERAL

DATE: Sept. 5, 2017
DRAWN BY: ECS
CHECKED BY: ECT

NOT TO SCALE
SHEET 1 of 1

EXHIBIT C




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 17
APN: 014-006-004

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE ABANDONMENT AND QUITCLAIM OF A PORTION OF THE
MILNES DRAIN (APN: 014-006-004 - PACHECO FARM PROPERTIES, LLC)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The Oakdale Irrigation District received a request to review the possibility of quitclaiming and
abandoning a portion of the Milnes Drain located within the parcel noted above. Staff has reviewed
and determined that the portion of the Milnes Drain proposed to be abandoned is operationally
unnecessary and that quitclaim and abandonment will not be detrimental to the operations of OID. The
landowners of the parcel noted above fully understand and accept that should OID take action to
formally quitclaim said facility, the historic right and continued use of the facility for the conveyance of
drainage and/or storm water by the titled owner and/or other private parties shall not be relinquished
and have agreed to perform all of the obligations set forth in the Quitclaim Deed. As such, OID staff
recommends that the Board of Directors (Board) formally quitclaim and abandon said facility within the
parcel noted above by Resolution of Abandonment and Quitclaim Deed (attached).

FISCAL IMPACT: Staff time for document preparation.

ATTACHMENTS:
> Abandonment Request
» Abandonment and Quitclaim Resolution
> Quitclaim Deed

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): _ 014 ~ OO le ~ 004

Parcel Address: 2925 Awgers Roan, Mopeso ,CA 9S35F
Deed Landowner: ﬁ]cdﬁ.do ‘F-c;n.m PﬁoPEtE.TI-E.S’ LLe.

As the landowner(s) of the parcel(s) noted above (APN(s): __ O\4~ 006~ O oY ), please accept
this request for OID to quitclaim and abandon its interest in the existing facility and any associated
easements/rights of ways for the OID MaiLnes D RAINY through the limits of the parcei(s).

Landowner Name: MW::{J ‘ANIU LWTY-M/\ Date: %’\O‘ AS)

(Print)

Landowiyer Signatm W% Date: Lo -1
\V Q .

Landowner Name: D-H/s;l') ?QA&}JEAD Date: /7[’ I - /X

(Print)

c
Landowiver Signature Date: i_L' 1]-) g/

Landowner Name::ft‘l 'l‘h& Pa(‘,l"\eca /WCI\QJU Date: L(L’ [~ /67

(Print)

Landowver Signat&re?ﬂb—»-bpﬁa;‘:& /Y\(‘-'C}{Il&d@ate: 171 ~>-(§




R

R
;
el ;
i 14—-006—-004

038G

074-006-034
F—M—23
was O14-006-006

(14-006—-005

Abers Road
Loy
X




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-NIL

AUTHORIZING ABANDONMENT OF A PORTION OF A DISTRICT FACILITY
AND QUITCLAIM DEED TO
PACHECO FARM PROPERTIES, LLC

APN: 014-006-004

WHEREAS, a portion of the Oakdale Irrigation District facility known as Milnes Drain,
located within the East 1/2 of Section 15, Township 3 South, Range 10 East, Mount
Diablo Base and Meridian in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, is situated on
the parcel noted above; and

WHEREAS, that portion of the Milnes Drain has been reviewed by the District
Engineering Department and Water Operations Department and determined to be
operationally unnecessary; and

WHEREAS, Oakdale Irrigation District has no plan to expand or modify the current use of
the Milnes Drain and has no need to maintain said facility within the parcel noted above
and the requested abandonment of that portion of said facility will not be detrimental to
the irrigation operations of the Oakdale Irrigation District; and

WHEREAS, Pacheco Farm Properties, LLC understands and accepts that OID’s
quitclaim of said facility does not relinquish the historic right and continued use of the
facility for the conveyance of drainage and/or storm water by the titled owner and/or other
private parties and agrees to perform all of the obligations set forth in the Quitclaim Deed
attached to this Resolution; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that any interest in that portion of the Milnes
Drain and any associated easements or rights-of-way within said parcel and located
within the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California, be abandoned and
quitclaimed by Quitclaim Deed to the titled owner of said property, and that said
Quitclaim Deed in its entirety is incorporated by reference and attached to this
Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted
this fifth day of June, 2018.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary

K:\Engineering\Chase King\Board Review\Abandonments\Milnes Drain\014-006-004\QCResolution_014-006-004_2018.doc



RECORDING REQUESTED BY &
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

OMDALE BCAROM DOaTHCT

g('\%

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO:
Pacheco Farm Properties, LLC
c/o Juline M. Pacheco-Machado
626 Meadowland Drive

Ripon, CA 95366

APN: 014-006-004

QUITCLAIM DEED — (PORTION OF MILNES DRAIN)

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED (PORTION OF MILNES DRAIN) (“Quitclaim Deed”), is executed this

day of , 2018, by and between the OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, an
irrigation district organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, hereinafter referred to
as the "DISTRICT," and PACHECO FARM PROPERTIES, LLC, a California limited liability company,
hereinafter referred to as "OWNER."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT owns certain easements, rights of way, and improvements known as the
Oakdale Irrigation District Milnes Drain (hereinafter referred to as the “Milnes Drain”) a portion of
which crosses OWNER’s real property commonly known as 2925 Albers Road, Modesto, Stanislaus
County, California bearing Assessor's Parcel Number 014-006-004 which is more particularly
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto (hereinafter referred to as the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the portion of the Milnes Drain that crosses the Property is hereafter referred to as the
“Facility”;

WHEREAS, the Facility was constructed for the purpose of the drainage of excess irrigation water
from the DISTRICT’s irrigation water distribution system, storm waters, and surface run-off from the
Property and from certain real properties adjacent to the Facility;

WHEREAS, OWNER has requested that the DISTRICT abandon the Facility;

WHEREAS, without diminishing or prejudicing the existing rights and present and future uses of the
Facility (as currently configured and as may be modified by OWNER), by OWNER or any third party,

1



the DISTRICT is willing to quitclaim all of the DISTRICT's right, title, and interest in the Facility
described as the “Portion of Milnes Drain to be Abandoned” in Exhibit “B,” in consideration of all of
the promises, covenants, and conditions set forth herein.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

1.

4,

QUITCLAIM.

The DISTRICT does hereby remise, release and forever quitclaim to the property owner of
record, Pacheco Farm Properties, LLC, all right, title, and interest in the Facility located on the
Property and depicted in Exhibit "B”.

ACCEPTANCE OF THE FACILITY.

OWNER acknowledges and agrees that it takes the Facility, together with all related structures,
if any, and other improvements, in their existing condition, “as is,” with all faults, and without any
warranties or representations whatsoever by the DISTRICT, or its agents, servants, employees,
subcontractors, or anyone acting for, or on behalf of the DISTRICT, including, but not limited to,
any warranty of fitness for a particular purpose, suitability, structural soundness, or state of
repair. Without limiting the foregoing, the parties agree that the DISTRICT's obligations with
respect to the Facility shall terminate immediately on the execution of this Quitclaim Deed.

THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

OWNER acknowledges and agrees that all owners of those certain real properties located north
of the Property, including, but not limited to, that certain real property bearing Stanislaus County
Assessor's Parcel Numbers 014-022-001, 014-021-001, 014-003-023, 014-020-006, 014-020-
007 and the owners of those certain real properties located east of Albers Road adjacent to the
Property, bearing Stanislaus County Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 014-033-006, 014-033-008,
014-033-009, 014-034-010, 014-034-011, 014-034-009, 014-034-007, 014-034-006, and 014-
034-004 (collectively referred to herein as the “Neighbors”) retain all of their existing rights, if
any, to drain excess irrigation water, storm waters, and surface run-off into the Facility. OWNER
further agrees that if OWNER relocates the Facility, during the course of any relocation of the
Facility, it will not unreasonably interfere with the Neighbor’s rights therein, if any, or permanently
backfill the Facility without the prior written consent of Neighbors adversely affected thereby.

IMPROVEMENTS.

a. In exercising OWNER's rights and privileges under this Quitclaim Deed, OWNER shall
comply with any and all applicable statutes, regulations, ordinances, and/or rules, applicable
thereto, including, but not limited to, those of any Federal, State, Regional, County or other
governmental agency.

b. Allimprovements that constitute an alteration, modification or replacement of the Facility, (a)
shall not modify or obstruct in any adverse manner the flow of water in the DISTRICT’s
facilities, and (b) shall not make more expensive or interfere in any manner whatsoever with
the construction, operation, and maintenance of any part of the portion of the Milnes Drain
retained by the DISTRICT or any other DISTRICT facility.

2



c. The DISTRICT reserves the right to observe and inspect the construction, relocation,
maintenance, and repair of the Facility, including, but not limited to, such activities as
trenching, backfilling, and compaction. Any inspection of the relocation, construction, repair,
or maintenance of the Facility is for the protection of the DISTRICT and its property and
facilities. The DISTRICT undertakes no obligation or duty to OWNER with regard to the
design, construction, adequacy, sufficiency, or statutory or regulatory compliance of such
relocation, construction, repair, or maintenance.

5. OWNER’S OBLIGATIONS REGARDING MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE FACILITY.

a. Upon the execution of this Quitclaim Deed, OWNER shall be solely responsible and liable
for the removal, reconstruction, replacement, operation, maintenance, and repair of the
Facility including, without limitation, removal of refuse, weed control and abatement, and
dredging (as needed), at its sole cost and expense. OWNER shall keep the Facility open
and free of obstructions, including, but not limited to, berms, trees, permanent excavations,
shrubs, buildings, and permanent structures of any kind. OWNER agrees to assume the
risk for damage to property, or injury or death to any persons, to the extent arising from
OWNER'’s reconstruction, replacement, operation, maintenance and repair of, or failure to
operate, maintain or repair the Facility. The DISTRICT shall have no duty or obligation with
respect to the Facility.

b. If OWNER's exercise of its rights or performance of its obligations under this Quitclaim
Deed, including the right of removal, placement, replacement, reconstruction, use,
maintenance, or repair of the Facility, or any portion thereof, causes damage, injury,
impairment or degradation to any of the DISTRICT's irrigation and/or drainage facilities, or
any other property or facilities of the DISTRICT, OWNER shall at its sole cost and expense
repair said damage, injury, impairment or degradation upon written notice by the DISTRICT.
All such repair shall be performed in a timely and workmanlike manner and shall restore the
damaged facilities to the condition immediately preceding such damage, injury, or
impairment, provided that if any alteration is required to conform to applicable building codes
or laws, or DISTRICT standards or specifications as they exist from time to time, the
DISTRICT shall have the right to review and approve all plans, and to observe and inspect
such repairs in the same manner as provided in Section 4 of this Agreement.

6. INDEMNIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT BY OWNER.

a. OWNER shall defend, indemnify, and hold the DISTRICT and its agents, servants,
employees, subcontractors, and anyone acting by, for, or on behalf of it, harmless from and
against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, actions, lawsuits,
proceedings, expenses and costs, awards, assessments, penalties, fines, or judgments,
(including court costs and attorney’s fees, experts’ and consultants’ fees and costs) of any
nature whatsoever, at law or in equity (“Claims”), arising at any time, that in any way resuit
from, relate to, or arise out of this Quitclaim Deed and/or the performance of or failure to
perform OWNER'’s obligations hereunder. OWNER'’s duty to defend under this Quitclaim
Deed is separate and distinct from its duty to indemnify hereunder.

b. The obligations of OWNER to indemnify and defend the DISTRICT shall include any events,
instances, or circumstances in which the DISTRICT or any of its agents, servants,
employees, subcontractors, or anyone acting by, for, or on behalf of it, is alleged to be liable
for any act or omission with respect to the Facility, whether negligent or otherwise,
regardless of whether any such negligence or fault is alleged to be active or passive, and

3



regardless of whether the DISTRICT is alleged to have caused or contributed to any injury or
damage in any way.

7. HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES.

a. OWNER shall not use, generate, manufacture, store or dispose of, on, under or about the

Facility, or any of the DISTRICT’s facilities, any flammable, explosive or radioactive material,
toxic substance, hazardous waste, hazardous material, hazardous substance, or the
equivalent (hereinafter "Hazardous Substance") as those terms may now or in the future be
defined by common practice or by any federal, state or local governmental body or agency,
except in strict compliance with all applicable statutes, regulations, and rules of such
governmental bodies and agencies.

Without limiting any remedies the DISTRICT may have, in the event any disposal, release,
discharge, or spill of a Hazardous Substance or if other contamination occurs on the
DISTRICT's facilities at any time due to OWNER's drainage into the DISTRICT's facilities,
contamination to the extent directly or indirectly caused by the negligence or willful
misconduct of OWNER, OWNER shall immediately notify the DISTRICT and take all action
to mitigate the effects of such disposal, release, discharge or spill or contamination.
OWNER shall, at its own expense, unless otherwise directed by the DISTRICT, remediate
such disposal, release, discharge or spill or contamination in compliance with all applicable
laws, rules and regulations. The DISTRICT shall have the option to perform the remediation
itself or through any contractor of its choice and OWNER shall cooperate with the DISTRICT
to complete the remediation and shall reimburse the DISTRICT for all costs and expenses
incurred in connection with the remediation.

In the event OWNER observes any material it believes or has reason to believe may be an
illegal discharge of a Hazardous Substance within the Facility or any DISTRICT facility not
due to OWNER’s use of the Facility, OWNER shall, without disturbing the conditions,
immediately notify the DISTRICT, and avoid any activities that would exacerbate or prevent
remediation of the contamination. The DISTRICT reserves the right to investigate the
condition and to take any clean-up or other remedial action the DISTRICT deems necessary
in its sole discretion at the DISTRICT’s expense.

In the event the DISTRICT or its agents elect to perform remediation work, OWNER shall,
upon notice from the DISTRICT, cease use of the DISTRICT's facilities as directed in the
notice. The DISTRICT shall notify OWNER when the condition has been resolved, at which
time, but not before, OWNER may resume its use of the DISTRICT's facility.

8. TIMING OF WORK ON IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FACILITY.

9.

OWNER shall not perform any work during any irrigation season which would unreasonably
interfere with the delivery of irrigation water or the collection of irrigation drainage into the Facility
by any of the Neighbors.

WORK BY INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS.

If any of OWNER’s privileges or duties under this Quitclaim Deed are exercised or performed by
any independent contractor, OWNER shall contractually bind said contractor to the duties and
obligations of OWNER hereunder, and shall require said contractor to indemnify, defend, and
hold the DISTRICT harmiless to the same extent as OWNER is required to do, pursuant to this
Quitclaim Deed.

4



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES BY THE DISTRICT.

a. Nothing in this Quitclaim Deed shall be construed as creating or imposing upon the
DISTRICT any duty or obligation to maintain or repair the Facility.

b. This Quitclaim Deed shall operate to give OWNER the rights herein provided only insofar as
the DISTRICT may do so under and by virtue of the rights that the DISTRICT has in the
Facility. It is further expressly agreed that this Quitclaim Deed is made without
representation or warranty of any kind.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

The covenants and agreements contained herein shall run with the land and shall inure to the
benefit of, and shall be binding upon, the heirs, successors, and assigns of both parties.

DISCLOSURE OF OBLIGATIONS HEREIN TO ANY SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST.

OWNER expressly agrees to disclose to all transferees of the Property that they are obligated
under this Quitclaim Deed as successors in interest, and to provide any such transferee(s) with
a copy of this Quitclaim Deed prior to close of escrow.

WAIVER.

No waiver by the DISTRICT of any provision of this Quitclaim Deed will be deemed a waiver of
any other provision hereof or of any subsequent breach by any other party of the same or any
other provision. The DISTRICT’s consent to, or approval of any act by OWNER that requires
the DISTRICT’s consent or approval will not be deemed to render unnecessary the obtaining of
the DISTRICT’s consent to, or approval of any subsequent act by the DISTRICT.

SEVERABILITY.

If any provision of this Quitclaim Deed is determined to be iliegal, unenforceable, or invalid in
whole or in part for any reason, such illegal, unenforceable, or invalid provisions or parts thereof
will be stricken from this Quitclaim Deed and such provisions will not affect the legality,
enforceability, or validity of the remainder of the Quitclaim Deed.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Quitclaim Deed constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the parties
relating to the subject matter hereof. All prior or concurrent negotiations, agreements, and
understandings, oral or written, are revoked, cancelled, and rescinded, and are all merged
herein and superseded hereby. No amendment, modification, or supplement to this Quitclaim
Deed will be binding on any of the parties unless it is in writing and signed by both parties.



16.

17.

NOTICES.

Any notice required to be given under this Quitclaim Deed shall be deemed to have been
properly given when, and only when, the same is in writing and has been received or refused
deposit in the United States Mail, with postage prepaid, to be forwarded by Certified Mail, Return
Receipt Requested, or delivered by carrier and addressed to the parties at the addresses set
forth under their signatures below.

Such addresses may be changed from time to time by any party by serving notice to the parties
as provided above. Notices delivered shall be deemed delivered forty-eight (48) hours after
deposit in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

EXECUTION.

Each person signing below represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized and has
the legal capacity to execute and deliver this Quitclaim Deed. Each party has reviewed this
Quitclaim Deed with their respective counsel, or has had the opportunity to do so and has
knowingly and voluntarily chosen not to do so. This Quitclaim Deed was executed voluntarily
without any duress on the part of, or the exertion of any undue influence over, any of the parties
hereto. The parties acknowledge and agree that they have read and understood this Quitclaim
Deed and its legal effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Quitclaim Deed (Portion of Milnes
Drain) to be executed on the day and year first above written.

"DISTRICT"

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President Date
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E. Date
General Manager/Secretary

Mailing Address: 1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361



(Signatures cont.)
"OWNER"
PACHECO FARMS PROPERTIES, LLC

By: The Antrim Family Trust, Dated
September 4, 2008, Member/Manager

By \m{Ihu OJ’MM

Mary Arjn Antiing,
Trusteeri I{j

Mailing Address: 3016 Degas Lane
Modesto, CA 95355

By: The David B. Pacheco Trust, as set forth in the
D & S Pacheco Revocable Trust, Dated
May 11, 2011, Member/Manager

'4
oy Do B Poclaer
David B. Pacheco,
Trustee

Mailing Address: 3831 Langworth Road
Modesto, CA 95357

By: The Juline M. Pacheco-Machado Trust, as set forth in the
D & J Machado Revocable Trust, Dated
September 11, 2009, Member/Manager

oo Pedico-Nodkads

uline M. Pacheco-Machado,
ustee

Mailing Address: 626 Meadowland Drive
Modesto, CA 95366

S Lo/ 8
Date / /

S~.4~18

Date

5/2Y //é?’

Date '

SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED AND BE PER RECORDED DEED



NOTARY

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

-“ L]
On M()\‘Z"I, 201K before me (,G.L‘\O\ L_A\\?Q— . Notary Public,
personally appeared VARG V., PRANe( D
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal
\ - 3

Signature (Seal)

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

\ \
on (X \Owy 24,20 |ghefore me ( &P\Q\ LA. \\\\‘L . Notary Public,
personally appeared Moo, Anny HYnsryws o ———
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal
CM";LA LILLIE
Gommission @ 21391
Notary 30164

(oot (s -

.w. =
Stanislaus County >
Signature (Seal) Somm, Nov 11 ¢




NOTARY

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

on \ewy 24, 201¢ before me (“M\& U W\ , . Notary Public,
personally appeared _~ W\ NG WA . 1ZRNWLCO~ W) RUhRAG e———
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

CARLA LILLIE

\ m&'””‘“
(__ Al /& 1T Stanisleus Coumty >
Signature (Seal) Comm, 11, 2019

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me . Notary Public,
personally appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)



NOTARY

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , Notary Public,
personally appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are su bscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. .

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me . Notary Public,
personally appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

10



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

The following described real property situate in the County of Stanislaus, State of
California, more particularly described as follows:

Parcel 1:

All of Lots 1, 2, 18, 19, 29, 30, and a portion of Lots 3, 17, 20, 28, 31, 40, 41 and 42 of
ALBERS COLONY TRACT according to the Official Map thereof, filed in the office of
the Recorder of Stanislaus County, California on September 29, 1914 in Volume 8 of
Maps, page 23, more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the corner common to Section 10, 11, 14 and 15, Township 3
South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian; thence South 89" 48'
West along the line between said Sections 10 and 15 a distance of 28.0417
chains to a 3/4 inch iron pipe in the centerline of the Oakdale Irrigation District’s
Albers Lateral No. 2; thence along the centerline of said Lateral No. 2, South 0°
02’ East 40.3885 chains; thence South 18° 33-1/2' East 24.6238 chains; thence
South 10° 21' East 1.340 chains; South 10 ° 40' West 2.6910 chains to a 3/4 inch
iron pipe; thence leaving said Oakdale Irrigation District's Albers Lateral No. 2,
South 79 ° 21' East 21.5671 chains, more or less, to a 3/4 inch iron pipe on the
line between said Sections 14 and 15; thence North 0 ° 35-1/2' West along the
line between said Sections 14 and 15 a distance of 71.7652 chains to the point
of beginning.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all that portion thereof lying within the right-of-way of the
Oakdale Irrigation District’s Albers Lateral No. 2.

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM the East 25 feet for road purposes.

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM that portion of the above described property lying
within the right-of-way line of Milnes Road.

APN: 014-006-004
Containing 177.18 acres.
Commonly known as 2925 Albers Road, Modesto.

End of Description

11



&

T
8 Palmer Welr Sir|
T 014-022-001
014-020-004 | ®
014-020-007 z
q
J l Miines Road
[
/"I v Mines Road \Y
oy M W\
< 0 )
g T 014-033-013
[
1S
0
2
<
£
0 )
. -k
4] 014-033-006 o, I §
8 9 |
£ Dy
] 3 —
rPORTION OF MILNES DRAIN TO BE QUITCLAIMED. a 074_0JJ_005 4\
; i
Z,
) 014-033-009 e \ <3
PROJECT SITE __ & \
014-006—-004 ® i
= 014-034-010
1 \
7
)
g4
s 014-034-011 / ~d
014-006-034 “g
i
i)
£
gi 014-034-009 014~034-009
]
0 =
£
2 014-034-007
014-034-006
014-034-004 014-034-004
7
d
0
o
. - _ = |
. ]
=5 —_— - === — O14-045-001
e~ 014-045-002

1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

A a

QUITCLAIM OF A DISTRICT FACILITY

PROJECT SITE MAP

MILNES DRAIN
APN: 014-006-004

DATE:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

NS

MAY 17, 2018

CMK
ECT

EXHIBIT "B”

NOT TO SCALE
SHEET 1 of 1




AGENDA ITEMS
ACTION CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 5, 2018




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Iltem Number: 18
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO ESTABLISH AN AD HOC COMMITTEE
FOR THE PURPOSE OF ENGAGING IN DISCUSSIONS WITH SSJID AND CENTRAL
SAN JOAQUIN WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT REGARDING LONG TERM
WATER SUPPLY OPTIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: For the President to appoint and for the Board to approve the
appointment of two (2) Board Members to serve on this Ad hoc Committee

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Earlier in May 2018 OID was contacted by Reid Roberts, Secretary, for Central San Joaquin Water
Conservation District. Mr. Roberts was interested in two issues, (1) being involved in some capacity in
the upcoming Stanislaus River Basin Planning effort being undertaken by SSJID and OID; and (2) to
begin discussions on the availability of long term water supplies to CSJWCD both for irrigation and in
meeting SGMA compliance, aka-long term sustainability.

Mr. Roberts has already contacted SSJID for this purpose and was awaiting the assignment of an Ad
hoc Committee by OID prior to scheduling a meeting.

The attachments provide some insight into the make-up of CSJWCD. Staff and Board members familiar
with the issues at CSJWCD can provide other details as may be warranted.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
> History of CSJIWCD
> Service Area Map

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




5/31/2018 History of Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District — Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District

Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District

HOME ABOUT CSJWCD DISTRICT SERVICES NEWS EDUCATION CONTACT US

History of Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District ~MORE INFORMATION

ABOUT CSJWCD
HISTORY OF CSJWCD
DISTRICT BOUNDARIES
FACILITIES MAP (pdf)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DIRECTORS DIVISION MAP
AGENDA AND MINUTES

The Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District was formed on
December 22, 1958 under the State of California Water
Conservation District Act of 1937. The District was formed in order to
receive supplemental surface water from the Bureau of
Reclamation's Folsom South Canal Project in order to address an
over-drafted groundwater basin. Although a contact was signed to
receive water through that Project, the Folsom South Canal was
never completed to allow delivery of surface water to the District.

In 1981, the District was named as an area of need to be served by
the Bureau of Reclamation’s New Melones Unit of the Central Valley

Project. In December 1983, the District signed a water service contract with the Bureau of Reclamation for delivery of
up to 80,000 acre feet of supplemental surface water. In 1994, the District first received water from the New Melones
Project through the Goodwin Tunnel and Canal Project operated by the Stockton East Water District. The District
issued bonds and constructed an internal distribution system to convey the supplemental surface water to District
farmers. The internal distribution system conveys water to Duck Creek, Little John's Creek, Temple Creek, and
Mariposa Drain. Since 1994, the District has received supplemental surface water from New Melones for every water
year except 2015.

The District’s mission is to address an over-drafted groundwater
basin by importing supplemental surface water. The importation of
surface water from the New Melones Project resulted in an increase
in groundwater storage and reduced pumping lift. Future issues for
the District involve creation and implementation of a Groundwater
Sustainability Agency and Plan and an extension of the New
Melones surface water Contract.

Copyright © 2018 Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District. All Rights Catch Base by Catch 1
Reserved.

http://csjwed.com/about-csjwed/history/ in



— _— T T e 3 N g
: - Al il 17 30w o %m\.ﬁ: :H § Ny nl_
pior EEarE AL_“ = = 5 | of 1 S H“ i {
YINNOAMYD 40 3LVIS 1 : M: & L e T =k
NINOVOF NYS 30 AINNOD 3HL NI :
] 1

st oy, B Mk\ §

NIndyor Nys TvaINgD 4

-

s
W
i

%Lm TRl 11 T
L : LWW. u
.../ !

PP | = o D . ML
T (VN - § ¥

I gy 2 1 =
—— :

00021 o002 000¢ 00s. O _ N

RN

o

. |wif oo - .UIJ 43

_ wK
= o
L] —=
-— " 3 .. =
‘301¥ ‘siL | "3BAEE 4 i W
)
*301H "NVL | 38 NIL |~_ h H 3
oo 1 I
B kY
L] z 2
) = E:
E B 5=
N 0L
e 1z 8
.m. L=
- A
LE *
v s 03 =
WS p -
g o v ‘388 W, : ’
_ T = A !
300 "NZ'L S TNTL e ) W_ i " - A
. - ¢ 03s - & (3 o L. .
% 038 &€ 035 Ed EC S5) . p o ﬁn ﬂhTA _Hm. z6 g e oL
+ g - I o .__+_ =




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 5, 2018
Item Number: 19
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE NECESSARY AGREEMENT WITH ONTEL SECURITY
SERVICES FOR THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT YARD

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize General Manager to Execute Necessary Agreement with Ontel
Security Services

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

On May 13, 2018 it was discovered that the District yard had been broken into resulting in the theft of
two OID vehicles and approximately $13,000.00 in small tools. The two stolen OID vehicles were
recovered within a few days of the incident and damage is estimated at $4,500.00, the small tools have
not been recovered. In the interim until an agreement is entered into for security services, the night shift
Distribution System Operators (DSQO’s) have been monitoring the yard.

The Support Services Manager along with the IT Coordinator met with two security service providers,
Ontel Security Services and Intelliguard Security. Proposals were received from both security service
providers. Based on the services provided by Ontel Security Services, as will be more fully explained
at the Board Meeting, it is Staff's’ recommendation to enter into an Agreement with Ontel Security
Services.

FISCAL IMPACT: $8,507.70 plus $275.00/monthly

ATTACHMENTS:
» Ontel Security Services Proposal & Diagram
> Intelliguard Security Estimate

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




WNTEL

ONTEL SECURITY SERVICES, INC

5/24/18

Proposal for Camera Service for
Oakdale Irrigation District

Looking at the equipment yard and considering the design parameters of parking lot and fenced areas. We are
recommending 9 4MP Cameras to cover the area. As you will see in the attached diagram it provides good
coverage of the yard.

We’re assuming client provides network, router and power. Our tech will simply plug the cameras in and
configure them. He would request assistance with a lift or a bucket truck as needed for installation.

9 4MP cameras including the installation of the cameras $8,507.70 and $275.00 monthly.

If the client wishes to remove any cameras it will lower the overall cost by approximately $945.30 and by
$25.00 per month per camera.

Access to video:

Videos are available via a password protected web portal. No proprietary software is required. Unlimited users
may be granted access to some or all video, including Ontel Security. Event and live video is available via any
device; recorded video requires access via computer. All video is accessed via an internet connection locally or
remotely. Remote management including user accounts, camera configuration and video archive/export as
directed are included. Software filters will distinguish people and vehicles and deliver video notifications to the
cloud and to any designated users based on a seven day schedule.

Monitoring and Responses:

e Ontel’s Monitoring Service is built into the monthly costs above.

e Responses will be charged at $50.00 per response outside of patrol hits (The response charge covers the
first 30 minutes. After that it is $45.00 per hour per unit billed in 15 minute increments.) . Or unlimited
responses can be done for a cost of $450.00 per week. However Ontel would dispatch Oakdale Police
Department for activations unless they are unavailable then Ontel would dispatch our own patrol units.

e Virtual Patrol Tours are available upon request for additional charges.

We will be more than happy to sit down and go over this proposal in detail to answer any questions that you
may have. Please note this proposal is valid for 30 days from the date above. Note there would be a lead time to
get equipment in from manufacture of approximately two weeks.

Ontel Security Services, Inc. Phone: 209-521-0200
2125 Wylie Dr. Suite 11 Fax: 209-521-0200
Modesto, CA 95355 PPO: 16206



WNTEL

ONTEL SECURITY SERVICES, INC

Submitted by:
David J. McCann
Chief of Security/Q.M.

Ontel Security Services, Inc.

And

Art Dunn

Director

Art Dunn Alarm Company
ACO: 7193

Ontel Security Services, Inc.
2125 Wylie Dr. Suite 11
Modesto, CA 95355

Phone: 209-521-0200
Fax: 209-521-0200
PPO: 16206



Site Plan. 1205 E. F Street Modesto, CA




Intelliguard Security
P. O. Box 576661

Modesto, CA 95357 US
syounan@intelliguardsecurity.com (QNTE LLI G UARD

www.intelliguardsecurity.com SECURITY
ADDRESS ESTIMATE # 1134
Michael Ballinger DATE 05/29/2018
Oakdale Irrigation District EXPIRATION DATE 06/29/2018

1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361 US

ACTIVITY Qry RATE AMOUNT
DSC NEO Security System 1 399.99 399.99T
Cellular Module 1 299.99 299.99T
DSC Neo Additional Keypad 3 129.00 387.00T
Indoor Wireless Motion Detector 7 95.00 665.00T
Wireless Door Sensor (May need additional) 5 45.00 225.00T
Activation Fee 1 99.00 99.00
Alarm System Installtion 1 995.00 995.00
Wireless Outdoor Motion Detector 7 225.00 1,575.00T
3 Megapixel IP WDR Bullet Camera with FULL HD 7 299.99 2,099.93T
SVR122 with 1TB Hard Drive (8 Camera NVR) 1 499.99 499.99T
Per Camera Installation Set-Up & Adjustment 7 295.00 2,065.00
Alarm and Video Monitoring Service $195 per month SUBTOTAL 9,310.90
Some trenching may be required TAX (8.375%) o122

TOTAL $9,826.12

Accepted By Accepted Date



COMMUNICATIONS

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 5, 2018




STATE OF CALIFORNIA — CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY . EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

1416 NINTH STREET, P.O. BOX 942836
SACRAMENTO, CA 94236-0001

(916} 653-5791
RECE!IVED
MAY 21 2018
May 18, 2018
OAKDALE ID

Mr. Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager
Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, California 95361

Dear Mr. Knell:

Enclosed is your fully executed copy of Proposition 1 Department of Water Resources,
Water Use and Efficiency Grant Agreement 4600011929, with Oakdale Irrigation
District, for the Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization project. Please
use your letterhead when you send invoices to the Department of Water Resources.
Also, make reference to the Agreement number, to whom the check should be made
payable, and where it should be mailed.

If you have any questions regarding the processing of your invoices, please contact me.

Sincerely,
e

Lisa Batiste
Grant Coordinator
(916) 651-7039

Enclosure



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DBTRCT

- SSJID
\‘% SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN
IRRIGATION DISTRICT

May 31, 2018

Sent Via U.S. Mail and Email

«Name»
«Title»
«Agency»
«Address»
«Dear»

Re: WIIN Act
Dear «Dear»:

This letter is to apprise you of recent actions in the San Joaquin River Basin to implement the WIIN
Act. Recently, the San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority, California Department of Water
Resources, South San Joaquin Irrigation District (SSJID) and Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) entered
into a contract for the release of up to 100,000 acre-feet of SSJID’s and OID’s water. The water
would be released from April 1 to May 31%, and it would be pumped at a ratio of 1:1 at the export
facilities.

The Districts experienced several problems with implementing the release program this year.
Reclamation raised several procedural and substantive issues regarding the proposed release. When
these releases were done in previous years (2009, 2013, 2015 and 2016), Reclamation did not raise
these issues. Reclamation has committed to working with the Parties to resolve the issues it has
raised by next year’s Spring Pulse flow.

The release did ultimately occur. Approximately 55,000+ acre-feet of additional flow occurred at
Vernalis from May 10, 2018 to May 31, 2018.
The water release was diverted at the State Water Project/Central Valley Project export facilities.

The Districts are looking forward to continuing to work with Reclamation, DWR and SLDMWA on a
program that provides supplemental flows for the Stanislaus and San Joaquin Rivers, provides water
supply for SLDMWA and DWR, and balances these beneficial uses with financial incentives to assist in
further implementation of water resources projects related to conservation, Sustainable

OID: 1205 East F Street / Oakdale, CA 95361 / (209) 847-0341 / FAX (209) 847-3468

SSJID: 11011 East Highway 120 / Manteca, CA 95336-9750 / (209) 249-4600 / FAX (209) 249-4640



May 31, 2018
«Name»
Page 2

Groundwater Management Act, and the Stanislaus River Native Fish Recovery Program and fish
monitoring.

Very truly yours,

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN IRRIGATION
DISTRICT

Steve Knell, P.E. Peter M. Rietkerk, P.E.

General Manager General Manager

OID: 1205 East F Street / Oakdale, CA 95361 / (209) 847-0341 / FAX (209) 847-3468

SSJID: 11011 East Highway 120 / Manteca, CA 95336-9750 / (209) 249-4600 / FAX (209) 249-4640



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DBTRICT

~ Y 5SJID

\‘g SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN
IRRIGATION DISTRICT

May 31, 2018

Sent Via U.S. Mail and Email

«Name»
«Title»
«Agency»
«Address»
«City»

Re: WIIN Act Section 4010, Non-Federal Program to Protect Anadromous
Fish in Stanislaus River

Dear «Dear»:

We are in the River! Asto be expected on a new and extensive project, the permitting to implement
the WIIN act authorized Stanislaus River Native Fish Plan took a little longer than anticipated. The
National Marine Fisheries Service, California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the Oakdale and
South San Joaquin Irrigation Districts now have the necessary permits and are ready to begin the
program.

To date, SSJID and OID have spent approximately $475,000.00 to initiate the program. Two-thirds was
spent on staff time developing the study plan and permitting, and the other one-third was spent on

equipment.

Enclosed is the monthly report for May 2018. As promised, we will continue to keep you apprised as
the study plan moves forward.

Very truly yours,

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN IRRIGATION
DISTRICT

Steve Knell, P.E. Peter M. Rietkerk, P.E.

General Manager General Manager

Enclosure

OID: 1205 East F Street / Oakdale, CA 95361 / (209) 847-0341 / FAX (209) 847-3468

SSJID: 11011 East Highway 120 / Manteca, CA 95336-9750 / (209) 249-4600 / FAX (209) 249-4640



—TN
FISHBIO

TO: Tim O’Laughlin, Steve Knell, and Peter Rietkerk
FROM: Matt Peterson, Andrea Fuller, and Doug Demko
DATE: May 25, 2018

SUBJECT: Progress Report for Activities in Support of the Stanislaus
River Native Fish Plan during 2018

Since early 2017, FISHBIO has been working on a variety of activities in support of
the Stanislaus River Native Fish Plan. The study plan was approved by NMFS and
CDFW in January 2018 and permit applications were submitted. With the delay in
finalizing the study plan, there was a delay in applying for permits.

In anticipation of obtaining permits, the Districts continued with preparations for the
study including:

(1) Procurement of all necessary sampling equipment and supplies for the project;

(2) Continued development of access agreements with landowners along the lower
Stanislaus River for river access;

(3) Training and refresher training of key staff in PIT tagging, fish identification,
and rowing to support field activities;

(4) Development of the database to securely store and retrieve all project related
data;

(5) Coordination with NOAA Fisheries and CDFW on details of
project implementation.

As of this writing, all but one of the necessary permits have been received including
the CDFW Scientific Collection Permit and Section 10(a)(1)(A) Permit from NOAA
Fisheries. The final permit nceded for the study to move forward is a Memorandum of
Understanding from CDFW for potential take of spring-run Chinook salmon. With the
expectation that this permit will be issued this week, we have tentatively scheduled
field sampling during the last week of May and the first several weeks in June. This
sampling is intended to troubleshoot gear and equipment, refine field collection
methods, and ensure that capture rates of predators will be sufficient to adequately
estimate the population size. Pursuant to the approved study plan and the delay in
getting the permits, this leaves only a four-week period to conduct this initial sampling.
It should give us a solid foundation for a full year of sampling in 2019.

After field sampling is completed for 2018, a brief report will detail initial findings and
provide recommendations for sampling and removal activities for 2019 (and beyond).
Additionally, FISHBIO will continue to collaborate with NOAA Fisheries and CDFW
staff to develop all of the required study components under the WIIN Act (i.e.,
removals and assessment of salmon survival) for 2019. The South San Joaquin and
Oakdale Irrigation Districts have invested approximately $475,000 in development of
the Stanislaus River Native Fish Plan since January 2017.

fishbio.com



Congressman Tom M*Clintock: 2312 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Legislative Director: Chris Tudor Chris.Tudor@mail.house.gov
Congressman Jeff Denham: 1730 Longworth House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515
Legislative Director: Bret A. Manley Bret.Manley@mail.house.gov
Congressman David Valadao: 1728 Longworth House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515
Chief of Staff: Cole Rojewski Cole.Rojewski(@mail.house.gov
Congressman Devin Nunes: 1013 Longworth House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515
Legislative Director: Jilian Plank Jilian.Plank@mail.house.gov
Congressman Kevin M*Carthy: 2421 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515
Legislative Director: Kyle Lombardi Kyle.Lombardi@mail.house.gov
Congressman Ken Calvert: 220 5 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515
Legislative Director: Rebecca R Keightley  Rebecca.Keightley@mail.house.gov
Congressman John Garamendi: 2438 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515
Legislative Director: Emily M Burns Emily.Burns@mail.house.gov
Congressman Jerry M°Nerney: 2265 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515
Senior Policy Advisor: Exodie Roe Exodie.Roe@mail.house.gov
Congressman Jim Costa: 2081 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515
Legislative Director/Deputy COS: J. Scott Petersen Scott.Petersen@mail.house.gov
Senator Dianne Feinstein: 331 Hart Senate Office Building

Washington, DC 20510

Senior Counselor: John Watts John Watts@feinstein.senate.gov




Senator Kamala Harris:

Legislative Counsel:

112 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

Monica N. Pham, Esq Monica_Pham(@harris.senate.gov

Deputy Secretary David Bernhardt:

Department of the Interior for Fish, Wildlife & Parks
1849 C Street, North West

Washington DC 20240

David Bernhardt: dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov

Director Chuck Bonham: California Department of Fish and Wildlife
Post Office Box 944209
Sacramento, CA 94244-2090

Chuck Bonham: Chuck.Bonham@wildlife.ca.gov

Maria Rae: National Marine Fisheries Service

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Maria.Rea(@noaa.gov

Commissioner Brenda Burman:

Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington DC 20240-0001

bburman(@usbr.gov

Carter Brown, Assistant Solicitor:

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW, MS-6417 MIB
Washington, DC 20240
carter.brown(@sol.doi.gov

Austin Ewell:

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Water and Science
U.S. Department of The Interior

1849 C Street, N.W.

Washington DC 20240

austin_ewell@ios.doi.gov




CONDOR EARTH

21663 Brian Lane, P.O. Box 3905
Sonora, CA 95370

209.532.0361

Fax 209.532.0773

C 0 N D 0 R www.condorearth.com
WEEKLY CONSTRUCTION MANAGER’S REPORT

QOakdale Irrigation District
Two-Mile Bar Tunnel Project

WEEK 56
TO: Scott Lewis, Project Manager
COPY: Jason Jones, Eric Thorburn, Emily Sheldon — OID
Kyle White and Kim Tarantino — Condor
FROM: Ron Skaggs, Resident Engineer
DAY/DATE: Friday, May 25, 2018

PROJECT NO.: 3818G4

DISCUSSION
1. No accidents, injuries or near-misses to report.

2. Tunnel advancement from the upstream portal continued with the roadheader excavation machine.
Tunnel advancement was approximately 224 feet this week.

3. Tunnel excavation (from the upstream and downstream sites combined) is approximately 62%
(~3,664 feet) complete.

4. Schedule Update:

e DTDS submitted an updated baseline schedule on April 24, which indicates that DTDS will
have the tunnel and canal work items completed in early January 2019, approximately 1 week
ahead of the substantial completion schedule included in the contract (no change from prior
report).

e Anticipated project substantial completion date remains January 2019 to accommodate
wintertime canal tie-in (no change from prior report).

5. Submittals and RFI’s:
e There are currently no outstanding submittals.
e There are currently no outstanding RFI’s:

6. Contract Updates:

e DTDS submitted Invoice No. 13 (April) on May 1 and Prevailing Wage (eCPR) documentation
on May 15. Condor has approved and submitted for payment on May 21.

X:\Project\3000_prj\3818G OID 2-Mile Bar\3818G4 TMB Construction\Construction Management\Condor Field Reports and Photos\Weekly Construction Reports\WCMR 20180525 OID
TMB, docx



o & iy
saturday JUNE 16%2018

5636 River Road - Oakdale

Grounds Open at 10:30 am

% Opening Ceremonies Begin at 11:30

Lanch Served at 72:30 pm

Bt | 5o Celebraling... Joe’s 85th Birthday

Z & His Farming for 60 years (No-gifty please!) s

""‘ -Hay Ride Tour of the Farm -Tours of the o

AL Processing Plant -Farm Equipment Display 4y

S -Museum -Bounce House for the Children Y
-Music

Fridéoh Jund 152018

. '€209)847-5920. | i A
" 1(209)847-5976, =m~
SV093)604-9801 -



RRIGA

(oA o

- TS

ot

CLOSED SESSION
ITEMS

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 5, 2018




